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NOTICE
Tao

Tha Mambars,
Madhucon Projects Limited

NOTICE

is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General

Mipling of the Members of Madhucon Prajects Lirnibed will ba
held on Thursday, 29th September, 2022 at 03:00 P.M (IST)
at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 1-7-T0,
Madhy Cormplex, Jublipara, Khammam-507003 o transaci

the Fallowing Basingss:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

%
a)

b)

To receive, consider and adopt:

the Audited Financial Statameants of the Company in
IMND AS format for the finpncial year ended 3151
March, 2022 togethar with the Reparts of the Baard
of Diraclors and Auditors” thereon; and

The Audited Consclidated Financial Statemeants of
the Company in IND AS format for the financial year
anded 315t March, 2022 togetir wilh U repon of
the Auditors” thereon.

To appaint a direcior in place of Mr. Mohammiad
Shafi {DIM: 07 178265}, who retires by rolation and
being eligitble offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoinl Audiiors and to fix their remuneration,

To consider and if thought § 1o pass with or withaut
modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuani io the provisions of
Sections 139,141, 142 and all other applicable
prowissons, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
the Companses (Audil and Auditors) Rubes, 2014
(mcluding any statulory modification{s) or ra-
enactment therecf) and pursuant to tha
recommendations of the audit committes and the
Board of Dinectors of the Comgarny, M's P. Murali &
Co, Chartered Accountanis (FRN: 00T2575),
Hyderabad be and are heraby reappointed as the
Statulory Auditors of the Comgany for the second
bierm of Towsr conseculive years, who shall hold office
from the conchesion of this 32nd AGM 1ill the
conchusion of the 36th AGM to be held in the year
2026, &l such remuerabon as may be determined
by the Baard of Deectors of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors of the Company bo and ame hetaby
authorized to do all such acts, deaeds, matiers and
things a8 may be deemed progsr, Necessary, or
expedient, including filing the requisite forms or
submission of documents with any awthorily or
sccepting any modifications fo the clauses as
requined by swch authorities, for the purpose of
giving efect 1o this resolution and for mallers
connaclad therewith, or incidental tharalo,

BRI

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4, Ralification of the Re-appoimment of Mr, Seethaiah

Mama (DIN:00TB4491 ) a5 Managing Direcior of th
Company:

To consider and, if thought . to pass, with or
without modifications, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT as recommended by the
Momination and Ramuneration Commilles
of the board in accordance with the provisions of
Eactions 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Scheduls
W and all other applicable provigions, if any, of the
Companias Act, 2013 and the Companias
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Pergonnel) Rules, 2014 (including sy statubory
modificklion{s) of re-enactment thereo! for the bme
being in forca) and consant of the meambers be and
is hereby accorded for reappointment of Mr. M,
Seathaiah, (DIN: 00784401 as Managing Diraclor
of thee Company for the peod of 3 years wal, 15l
May, 2022 on the exisiing monthly managerial
remumneraticn of R=.500,0000- (Five Lacs Only)
withoul enhancement in remuneration due 1o he
continuous ksses incurred by the Company,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Direclors of the Company be and are hareby
authorised io do all swch acts and deeds as may be
fecessary, propar of expedient 1o give effect to this
resoliion.”

Ratification of the reappointment of Mr. Madhava
Rao Potla (DIN 00385838) as an indepandent
direcior of the Comgpany,

To consider and, If thought ft, 1o pass, with of
withoul modifications, the Tollowing resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuanl to the provisions of
Sections 149, 152 and other redevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder (including any stabulory modification]s)
of re-gnactmentls) thereol, for the time Being in
forca), Arbicles of Association of the Company,
approvel and recommendation of the nomination
and remuneralion commébes, and that of the Boand,
Mr. Madhava Rao Polla (DIN D03B5E38) who
holds office as an independent direcior up to
Saptember 28, 2022 be and Is hereby reapposnted
as an independent director, nol lable 1o retire by
relation, for a second term of five years wilth effect
from September 29, 2022 up to Seplember 28,
2027,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is
mereby awthorzed to delegate all or any of the
powers (o0 any committes of directors with power 1o
further delagate 1o any othar officer(s) / aulhamzed
representativels) of the Company to do all acts,
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deeds and things and take all such sieps as may be
nocEssary, proper or expedient to give offect 1o this
rasolution,

Ratification of the reappaintment of Mrs. Chinthaplli
Lakshimi Kumari (DIN DE9242473) as an
indepandent director of the Company.

To congider and, o thought fit, to pass, with or
wilhow! maddifications, the following resclulicn as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Seclions 149, 152 and other relevant provisions of
the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modificalion(s)
or re-gnaciment{s} thereof, for the time being in
forca), Aricles of Association of the Company,
approwval and recommendation of the nomination
and remuneration commities, and that of the Board,
Mrs. Chinthaplli Lakshimi Kumari (DM (s8E842473),
who holds office as an independeant director up to
September 26, 2022 be and 5 hereby reappointed
as an independent direclor, nal liable to relire by
rotalion, for a second term of five years with effect
from September 2T, 2022 up to September 26,
2027,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ihe Board be and is
hereby authorzed o delegate all or any of the
powiers o any commities of direcions wilk power ko
furlher delegate to any other offican(s]} / authorized
raprasantativels) of the Company 1o do all acts,
deeds and things and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect 1o this
resalution,

To appoint and approve the remuneration of the
Ciost Auditor for the financial year anding on 31t
March, 2023.

To consider and, o thought fit, to pass, with or
without modifications, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of
Section 148 and other applicable provisions, If any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (incheding any stabsory
mdification(s) or enactment{s} thareof, for the time
being in force), the remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000.00
(Rupees One Lakh fifly Thowsand only) inchssive of
all taxes payvable, Mis A5 RAD & CO., Cost
Accounianis (Firm Registration Mo, 000326}, the
Cost Auditors of the Company o conduct audd of
cost reconds made and mainlainded by the Company
for the financial year ending 3151 March, 2023, as
recommeanded by Audid Committee and approved
by Board of Directors be and is hereby ratified,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors of the Company be and iz hersby

BRI

authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as

midy be necessany, proper or @xpedient o give affact
to this resolution.”

Approval for Non-Provision of the Inlefest on
Working Capital Loans & Unsacured Loans of the
Company:

Ta consider and, if thoughl F. 1o pass, with or
without modifications, the following resolution as

an Ordinary Fesolulion:

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the total interest
provisions on Rla. 670,88 Cr. and Rs. 4509 Cr,
Waorking Capital Loans and Term Loan respeciively
aggregating ta Rs. 715.97 Cr. for the full financial
year 202 1-22 be not applied and provided for in the
books of accounts of the Company on the basis that
the Company has submitled the One Tima
Sattlement proposal 1o all Working Capdtal Banks
and Financial Institutions. Company is working for
the approval, with fequired improvements,
modificalions, if any, as may be mulually agraed
by and batween the Company and Working

Capital Banks / Financial Institutlons.”
By Order of the board

for Madhucon Projects Limited

Place: Hyderabad

Data: 11-08-2022

D, Malla Reddy
Company Secretary

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section
102(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 relaling 1o
Special Business to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting s annexed harato,

The Company has provided the faclity to Members
o exercise thelr right to vole by electronic means
both through remole e-veling and e-veling during
tha AGM, The process of remole e-voling wilh
nacassany instructions is ghven in the subsaguent
paragraphs,

The Company has appoinied Mr. Vienkala Krishna
Reddy Sabbella, Practicing Company Secretary
(Membership Mo, ACS 53083) (PCS Mo, 19542), 1o
act as the Scrulinizes, 10 scrulinize the e-voling
process in a fair and transparent manner and they
have communicated their willlngness to be
appoinbed and will be available for the said purpese.

A member enfitled to attend and vobe at the Annual
General Meeting ("Meeting”) is enlitled to appoint a
prowy o atiend and vode on a poll instesd of himhar-
salf and the proxy nesed nol be 8 member of the
Company. Proxes, in onder bo be effective, must be
received by the Company nol less than 48 hours
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efore the meating. Proxy form (s attached herain, A

person can act as proxy on behall of the members
not exceading 50 (Fifty] and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% (Ten percent) of the
total share capial of the Company carrying voling
righls. & membaer holding more than 10% (len
percant) of lotal share capital of the Company
camying woting rghts may appoint a single person
as proxy and such parson shall nol act &8 & proy for
anvy Gliwer parson or shaneholder as per rule 19 of the
Companies {Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014,

In line with tha MCA Circulars, the notics of the 32st
AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 are
being sent only by electronic mode io those
Mambars whose e-mad addresses am registened
with the Company/ Depositories. Membars may
please node that this Molice and Annual Report
2021-22 will be available on the Company's webgite
al hitpss! waw madhucon cominvastors! annual-
reports!, websites of the Siock Exchanges Le. BSE

BRI

Limited and WNSE Limited ail www. bseindia.com
and

www nsaindia.com respeclively, and an the
wahai_l:er of KFintech alt

hitps=/fevoting. kfintech,.com,

Membars who hawve not regesstered their e-mai
address are requested to register the same in
respact of shares held in electronic form with the
Depository throwgh their Depository Participantis)
and in respect of shares hald in physical form by
writing to the Company's Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent, KFin Technologies Private
Limited, {(Unit: Madhucon Projecis Limited)
Selenium Tower B, Plot Mo, 31 & 32, Gachibowdi
Financial District, Manakrarnguda, Hyderabad-
S0 032,

Brief profile of the Direclors proposed o be
appointed § re-pppoiniad is given &8s under a5 per

Mame of Direcior Kr. Nama Seathaiah Mr. Madhava Rao Polla Mrs. Chinthaplli Lakshimi
Kurmari

Dt af Birth (3-03-1986 25-12-1959 21-06-1955
Mationality Indiam Indian Incfian
Date of appoinirment 15-03-1990 28-00-2017 26-08-2017
Qualifications Graduate of Civil Enginaaring B.com: LLE B.5¢c.; BED
Expertiza in Functonal Industrialist & Businass Legal Profasasonal Retired Professionsal
Araa Business Professional
Shares held in the
Company 23,802 MIL MIL
List of Direciorships 4 unlsted public ltd.. 2 unlisted pubdic iid., 1 wnlisted public kd.,
held in ather Companies companies & 1 privale companies, Company

Ibd company
Chairman®iember
Committee of Boards of
alher Companias in
which helshe s a
Direchor HIL HIL HIL
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the provisions of Regulation 36{3) of the Listing
Regulations,

8. Mambers hodding shares in physical mode are also
redqueested 1o regester [ updale their e-maal podregs
with the Company / KFintech for receiving all
communications from the Company electronically,

9, Members who are holding shares in physical form
are advisad to submil padiculars of their bank
account, viz. name and address of the branch of the
bank, MICH code of the branch, type of accoum and
account number to Registrar and Share Transiar
Agent, KFin Technologies Privata Limited (Unit:
Madhucon Projecis Limited), Selenivm Tower B,
Plat Mo, 31 & 32, Financial District, Nanakramgida,
Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500032,

10, The Register of Members and Share Transfer
Books of the Company will remain closed from
Friday, 23rd September, 2022 to Thursday 29th
Seplamber, 2022 (both days inclusive).

11. Mambaers are requasted to note that, dividands FY.
2014-15 ifinot en-cashed for a period of T years from
the date of ransfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of
thi Campany, are liabla ta bé transfer io the Invesior
Education and Protection Fund [CIEPF") on dus
date in Mowembsar, 2022,

12, Members seeking any information with regard fo
the accounts or any matter to be placed at tha AGM
are requested lo write to the Company on or before
Thursday, 22nd Seplembaer, 2022 through email o
csiimadhucon.com. The same will ba repled by
the Company sultably,

ANNEXURE TOMOTICE:

Explanatory Statement Pursuant to the provisions of
Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013:

The following explanalony stalement sels oul all material
facts relating to the special business mentioned under Berm
MNos. 4 to B of thi: accompanying Mabice.

ltem Mo.4: Ratification of the Re-appoiniment of Mr
Seathaiah Nama (DIN:00T84481) as Managing Director of
thve Company;

Mir. Seathaiah Mama, (DIN: 00784491 ) was appointad as the
Managing Director of tha ny for the period of 3 years
w.el, 15t May. 2019 vide 29th Annual General Meeling of the
compaiy, held on 215t Seplember, 2019, Accordimgly, tenurs
af the pariod of 3 years was complated by 30h Apil, 2022,
The Board approved re-appointment of Mr. Seethalah Mamsa,

BRI

(DIM: GOTE4451) as Managing Director of the Company for
the period 3 yvears wel, 15t May, 2022 on the base of
recommendation of Mominalion and Remuneration
Commiliae Meeting held on 20ih April, 2022 and now
proposed o seek Members approval of the same, i lenms of
the applicable provisions of the said Act and Rules made
there under,

Mr. Seelhaiah Mama, is not disqualified from being res
appointad as a Direclor and Managing Director in ferms of
saction 164 (2} of the Companiss Act, 2013. Ha has
communicated his willingness with consent to act as
Managing Director of the Company, He salisfes all the
condibons as set out in secton 198{3) of the said Act and
FPari-l of Schedule v thereof and hence, & eligitlke for re-
appoéntment, His brief profile is provided at notes 1o the
Motice pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations.

Save and excep M Seethaiah Nama and his relathes 1o the
axtard of their shareholding interasd, if any, n the comgany,
none of the other Déreciors, Key Managerial Personnel of the
Comgany are their relatives, In any way, concemed of
interpsied in the aforesasd resolution,

The Board recommends Ondinary Resclution set out in item
Mo, 4 for the approval of members,

item no. 5: Ratification of the reappointment of Mr. Madhava
Rao Polla (DIN 00385838) as an independent direclor of the
Camgssny,

Mr. Madhava Rao Polla was appointed as an independent
dirgctor of the Company pursuani 1o Section 149 of the
Companies Acl, 2013, et the AGM 2017 by the members 1o
hold office up o September 28, 2022 and he is due for
retirerment from the first term. Based on the recommendation
of the nemination and remuneration commities, the Board. al
mealing haeld on August 11, 2022 has recommended the
reapgointment of Mr, Madhava Rao Potla as an independeant
director, not kable 1o retire by rotation, for & second term of
fva years afeclive Seplamber 28, 2022 to Seplambar 28,
2027, The Company has received consent letter and also
received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 from a member, infending o nomenate Mr. Madhava
Rao Potla to the office of indepandant director. In the opinion
of the Board and based on its evaluaticn, Mr. Madhava Rao
Potla fulflls the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013, The resclulion seeks the approval of membars for the
reappaintment of Mr. Madhava Rao Potla a5 an indepandent
director of the Company pursuant to Sections 149, 152 of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder (incuding any stalutory
miadification(s) or re-anactment(s) thereaf) and his office
ghall not ba Eable to retire by rotation.

Mo director, key managerial personnel or their refatives
axcapl Mr. Madhava Rao Poila, 1o whom the resolulion
relates, is interestad In or concamed, in passing the proposead
atoresaid resolution,

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth In
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itam no. 5 for the approval of members.

Item no. 6 Ratfication of the reappointment of Mrs,
Chinthaplli Lakshimi Kumari (DIN 08942473) as an
independent director of the Company.

Mrs. Chinthapli Lakehimi Kumar was appoinled &s an
indepemdent dérecior of the Company pursuan! to Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013, al the AGM 2017 by the
membsers (0 hold office up to Seplambar 28, 2022 and sha is
due for retiremeni from the first term. Based on the
recommendation of the nomination and remuneraltion
commitiee, the Board, al mieeling hald an August 11, 2022
has recommended the reappointment of Mrs. Chinthaplli
Lakshimi Kumari as an independent direcior, not liable 1o
retine by rotation, for a second term of five years effectve
Saptermber 27, 2022 to Seplembear 26, 2027, The Company
has recaived consent ketter and also received a notice undar
Section 180 of the Companles Act, 2013 frorm & member,
inbeEnding to nominabe Mrs, Chinthapi Lakshirmi Kumari to the
office of independant dirgctor. In the apinion of the Board and
based on its ewaluation, Mrs. Chinthaplll Lakshimi Kumari
fulllilis the conditions specified n the Companies Act, 2013,
Tha resolulion seeks the approval of mambers for the
regppoinimant of Mrs. Chinthaplli Lakshimi Kumari as an
indepandant director of the Company pursuant to Sections
149, 152 of the Act and the Rubes made thersunder (incuding
any stabulory modificationis) or re-enaciment{s) thereof) and
har affice shall not be Eable o retine by redation.

Mo director, key managerial personnel or their relakives
except Mrs. Chinthaplli Lakshimi Kwmar, io whom the
resolution relates, s interested in or concemead, in passing
thve proposed atoresaid resolulion.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in
{berer iy, 6 fior thie approval of mambers,

ltem Mo. T: To appoint and approve the remuneration of the
Cost Auditor for the financial yesr ending on 3131 March,
2023,

The Board of Directors of the Company on the
recommendation of Audit Commitiee approved the
appoiniment and remunaralion of Mis AS RAD & CO., Cost
Accountants (Firm Registration Mo, 0600326} a5 the Cost
Auditors of the Comgany o conduct the audit of the Cosi
Records of the Company for the financial vear ending on 3151
March, 2023, In tarms of the provisions of Section 148 of the
Comganies Act, 2013, read with Rule 14 of the Companies.
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneralion payable
to the Cosl Auditor as approved by Board of Direciors, has o
ba ratified by the Shareholders of the Company. Accordinghy,
the Shareholders are requested fo ratify the remuneration
payable o the Cost Auditor for the linancial year ending 3151
March, 2023, as sel cutl in the Ordinary Resalution in
ltam Mo. 7.

Mone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Comgduy i concemied of interastid inancially or clhenaise,
in the sasd Resolution,
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item Mo. 8: Approval for Mon-Provision of the Inberest on
Working Capital Loans & Unsecursd Loans of the Company:

Approval for Mon-Provision of the Interast on Waorking Capital
Loans snd Linssscuned Loansg:

The boand mambers discussed in this connacton and that the
Company has submitied the One Time Setilement (OTS)
proposal to each of the Working Capital Banks and i working
with them. The Company is hopeful io get il approved with
suitable modifications, if any. Itwas further deliberated that as
the Company has put up OTS proposal with each Working
Capilal Bank against their respective oulstanding, Inberest
provision on working capital loans and unsecured kbans was
not made.

Mo of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company is concemad of interestad inancially or olherwvise,
in the said Resolution,

By Order of the board
for Madhucon Projects Limited

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 11-08-2022 D. Malla Reddy
Company Secretary

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

1. Use the following URL for e-valing from KFintech
wabsite: hitps:Vevoting. kfintech com.

2. Members of the Company holding shares efther in
physical form or in demateralized form, as on Z2nd
Seplembar, 2022, the cutoff data, may casl their vola
elecironically.

3. Enler the login credentials ie User ID and password
mantionad in yaur email, Your Folio Mo/DP ID Chant 1D
will be your User ID. However, if you are already
reqiatarsd with KFinlach for e-woling, use your exating
User 1D and password for casting your voles.

4.  After endaring the details appropriately, click cn LOGIM.,

5. You will reach the Password change menu whenein you

e redquaned (0 mandatonly change your passward, The

i passward shall comprisa of minimum 8 characters

with ai least one upper casae (A-Z), one bower case (az),

one numeric value (0-8) and a special character (@, #, 5

ele) s strongly recommended nol o share your

password with any olhar person and take wtmost cara to
keep your passwond confidential,

You mesed 10 login &gain with the new credentials,

O successiul logen, the systam will prompl you o selec

tha EVENT i.e.. Madhucon Projects Lmited.

& On the voling page, the number of shares (which
riprasenls thie mimber of vobes) haeld by you as on tha
cut-off date will appear. f you desire 1o cast all the voles
assentingdiasenting to the resclution, enter all shares
and click FORVAGAINST as the case may be or
partially in FOR" and parially in 'AGAINST', but tha 1ofal
number in FOR' andior "AGAINST taken together
should nol exceed your otal shameholding as onm the cut-
off date, You may also choose the oplion ‘ABSTAIN and
the shares hald will nof be counted under edther head.

4. Members hobding multiple folios | demal accounts shall
chogse the voling process separately for each folio /

= om
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demat Bocound.

Casl your vobi by selecting an appropaate oplicn and
chick on SUBMIT. & confirmation box will be displayed.
Clck OK to confirm efse CAMCEL to modify. Once you
confirm, you will not be allowed o modify your vobe,
Dlasring the vating penod, Members can kogin any numbar
of timias lill they have woled on the Resolution.

13.

RARIHH

In case of any gqueries, you may nefer the Freguenbly
Asked Questions (FACE) for shareholdars and e-vading
User Manual for shareholders available ai the download
gaclion of hllm:.f.fwnding.kl’-nl&ch com of confact
KFintech al Tel Mo, 1800 309 4001 {(ioll fréea).

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBHOWCFDICIDY
CIRPZ20200242 dated 9th December 2020 on “e-viding

11, The Portal will epen for voting from 9,00 a.m. on facility pronvichied by Listed Companias”, a-voling process
Monday, 26th Seplember, 2022 and closes at 5.00 has bean anabled fo all the individual demat account
p.m. on Wednesday, 28th September, 2022 with E- holdera, by way of single login credential, through their
Voting Sequence number (EVSN)-BB83). demat accounts / websites of Depositonies | DPs in order

12. Members of the Company who have purchased thalr b increase the efficiency of the voling process. Individual
shares afler thi ﬂiﬁ-ﬂﬂ?cﬂh !:;r Ees Nﬂiﬁ&wﬁlﬂ bifars the demat account holders would be able to cast their vole
cutoff date (22nd September, 2022) may contact without having to register again with the e-Voling senvice
KFintech at Tel No. 1800 309 4001 (toll free) to obtain provider (ESP) thereby nol only faclitating seamless
|,ug-|n id and pas gsword or seand a 'aq“ﬂst Lo ﬂu'“'_lﬂ_l'l-iﬂ?-ﬂtlm hut plzo easea and convenianca of
ginward, fsg@kfinach, com, participating in e-woling process.

Sharehokiers are advised 1o update thesr mobile number
and a=-mail 10 wilh their DPs n order o access e-voling
facility.
Procedure o login through wabsites of Depositories:
HSDL CD5L

1. Users already reglstered for IDeAS facility of NSDL 1. Users already reglstered for EasiiEaslest facility of

a.  Click on URL: hitps:leservices nsdl com. CosL

b. Click on the “Beneficial Owner" icon under 1DeAS a. Click . an _ URL:
saction. hitps:/fweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/homel/login or

¢, EnteryourUser|D and Password for accessing IDeAS, ww.cdslingta.com and click on New Sysiem Myaasi

d. On successful authentication, you will enter your [Deas | B Enter your User ID and Password for accessing Easi /

e.  Clickon"Access to e-Voling'. c. ¢ Click on Company name of e-vobing sarvice provider

. Click on Comgany name o e-voling service provider and MG
yiou will ba re-directed to KFiniech wabsite for casting the
viote during the remote e-voting period.

2. Users not registered for IDeAS facility of NSDL 2. Users not registered for | Easi/Easiest facility of

a. Toragister, click onURL: hilps.Yesarvices nsdl.com ?EL G Viak ey

b. Select*RegisterOnline for IDeAS". oa CRRiRlaly GL16 o

: . https:fweb cdslindia. comlrmyaasl! hamedogin
. Proceed i using , Cliery : . .
¢ Proceed iacomplete regisiration using your DPID. CRent. |y Broceed to complate registration using your User 1D,
. ’ Chent |d, Mobde Mumber, ez,

d. Afier successful registration, please follow sbeps given ; ALY
under Sr, No. 1 above (o cast your vole, e € Afer ssumar.:lm registration, please follow steps give

3 U may directly the e-voting fuls of under Sr. Mo, 1 abawve Do Gast your voli,

NSDL as per the following procedure: 3. gn‘;_' - T!::?E; "I’m‘ the I"'"""_"hﬂ madule of

a. Clickon URL: hitps:fwassevoting, nsdl. com/ i e ;up:: c:;:;a phiisa s

b. Click on the bulton "Login™ available under “Shaneholder : : Y 3 :
 Member™ section. b.  Provide demat account number and PAN

. System will authenlicate user by sending OTP on

c, Enter your User ID {i.e. 16-digit demat account number & ; :
hﬂh wilh HSELL Imn 'HW. paww | -[:I'I'P and r&glﬂﬂﬂ! mobile & email as recorded in the demat
Viarification code as shown on tha Scroen accaunt o )

d. On successful authentication, you will enter the e-voting d.  Onsuccessful authentication, your will enter the e-vating

msdule of NSDL

Click on Comgany name oF a-voling Service provider and
you will be re-directed ko KFintech wabsite for casting the
vode during the remote e-voting period,

module of CDSL,

Chck on Gﬂm Parri aF g=woling Sendice provider and
your will be re-directed o KFintech website for casting
tive wobe during the remote e-voting pariod.
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Procedurs to legin through their demat accounts | website of Depository Parlicipant

NSDL

LOSL

Individual shareholders holding shares of the Company in Demat mode can access e-Voling lacilily provided by the Company
using login credentials of their demal accounts (online accounts) through their demat accounts | websites of Deposstory
Participanis registaned with MSOLICDSL. An option for "e-Voling”™ will be available once they have successfully logged-in
thircasgh thedr respactive loging. Click on the option “e-Voting” and they will be redirected 1o e-Voting modules of NSOLICDSEL (as
may be applicable), Chck on the e-Voting nk available against the name of Company of select e-Voling service provicer
“KFintech” and you will be redirected to the e-Voting page of KFintecnh bo cast your vote withcut any further authentication.

Members who are unable 1o retrieve User ID / Password are advised 1o use “Forgot User ID° / "Forgol Password” oplions
available on the websites of Deposilones | Depository Padicipants. Contact details in case of iachnical issue on NSDL wabsite

Contact details in case of technical isswe on HSOL website

Contact detaids in case of lechnical isswe on COSL website

Members facing any fechnical issua in login can contact

MSDL helpdesk by sending a request al evoling@nsd, oo, n
or call af foll frge no.; 1800 1020990 and 1800 22 44 30

Members facing any fechnical issue In login can contact
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
ZI0EBT38 or 22-23058542-43,

15, Pursuani to SEB| Circular No, SEBIVHOICFINCMDY
CIRPRZ020242 dated 9th December 2020 on “e-valing
facility provided by Listed Companies®, e-vating procass
has been enablad 1o all the individual demat account
holders, by way of single login credential, through their
demat accounts ! websites of Dapositories | DPs in order
to increase the afficency of the voting process. Individual
demat account hodders would be able o cast their vobe
withoard having bo negister again with the e-Voling sandic
provider (ESP) thereby not only fadlitating ssamless
authentication but also ease and convenlence of
participaling in evaling process.

16, The voling resulis declaned along with the Scrulinizer's
Reporl shall be placed on the Company's websile
wanw.madhucon.com and ithe website of the Regisirar
and Share Transfer Agent viz., evoting@kiintech.com
immadistely after the declaration of the result by the
Chairman or a persan authorized by the Chairman, The
results shall also be iImmediately forwarded to the BSE
Lirnited and Mational Siock Exchange of India Limdled.
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Your Directors  have pleasura In

Directors” Report

Satemants for The year ended March 31, 20232,

RARIHH

the 22 Annual Report of the Company together wilh the Audied Financial

1. FIMANCIAL SUIMMARY {" Rs.in Lakhs)
5. Mo, Paniculars Slandalons  Year ended | Consolidated Year anoed)|
T 032022 | 31032021 | 31002022 3103 2021 |
iAudited) iAudibed ) [ Audied) | 1
1| Income trom Operations:
{a) Met Saleal Income fram Operations TOB1485 |  64,855.05 0481479  90,916.23
i} Cathver income 1656.95 7.180.87 1174509 1248410
Total Income Ta2i1.80 | 7154602 | 10656078 | 1,08,400.33 |
[ 2 Expenses:
(a} Cost of Matarials Consumad B1560,33 63,442 04 TARTI07 B8 842 92
(b} Changes in invanlory of Finished goods,
Wirk-in-Progress and slock-in-irade - - 934 24 BES A1
&) Emplayes benefils expense 1679.16 1,728.40 202022  2,79285
) Othisr expenses 1930882 |  10,288.83 23730.70 1,904 51
{a) Financial Cosis 41754 B4T 22 33700| 2457033
if] Depreciation and aMOoMIZAoN expenss 478.06 505,97 1409408 1287132
Total Expensas TITR2 G 76 902.26 P10 | 1.31,981.54
a Profiti{Loss) Belore Exceplional Rams (1-2) (1511.159) (S.056.25) | [(11826.43) | (38.561.21)
4 Excoptional Hems Share of (Loss) from Associate Co., 4@2.19 8239
5 | ProfityLoss) Before Tax (3-4) (1511.18) | (5,056.35) | (10B47.04)| (27,57882)
B | TaxExpenss
ay  Currant Tax = - - - =
by Income Tax Refund Received {5,392.23) - [5392.23)
c} Doferred Tax 187014 3502, 56 187014 3968268
Total Tax (asb) 1870.14 | (1,A00.55) 187014 | (1,400.55)
7 | Met Profit{Loss) Afer Tax (5-6) (3381.33) | (364670) | (12717.18)] (26,160.29)
Sihaaris o Liris trarshatrid iy Man-Contriding bt : - | (zo8z68)| (283005
Profit Loss)afer Tax aftar Non-Controlbrg Intenest (3381.33) | (3.646.70) | (10B34.51)| (23,330.24)
Share of Peofil or Loss froen Associaind Companies - - - -
Profit(Loss) after Tax after Share of Minonty
Interost & Associated Companies (3381.33) | (A64ET0) | (1083451 (g aag oy
B |1 Other Comprenensive Income 19.45 {35.65) 19.45 {35 65)
il Amount nof re-classifisble o PEL - - {1.66] -
Shara of Cthar Comprehensive Incoma
transforred fo Mon-Corirolling Inierest = - - -
8 Total Comprehansive Income (7+8) (33G1.848) (JGE235) | (10817.03) ) (23374.90)
10 | Paidup ecuity share capital (Face Value of s 1/- sach) 7A7.95 737 95 73795 73795
11 | Other Equity 528106 | 5558850 ((2,10,525.29) ((1,90.160.04)
12 | (i) Eaming per share of Re 1/~ asch (nol anmualized)
{a) Basic (4.58) {4.94) {14.41) {31.63)
b} Dituted (4.58) {4.94) (14.41) {31.63)
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Extract of Annual Retum;

Pursuant o Section 82(3) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rula 12(1) of tha Companies (Managemant and Adminisiration)
Rulzs, 2021, the annusl refurm as referred under saction 1343 )a) of the Act for the financial year anded g March, 2022 ia
available on fhe Company websibs al waww, madhucon. comlinesianfnnualnetum

indian Accounting Standarnds:
The Company has follovewed Indan Accounting Slandards and accounling principles generally accepied in India in preparation
af finmncial satements for the financial year 2021.22.

Dividend: [Section 134(3)(K)]
Mo dividend was declared on equity shares for the year ended 31.03 2022 due to Loss.

Board
The Board met 4 (Four) limes during the Tinancial year 2021.2022, The fallowing am the dales of mesting corvened in

different Cuarters of the financial year,

First Chuarter Sacond Cunrter Third Cuarier Fourth Cumrter
Mating M. Ciate Maating Mo Diate haeding Mo, Diata Maading Mo, Diata
Hag G0 -2021 S83 13-08-#0F1 Bad 1&-11-20e 555 Qf-02-20es
G, Dérectors’ Responsibility Statement:

T

a.

Pursuant o the requirgment under saction 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, # is hereby confirmed;

i That in thia praparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 317 March, 2022; the applcabtds Accourting
Standards have been followsd along with propar sxplanation melating io mabenial departures,

i That the Directors have selecled Ascounting Polices and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates thal are reasonable and prudent. 56 83 1o give a true snd Fair view of the stale of affairs of the Company, al the
end of the Fnancial year and of tha profil or loss of the Company for thal period.

. That ithe Directars hawve 1aken proper and sulficient care for the malnlenance of adequate socouning recends in
scoordance with thaprovisso na of the Compansss Act, 2013, for saleguarding the assets of the Compary and for
preventing and delecting frawds and other meguianties.

k.  That the Direcions have preparad the annual accounts for the vear ended 31 Blarch 2022 on a “Going Concamn” basés,

v,  That the dimciors had laid down intermal financiad condrgls 1o be folicwed by the Company and that such imemal
financial contrals are adequate and ae operaling efectively,

vi.,  That te direclors had devised proper ayslems to ensure compliance wilh the pradsions of al applicable laws
and Lhat such syslems an adequate and operating efectively.
Adeguacy of Inlemal Financial Conrol:

The Company hes struchured and imglemenied framesork  for Inbernal Financial Controts (IFCT)  In terme of 1he
explanation o Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, Tha Board of Direciors of the Company is of the opmion that
the Company has sound IFC for the year 2021-22. The Company s continuoushy monitoring and denbfied the gaps € amy,
and implements improved condrols wherever the effect of such gaps would have a material effect on the Company's
aperalions.

Declaration from Independant Directors on Anmeal Basis:

The Company has recedsed Daclarabons of independence as sipulated under secton 14HT) of Companéas sel 2013 and
reguiaticn 25 of the listing regulations from Indepandent direciors confirming that ha fshe s not disgualified from continuing
s independent Dereclor, the same annaxed 1o this repod as ANNEXURE-A.

Homénation and Remuneration Policy:

The Mominalion and Remunarabon Committea ke tbid dovwn the polcy for Remuneration of Direclors, KMP & ofher
Employess and ihe cilesia has been fonmulaled by the Commmibies for detanmining qualifcations, posstive atiributes and
independenca of & Director. The Company's policy on Direcions” appoiniment and remuneraticn and clhar matters peonvkdied
in Section 17T8(3) of ihe Act has been disclosed In the Corporste Govemance Report.

Share Capital:

The paid up shane capital 8 Rs. 737,94 8400 of Rs.1F each. There were no olher changes that have bBeen made in the
shara capital of the Company during e year under review. The Detalls of Share Capital are given in the naoles to the
Financial Statements,

ik



MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED ”

RARIHH

11. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments uder Soction 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

Datails of Loans, Guarantees and Invastimanis covarad under Tha provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Acl, 2013 are
given in tha noles o the Financlad Siatemenis.

12. Redated Party Transactions:
The ransacians entened with the relaled parties by the Compary far the year under review wath resped! 1o rendering of
Sarvices wire on anm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business. Henca Saction 188(1) s nol altracted 1o the
Company. Thus disclosure in Fosm ADC-2 & nol applicable o (he Company. There are no maleral related party
tranaaclions during the year unded ravisw with the promotars, Directors o Key Managedial Parsonnel

13. Materisd Changos and commitmants aMecting the nanclal posithen al the Company:
Thare are no materdal changes and commitmants affacting the financial posiSan of the Company ocourred betwasn the end
of the financial year to which the financial statemoents relade and the dale of this repot,

14, Particulars regarding Energy Consumptien, Technology Absarption and Forslgn Exchange Eaming and Qutgo:
The particulars prascribed under Seclion 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3 of the Companies (Actounts)
Rules, 2014, refaling to Conservaon of Energy. Technology Absorplion, Forsign Exchange Eamings and Qutgo are
fumished as ANNEXURE- 1o this repon.

15. Risk Managemeni:
Periodic assessments o idenlify the sk areas are caried oul and managemeant iz brieled on the risks in advance (o anabile
thie Ciomparny b control risk through a properly defined plan. The faks afa [aken inlo scoount while preparing the annual
business plan for the year. The Boasrd ks also penodically informed of the business risks and the actions takan o managa
tham

16. Comporate Social Responsibility (CSR] Policy:
Pursuant o the provisions of Section 135 and Schedule Vil of the Companias Act, 2013, C5R Committes of the Boarnd of
Directors was formed o mecommeend;

a) The policy on Comporabe SBocial Responsibilily (CSR) and

b) hTfspthlammmn of the C5R Projects or Programs o be undaraken by the Company as per CER Policy by tha Board
of Direciors,

17. Formal Annual Evaluation:

In compliance with the Companies Acl, 213 and n 1710 of SEBI (Listing Obfigations and [Haclosune
Requiremants], Regulations, 2015, the performance evaluation of the Board was carmied cut during the year undar
ravitw.

18. Reportonthe Perfformance/Financial Position ofthe Subsidiaries [Associates/Joint Yenberes Companies:

A peparate sietemen containeng the =alient features of the fnancial slatemants of the subsidiary CompaniesAsscciabe
Comparies’Joinl Vent=es is prepared in Form ADC-1 as per the provisions of Section 128 of the Compansas Act, 2013
read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as Amenged and is attached o Financial Siatemants

18, Consolidationof Accounts:

in compliance with Reguiation 33 of tha SEBI (LODR) Reguiations, 2015 and in compliance with the provisions of he
Companies Act, 2013 and the ind AS 38 Irvestiments in Associates and joird veniures and ind A5 110 Consolidabed
Financial Stajemants, Your Dreclors have pleasure in abflaching the consolidated finandial statoments for the financial
woar ended March 31, 2022, duly audiled by ithe Stablulory Auditors which forms part of the Anmsal Bepod.
The Annual Accounts of the Subsidiary Companies and the refaled mlormaton will be made available to shareholders,
who may be intaresied in obisining ihe same at any pont of Gme a8 they have been kept for inspecton by any
sharaholder at the Regisiersd Office of the Comparny and also at its Subsidiany 1%

20. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel appointed and resigned during the Year,
a) Change in Key Managerial Personnel during the year:

1. Mr. Nama Sesthaiah was reappointed a5 Managing Dérecior fothe  period of 3 vears woef, 1" May, 2022,

2, Mr. M S Sivanand had resigned as the Compary Secretary of (he Company w.el 21.03-2022,
3. Mr. O Malla Reddy was appointed as the Company Secretary & Complisnce Officer w.a . 21-00-2022

b) Change in Directors during the year:
1. Mr. Madhsva Rao Polla reappointed &5 Independent director of the Companyor ihe second tarm  wal, 267
Septambar, 20F2.
2. Mrs, Chinthapalli Lakshimi Humar reappoinied as independent direclor of the Company for tha
sacond barm w.a.l 27" Septembar, 2022,
3, Ratification for ihe re-appointmant of Kr. Seethalah Nama (DN 00T84491) as Managing Dérecior of
the Companfwel 1 May, 2022,

12
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CEQ and CFO Cedtification :

In accordance with the Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obbgations and Disciosune Reguiremands) Regulations, 2015,
the Managing Direcior and Chasl Financial Cificer of lhe Company have submilled a certiicale for the year endad 315t
March 2022 to the Board of Directars which forms pard of the Annual Repar

Wigil Mechanism | Whisthe Blawer Policy:
The Company has estabished Vigl Mechanism for Difectors | Employees 1o repodt their genuing concens of grevances.
The Audit Commities of the Company oversees the vigil Mechaniam through the Commiltes, It provides for adequats
saleguards agains] viclimization of direciors amployess who avai of the machanism. |1 also provedes for direc! access io
the Chairmran of the Awdil Commities. In case of repasled fivolous complants, the suitabbe aclion will be nitiated by the
Chairman of the Audit Commiles.

Digcleaure under the Sexual Harasament of Women at Waorkplace [Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act
2013

Tha Company has in place an Anti-Sexounl Haressmant Policy i ling with the requiremaents of The Sexual Hanassmant
of Womaen ol the Workplace (Provention, Probibition & Redressal) Act 2013, Intemal Complaints Commiien (BOC) has
been sal up lo redress complaints recebeesd regarding seual harsssmoent. A8 employees (permanent, contractual,
lemporary rsneas) are coversd unders this policy.

Duaring B financial year 2021-22, tha Company received no complaints on sexual harassmont.

Deposits:

The Company had not accepled or mviled any Depoats and conseguently no deposil has matwed | becoms duea Tor re
payment as on 31" March 2022

Audit Commithes:

Four meatings of tha Audt Commities wera held during the year. The defalls peraning 1o composition of Auds
Coemmities are iIncleded n the Coporate Govamance Report

Stakeholders” RelationshipCommittes:

Tha Commiltes focuses on shanshalders’ grievances and sirengthaning of fvesior refations, The Commiien coardinales
the sendces of the Registrars and Share Transfer Agenis. There were no complainis pending for redressal as at Sist
March, 2022

Statutory Amditors and their Report:
F. Murali & Co., Charterad Accountanls [ FRM 00T2575) were reappoinied &3 Statutory Aucditors of the Company for the
pariod of 4 {Foar) Financial Years woed. FY 2022-23 to FY 302526 and axpressed thedr wilingness io hold the offica up
o the conclusion of the 367 Annual General mesting. They have fumished & consent latler 1o the afect that thair
proposed appoiniment within the limits specified undar saction 14101) (g) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Cost Auditors:

The Board of Direclors, on recommendation of Audl Commilten appointed AS RAD & CO, Cos! Accountants
[Registration Mo, 00128} as the Cost Audilcrs of the Company to conduct audil of cosl records made and maintained by
ihi Company pertaining 1o Works Condracts, Construclion of Roads, efc. Tor financial year commencing onl = Aprl, 2022
and ending on 31 March, 2023,

Secretarial Auditors and Secretarial Audit Repart:

Pursuani W iha provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and te Compansss {(Appoiniment and
Remunaeraticn ol Managenal Pergonnel) Rules, 2014, Mis Vankats Krishna & Asgociates. Comgany Secrelsdes (ACS
53083 and CF Mo, 18542) has bean appoinied 8= Secretarial Audilors of the Company for the Saancial year 202223 1o
carry oul ihe Secrelanal Audt and issus repor thereon. Secratanal Audit repor issued for the Anancial year ended 31
March, 2022 by M's Venkata Krishna & Associales, Company Secrefarnies (s annexed o this Report as ANNEXURE 11,

Listing With S4ock Exchanges:

The Company's securilies have been listed with Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), and National Stock Exchange [NSE)
Listing fpa has been pasd io BSE and MSE within the prescribed time Emit s saf in Regulation 14 of Listing Regulatons
Tor the Financial Year 021-2022

13



MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED ”

35

BRI

Particulars of Employeas:

The Company has nat employed any individual whose remuneration fals within the purdeny of the Emits prescribed under
tha provisions of Section 187 of ke Companies Act, 2013, read with FRude 5(2) of the Companies (Appoiriment and
Remuneration of Manageral Personnel) Rules, 2014,

Depository System

Ag the Members are awara, your Company's shares are redable computserly in alecironic form and your Company hes
establshed conneclivity with Central Deposilcry Senvicas. (India) Limited (CDSL) & Nallonal Securities Deposiicry Limited
(NS0L) In view of the mamensus advantages offered by the deposiicry system, the mambers are requesied to avail tha

tacility of Demateriaizaton of the Company’s shares on COSEL or MSDL. The ISIM allptbed to the Company's Equity shares
% INE 3TEDO1032

Prevention of Insider Trading:

Your Company has in place code of conduct fo regulale, monilor and roport ireding by designaded persons and code of
practices and procedwnes for fair disclosune of unpublished price sensiteve information which is in adherence to the SEBI
{Prahibition of insider rading) Amaendment Regulations, 2018, The disclosures received purtuant o this code and tha
Regulations are disserninated o e Stock Exchanges within prescribed lime bmit. The Report of compliance olfioer was
placed before Ihe Board. The code is avalabie al the compary's welkite al the Ssllowing lnk wew maghucon com.

Comporate Govemancsand Sharsholders information:
Ag per SEBI (Listing Onligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Report on Conporabe Govamanss

torming part of this Report, together with the Practising Company SecretanesCerificale regarding the compliance of tha
condibions of Comporate Governance ks given in 8 sepamaba section in tha Annweal Report.

Approciations:

The Direclons wish o express their appreciaton for the assistance and continued cooperation recaived Trom the Central

and Stale Govemments, Banks, Financal nalubions, SV parinens, clienks, consultands -sub conlracions, Cusiomers,
Supphers and alao the Direclors: wish 1o thank &l e employess for theer dedicalad contribution, auppan and conlinued
co-oparabion throughout the year al all kavels,

For and on behalf ol the Beard of Madhucon Prajects Limibed,

Sy £
M. Seathaiah) {Mohammad Shafi)
Flace; Hydorabad
Cwale:11-08-2022 Managing Director W hole-lime Direcior
DMz D07 84491 DIM: OT1TE265

INFORMATION ASPER SECTION 134 (3) (F) THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 READ
WITHRULE 8(3) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS)RULES, 2014
A COMSERVATIONOF ENERGY'

Tha Company is engaged in Chal Constructon Activity which |s not a predomenantly power intensie,
Howenvr, anurgy conserdalion maasures ang taken up wherswor requined,

B TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Tha Company is conslantly updating s technology in the areas wherevar nscessary for imgroving tha
productivity, efficiency and qualty of iis porformance

C FORENGM EXCHANGE EARNMGE AND OLITGD: ML

14
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MAMAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS ANNEXURE - 1

Industry Structure and Developments:

Infrastnecture saclor i5 & key driver for the Indian economy. The sector is highly responsible for propelling India's owerall
devalopmant and enjoys mbense focus from Government for indtialing policias that would ensure time-bound creation of word class
mfrasiructune in 1he counlry, Infrasiruciure seclor includes power, bridges, dams, roads, and urban infrastructure develaprEn,
India has the second-largest road nebwordk in the woreld, spanning ower 5.8 million kms. Over 64 5% of all goods in the country e
transporied through roads, while 30% of the iolal passenger fraffic usas mad netwark to commate,

Undar the Union Budget 20022-23, the Govermdment of India has allocated Ra_1,99,107. 71 crore (LSS 26.04 billion) 1o the Ministry of
Road Transport and Highways. In the Union Budget of 2022-23, the increasa in Busget was a8 whopping 68% compared io the last
year, [nithe Union Budged of 2022-Z3, the governmend plans io complede 25,000 kilometres of Mational

Thie Gowarnmant of India has aliscated Ra. 111 lakh crone (USS 13,14 bilkon ) under the Mational Infrastructune Pipeiineg for FY 2015
25, The Roads sector is expected o account for 18% capitsl expenditure over FY 20159-25. Measures in three threst areas o
increase hunding for NIF by (1) creation of mstitulional strectures-sef up and capilalize a Development Financial insitution (DFT, (8)
big thrust an monelizing assels, (i) enhancng the share of capital expendiung, is the sirong ouliay.

Highway construction in India increased at 17.004% CAGR betwesn FY16-FY21. Despile pandemic and keckdown, India has
constructed 13,298 km of highways in FY21, In FY21, 13,258 kms of highway was constructed across India, The National
Irvestmen and Infrastrectune Fund (NIF) s making progress iowands inbegrating its road and highway poriioks.

With regard to Railway Infrastructure (i} Malional Rall Plan for India (20230) to creade a future ready” Railway system by 2030, (&)
2000 Km of network 1o be brought wdar Project Kavach, (i) Multimodal Logistics Parks at Tour lecations through PPP mode, (iv)
100 PM Gatishakl Cargo Terminals for mullireedal logiatics facilibes o be developead in nex) thies years, (v] 400 new ganeration
‘Yande Bharat trams 1o be developed — (&) aesthetically designed vista dome linke Hoffman busch (LHB) coach on fournst routes fosr
batier traved, (o) High density network and highly ulilized network routes (o have an indigenously developed aulomatic train
protection system, eliminaing train collision due bo human error.  Bosides wriban infrastneciune include (a) Expansion of metro ras
nabwork and augmentation of ciy bus service, (b) Metrolle” and Metrones’ lechnologies will be used o provide melro ral sysiems
al much lesser cost with semilar experience,

The Govarnmant has sat up Development Financial Instifution (DFI) to act as a provider, enabler and catalysd for infrastruciurse
financing whensn lending portiolic will be created under the propased DF1in three years,

Creerall, the mfrastruciune seciof is the winner i this years Budpel, However, B8 success bes in its effective imglementation and
focusing on projacts with guick tumaround tme.

Opportunities and Strengths:

The Govesnrment of kndia s taking evary possible indialive 1 booat the nirasiruciune sector and (8 expecbad o ivwest highly in the
infrastructiene sector, mainty highways. Many steps have been taken o improve funding avenuas fo the infrastructune sectar. Thene
ang huge opportunities for the industry in the future. Your Company is having opportunilies and strengths with an onrder book position
of B, 5301 Cranes,

Your Company has completed 11,258 lane kms of road projects across India till date. Besides, work armounting Rs, 1330.24 Crone
was done il March, 2022 ot of the todal work amounting to Rs. 2 253,44 Crore. Balance work of Rls. 82330 Crore ks cutstanding as
ondake.

Irrigation Projects:

Your Company execuled many Irigation projects swch as Canals, Dams, Tunnets, Spilbways, Pump house and LRt Irmigation
Projects across PAN India. Al present various Imigation Projects having 8 total value of Rs. 1,635.23 Crore are under progress
across PAM India. Oud of which work amounting to Rs. 1,032,863 Crore was already execubtad till March, 2022, while work
armounting o B, 602,60 Crore is the balance oulstanding o be axeculed,

Curtlooh:

Future oullook of mirasiniciune indusiry in India:

The oullook for the Infrastruclure sector appears positive Since he counlry & loaking fonward with a streng mandate to stimulate
economss growih. n Unlon Budget FY 2022-23, the government has given a masshva push o the infrastructuna sactor by allocating
Rs. 1.88.107.71 crore (LS5 26.04 billion) 1o the Ministry of Road Transport and Highways to enhance the transport infrastrectura.
The Governmenl of India has allecated Rs. 111 lakh crome (USS 13.14 billion) under the Mabonal Infrastruciure Pipeline for
FY 2019-25,

I the Unlon Budget of 2022-23, the increase in Budgel was a whopping 68% companed 1o the last year. In the Unlon Budgpet of 2022-
23, the govemmant plans o complale 25,000 kilomedres of Maticnal highways.
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The infrasinuciure sector has becomsa the biggest focus area for the Governmant of India, India plans to spend USS 1.4 trillion on
infrastructune during 2071823 fo have a sustainable developmaen of the country. The Government has suggestod investimant of
Fs, 5,000,000 crone (USE 750 billion) for railways infrasiructune from 2018-30,

Inddia and Japan have joinad hands for infrastruciure development in India’s Mortheast staies and are also seiting up an India-
Jixpan Cosrdinabion Forum for Developmant of Northeasst bo wndertake strategic infrasiructene projects for the region,

Under Phase-l of Bharatmala Pariyojana, the Minkstry has approved implamentation of 34,800 km of national highways in 5 years
wilh an outlay of Rz, 535,000 crona (LESS TE.55 billion). Under this scheme, 22 greenbeld projects (8,000 kms length) are being
constructed; this i worth Rs. 3,26 lakh croce (USS 43,94 billion]. The governmiend also aims b construct 23 new nalional highways
by 2025, The Minister for Road Transport & Haghways and Micro, Small and Medsuim Enterprises is targeting 1o consiruct 40 kms
per day in FY'22. The National Highways Authority of india (MHAIL) iz expected to awarnd projects worth ~Rs, 225 lakh crora (LSS
0.3 billion ) with a total length of 5,000 kmsin FY 22,

Youwr Comgany (s giving major thrust in vanious infrastructure projects 1o reap the benafit of growth in infrastructure sechor,

Road Ahoad;

.

The roadmap ko India's infrastruciure is exciting and fubuistic, and it will ot be an exaggeration bo say that the new decade seams
o ba a promésing ome.

ing) t Indian Infrasinecture Sectorin india Industry Repor India plans to spend USS 1.4 trilllon on infrastructure in bebwean
the period of 2019-23 to promole sustainable development in the country, This depicts the upward trajectony of the Indsan
nfrasiruciune space which i on the rfse, Also, with Covid=18 restriclions been removed, the infrasiruciure work has progressed,
and the Indian Maticnal Highways ane continuously being upgraded based on the latest lechnology.

More and more green and clean iniliatives se happening acrss govemment bodies in major countries, especially, the Indian
government has gven the much-needed push bo the infrastnuciure sector in the recent Py 2022-23 bedget. india is lnoking at 35
triflion economy dream, 88 quoled by Finance Minister Mirmals Sitharaman duiing the recent bedgat annowencement. The
aconomy boost is only possible with the infra devalopmant at the forelront. Additionally, there i a nead toowork in the direction of
derveloping advanced infrasiruciune thal will provide momentum 1o PEAC investments in India,

According io the data released by Departmenl for Promotion of Indusiry and Intemal Trade Policy (DEIT), consiruction
development sector aftracted Foreign Direct Investment (FOI) inflow worth LSS 26,1 billion betweaen April 2000-June 2021, In
Fya2 {until Novembar 2021), ihe privale secior invested Rs, 15,164 crore (USS 1.98 bilign] in reads. In FY21, infrastructune
activities accounted for 133 share of the total FDI inflows of USS 81,72 billion,

Risks and Concemns:

Thie COVID-18 pandemic has the major afect on timaly completion of vanous projects, The availtability of construction Bbor force
s expacied to affect the projects for another ohe year, On the olher hand, oiher consiruction delays continui bo ba a concern Eaclar
which stems from number of factors outside the condrol of the project sponsces, which includes tand acquisftion, ragulatony
approvals, inflation. and litigation etc., which can delay the timely compéation of the project and increase in cost of projact, This can,
in turn, kead io addilional funding, additional cost of fund el

The consiruciion sector ts expected bo face a simultaneous reducton in Both supply and demand an aceount of this pandemic_ As
the sectar s driven by infrastruchure progects fo a large extent, it s axpacted 1o be hit sevarehy by the cumant levals of

dizmal business and consumar santimends, koss of income as wall as the diversion of govemment funds towards COVID-19
maEsEgamant,

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:

our Company hes adequate system of Intermal Control developed by our in-howse Intemal Awds team consisting of qualified and
axparianced accounting, costing and tachnical professionals fo ensura that the resources of the Company are used efficiently and
effectvely, all assets ane saleguarded and prolected against loss from unauthorized use or digposition and the ransactions ang
authorized, recorded and reported correctly, Sranceal and other data are reliable for prepasng inancial nformation and other dala
and for maintaining accountabdity of assels.

Discussion on financial performance with respact to operational perfformanca:

Dwring ihe year under révie, your Compiny has achieved a lotal income [slandalone) of Rs. 72.271.80 Lakhs agansi RS
71,846.02 Lakhs and Eaming per Share (EFS)of Ra, (4.58) against Rs. (4,94 ) of the Previous Year.

Human Resourcesindustrial Relations:

Your Company has recruiled compeient Professionats at all levels of managemant for a8 verticals of the Company as a part of
conporate restruciuring process and strengthening its Business Verticals 1o meed the pace of growth of your Comparry, The
Indstrial ralathon ks very cordial,
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In Complianca with Schadula W of the SEBI (Listing Obsgations and Disclosure Raquirements) Regulations, 2015,
the company sels forh the repord on the Corporate Govemanca on the matlers as mentioned in the said schadule
and practices followed by the company.

1. COMPANYS PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Tha Company's philosophy on comporabe governance oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal
accountabdily, ethical corporate behavior and faimess (o all stakeholders comprisang regulators, employeas,
cuslomears, vendors, imastors and the sociady at karge. I is imperative that our Company's affairs are managed
in a falr and transparent manner. We ensure thal we evolve and follow not just the siated corporale
govarnanca guidelines, but also global best practices, We consider # our inherent responsibility to disclose
tmely, adequate and accurate information regarding cur financials and performance, as well as the leadership
and govamance of the Company. The Company is in compiance with all requirements stipulated under
SEBI (LODR} Regulations, as applicable, with regard to corporate governance,

2. BOARDOF DIRECTORS:

i Composition and Category of the Directors as on 315 March, 2022
In terms of complance with the reguirement of The Companies act, 2013%and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Discosure Requiraments) Reguialions 2015, the Company endeavos 1o have an oplamum
combination of Executive and Hon Execulive Direclor with one women director to maintain tha
indapandence of the Board and separale tha functions of Govermnanca and Managamani through Board
and Committees.

Ag on 318t March 202 , the Board consist of 6 (Si) Direclors. Thare is 1{0ne) Managing Direclor, 1(ona)
Whole-time Director, 1 (ome) Men Executive & Mo -Independent Deector and 3 (theee) Mom executive
Independent Direclors including 1 (One) chairman and 1{one) Woman Director,

5l Mo, | Name of the Director Designation Category

1 Mr. Ramadas Kasameni Chairrman Mon- Executive & Independant Director

2 Mr. K. Seathaiah Managing Direclor | Execulive & Mon-Indepandent Direcior

3 Mr. Mohammad Shafi Whaole-lime Executive & Non-Indepandent Director

Director
4 Mrs. Ch. Lakshmi Kumari | Woman Director Mon- Executive & Woman Indepeandent
Director
§ | Mr. P. Madhava Rao Director MNon- Exgcutive & Independent Director
<] Mr. Madhu Malampati Diractor Hon-Executive & Mon-indepandent Direckor

ii. Mumberof Board Meelings heldduring the yaar

The Board med 4 (Four) imas duning the financial year 2021-2022.

First Quartes Sacond Quarter Third Cuartar Fourth Quarter
Maating Diate Maating Diata Maating Date Meating Data
Mo, i, M. MG,
e P 09-07-2021| 593 13-08- 2021 554 12=-11- 2021 595 (19-02- 2022

i Attendance of each Director et the Board Meatings and the last Annual General Meeting.

The pariculars of atlendance of Board Meelings and Annual General Mesling by Directors for the
financss year ended have béen set out here below:
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LA
[SL. | Name of the Director Board Meeatings
Mo attendad Attendance at previous AGM
during the fnancial year hld on 30-08-2021
(2021-2022)
1 Mr. Ramadas FKasameni 4 Yas
2 Mr, N. Seeihakah 4 fas
3 Mr. Mohammad Shali 4 Va5
4| Mr.P. Madhava Rao 2 No
S | Mrs. Ch. Lakshimi Kumsari 3 Yas
B Mr. Madhu Malampati 4 Yas

fe. Mumber of ather Boards or Board Committees in which ha/she is a membear ar Chairperson.

MNone of the directors are members of more than ten commitiees or chairman of more than five
commitiess in public imited companies in which they are directors. Mecessary disclosures have been
obtained from afl the directors regarding their directorship and have been laken an record by the Board.

The names of the Directors and the details of aother chairmanship / directorship [ committee membership
of each Direclor as on 31st March 2022 is given balow:

=1 Mame of the Director Position Ma, af Commities Committes
M. Directorships | Membership Chairmanship
in othar in  oihar in other
Companies | Companies Companies
1 | Mr. N. Seethaiah Managing Director 5
2 | Mr. Mohammad Shafi Whaole-time Director 0 0
3 M r, Ramadas Kasamenl| Chairman and
Independant Direclor 3 3 2
4 | Smt Ch, Lakshmi Kumari | Independent Direclor 1 0 0
5 k¥, P. Madhana Rao Indapendant Direclor 2 2 L]
G Mr. Madhu Malampati Mon-sxecutive non- T a Q

indepandent Direcior

v. In terms of sub regulation (i} regulation 10 parl C of Schedule ¥V a cedificate from the Company
Secratary in practice was obtained fo the effect that none of the directors on the Board of the
company have bean debarred or disgualified from being appointed or confnuing as direciors of
companias by the Board § Ministry of corporate affairs or any such statutory authority.

CODE OF CONDUCT:
Purswant to SEBI (Listing Obdigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has
suitably modified the "“Code of Conduct for Board of Directors, Senior Managemeant and Key Managerial
Personnel’ [(Code of Conduct) and is available on the Company’s website. The Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Managemen! Persocnned have affirmed their compliance with the Coda
of Conduct 8= at 31st March 2022.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
Brief description of terme of referance:
in terms of compliance wih the mequirement of Reguislion 18 of the Lising Regulabons, the Audil
Committes has been conslituled consisting of qualiied and independent Board members for providing
acomale and transparent financial reporting to the Board and shall have the powers and rodes o perform
the fumctions as mentioned in Listing Regulations and respectively read with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

ii. Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

Tha Audit Commitiee comprises of tha following mambers as on 215t March 2022;
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1. Smi Ch. Lakshmi Kumari, indepandent Director as Chairperson
2. 54 Madhava Rao P, Independenl Dineclor &5 Membir
3, Sr. Ramadas Kasamenl, Independent Direclor as Member

iii. Meeting and attendance during the year:

In berms of compliance with the requirement of Regulation 18 (2} of the Lisling Regulations the Audit
Commitbee mel 4 (Four) imes during the linancial year vnder roview, on 0507-2021, 13-08-2021, 12-11-
2021 and 09-02-2022 and the atiendance of the members of the Awd Commilles as recorded is as

under:
SL. Mo, Mame of the Diractor Status Mo of mestings attended
1 Smi, Ch, Lakshmi Kuman Chairparson 3
2 kr. P. Madhava Rao Member 2
| br. Flamadas Kasameni Member d

Head of Finance & Accounis Division and Internal Auditors attended the mestings of the Audit Commities
&8 Invitees. |n terms of compliance with the requiremeant of Listing Regulations, The Auwdit Committes reviews
the information from tme 1o time as specified In the aforesaid clause.

5 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
i. Brief description of terms of reference:
The terms of raference of Momnalion and Remuneraticn Committee ang a8 Tollows:
1. To determine the Company's policy on specilic remuneration package for Execulive Directors
inchuding compensation payment, If any, on behalf of the Boand of Directors and
Sharehcdders
2. To rewiew, azsess and recommand the appointment of Executive Director from time bo time and also
remuneralion package including Employees Stock Oplion Schame fo the Board of Directors.
3. Any other function as may be delegated by Board of Directors.
ii. Composition and Role of Mominaton and Remuneration Commiltes:
Momination and Remunaration Commilles comprises the following non-executive independent
directors as on 31" March 2022:
1. Smb Ch. Lakshmi Kumar, Woman Independent Director as Chairperson
2. MNr. Ramadas Kasamemnd, Independant Direclor as Member
3, Mr P, Madhava Rao | Independent Direclor a5 Mambear
This commiliee recommends the appointmentreappointment of executive direciors and the
appointments of emplovees from the kevel of vice president and above along with the remuneration to
be pad to them, Thi remuneration is fked keeping in mind the persons track recond, hisher potential
indinadual performance, the markel irends and scales prevadling 0 the similar mdustry,
i, Attendance during the year:
The Momination and Remuneration Commitieemet 1 ( One) limas, during the financial year under
review, on 13-08-2021. The allendance of the meeting by the members of the Commilies as recorded is

as undar:
5L Mame of the Director Position M. of mesatings Attandad
Mex,
i Smit. Ch. Lakshimi Kumari Chairperson
2 hr. P Madhava Rao Mambar
3 hr. Ramadas Kasameni Meambar
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iv. Remuneration Policy:

The Palicy provides for the following:
a) Alract, recruil, and rebamin good and exceplional Lient,

by List down the criteria for determining the gualifications, positive attribules, and independance of
the direciomn of the Company,

¢} Ensure thal the remunaration of the dreclors, key managenal personned and other employees is
performance driven, molivates them, recognizes thair merts and achigvements and promobes
aucollgnsg in their performance;

dj Molivate such personned to align their individual interests with the interesis of the Company, and
furthar theinterests of its stakeholders:

a) Ensure a iransparani nomination process for directors with the diversity of thoughl, exparienca,
knowladge, parspective and gender in the Board, and

fi  Fulill the Company's objectives and goals, including in relation lo good corporale governance,
transparency, and sustained long-term value creation for its slakeholders.

Criteria for parformanca evaluation as lakd-down by nomination and remunaration commities
The parformance of Directors is evaluated by the Board (éxcluding the Director being evaluated) on the
following criteria, as laid down by the Momination and Remuneration Commitias.
Evaluation Criteria:
Active Participation in Board discussions and deliberations
Cioniribution io development of siralegy and risk managament
Guidance on corporate stralegy, resk policy, corporale governance practices
= Independence and unbiased decisionsiopnions elo.
Details of Remunaeration to Executive Direciors:

Of the total 6 (Six) Directors, 2 (Two) ane Execulive Directors. The remuneration payable bo thesa
directors. is determined by the Board on the recommendation of the Momination and remuneration
committes. This is subject 1o the approval of the shareholdars at the Annual Ganeral Meeting. The non
execulive direclors have drawn silling Tees from the Company for attending the meslings of the board
and the committees, Details of Remuneralion of the executve Direclors for the financial year 2021-2022
are as follows:

Sl Direcior Consolidate Parguisila | Performanc | Sitling Total
Mo, d Salary 5, & Bonus! Feas {Per
(Per Allowance Incantive) {Rs.} Aninum
Month) 5 and Commissio I
{Rs.} othar n Skock {Rs.)
Banefits Ciption
1 Mr. M. Seathaiah
Managing 5,0, 000V~ - . - €0,00,000
Diractor
2 | Mr. Mohammad
Shafi Whole-time 3,000, QR0 - - - 35,00.000
Direcior
3 Mr. Ramadas
Kasameni, Independeant . . . 440, 00D 40,000
Direcior
4 Mr. P. Madhava
Rao, Indepandant . - 3 20,000 20,000
Direcior
b br. Ch. Lakshimi Kumari,
independent Director . . - |30.000 30,000
==
Mor-Execulive
Mon-Independent = = 3 40,000 40.000
Direclor
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W Details of shareholding of Directors as on 317 March 2022:
As on Mst March 202 | the Company had 2 (Two) Executive Directors, 3 (Thres) Mon Executive
Independant directors and 1 (One) NorrExecudive & Non-Independant Derecior, the one execubive director
and one Mor-Execulive & Mo Independent Director holds equity shares in the Company. The other nos
execulive directors do nol hold any shares in the Company, The detalls are as follows:
L, Mame of the Director Statuz Mo, of Shares Perceniage (%)
Mo, heid of total shares
1 Mr. Famadas Kasamen Chairman &
Independent Director e s
2 Mr. Narma Seslhaiah Managing Diraclor 23B02 0.03
3 Mr. Mohammad Shafi Whada-tima Diracior hil Nil
4 Mr. P. Madhava Rao Independant Dwector il Nil
5 Smt. Ch. Lakshimi Kumari Indapendeant Dérecior Mil Nil
B Mr. Madhu Malampati Non-Executive & Non- 24000 0.03
Indepandent Direclor

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Commilles i empowered o overses the redressal of Shareholders/investors Complainis’ Griesances
pedaining 1o share transfersivon receipt of Annual Reporsidnidend payments, ssue of duplicate shine
cerificabes, transmissson of shares and other complaints abe

wi.

Composition of the Commiélias:

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Commities comprises of the following Mambers as on 31st March 2022,
4. Smt Ch. Lakshmi Kumari, Independant Diraclor as Chairparson

£ Mr, P Madhava Rao, Independent Director a5 Member

6 Mr, Mohammad Shafl, Whole-lime Director as Member

Aftendance during the year:

Tha Shareholders/investors Griavances Committes Stakeholders’ Ralationship Commitbee mat 2 { bao)
times during the year on 08-07-2021 and 08 02-2022, attendance of members of the Commitiee as
recorded is as under:

5l Mo, Mame of tha Director Poaition ko, of meatings
atbended
1 Smt. Ch. Lakshmi Kumari Chairparson 2
2 Mr. Moharnmiad Shaii, Member 2
3 kr. P. Madhava Rao hMambar 1

Mame and Designation of Compliance Officar: Mr. M.S, Sivanand, Company Secretary has resigred
w.E.[. 21-03-2022 and appointed Mr, D. Malla Reddy, Company Secretary as Compllance Officer w.e.f,
217 Manch, 2022,

Mumber of Sharenolders’ Complaint recaived during the year under report

All the requests and complaints mecsved from the shareholders were atlonded to within the stipulaied
time and nothing was panding for disposal at the end of the year. During the period under review, the
Company has nol received the Complainis from Shareholders,

Mumber of Complaints not solved to the satisfaction of Shareholders as on the date of approval
of Direciors Repaort - Mil

Mumber of Pending Complaints as on the date of approval of Directors Report - Mil
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E-mall 1D for redressal of Shareholders’ Grevances,

The Company has crealed a separale e-mad 1D; cs@madhucon.com for the Grievance Redressal
Division [ Compliance Officer exchusively for the purpose of registening and redressal of complaints by
invesiors shareholiers.

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

iv.

Locaton and Time for the last three Annual Generad Meetings held and
Speecial resolutions passed in the lasl three Annual General Meelings held:  NIL
The particulars of previous 3 [Thees) Annoal General Mestings of the Company held is set oul here under:

Particulars Date & Time | Vonueg Special Resolution passed
31" AGM 0-09-2021 | Deemed Venue: Regd, il
(2020-2021) 300PM | Office:

Madhu Complax, 1-T-70,
Jublipura, Khammam

J0thAGR 05-12-2020 | Deemed Venue: Regd, il
(2078-20200 3.00 PM Oiffica;
Madhu Complax,
1=T-F, Jublipara,
K harmimsanm
20thAGR 21-08-2018 | Regd, Office: il
(2018-2019) 3.00 PM Mathu Complesx,
1-7-70, Jublipura,
Khammam
Fostal Ballot

During the year no fesolution was passed (hrowegh postal ballat,
Mang of the business which is proposed & ba fransacted at the ensuing Annual General Maeting requenss
passing of a resoltion through postal Ballol process.

Meeting of Indepeandent Diractors

Pursuant o The companies Acl, 2013 read with rules made there under and Secretanal Standard-l issues
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and SEBI (LODR) Regutalions, 2015 a meeling of the
Independent Directors of the Company far the calendar year 2022 was held on 8% February, 2022,

B. DISCLOSURES:

iw.

Relaled Party Transaction (RET):

There has been no malarally signdficant Related Party Transactions (RPT) with the Company's
promoders, deectors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have poteniial conflict
with the imerests of the Company at large. The necessany dischosures regarding the transactions ane given
in the notes io accounts. The Company has also formulated a policy on dealing with the Related Party
Transactions and necessary approval of the audit commitliee and Board of direclors will be i aken
whizrever required in accordance with the Policy,

The Company has also formulated a policy for determining the Material RPT and the details of such policy
for desling with RIPT are disseminaiad in the website of the Company under the following link:
htpcifwens. madhucon. comfconporate investons hitml

Dasqualification of Direclors: As on March 31, 2022 none of the Direclors of thie Company wirne
disqualified under saction 164(Z) of the Companies Acl, 2013, Cerfication by a company secretary in praciice o the
affect that rone of the directors on the board of the company have been debarmed or disqualifed from
being appointed or contimeng as directors of companies by the Board/Mindstry of Corporate Affairs or any
such stalutory authority.  As reguired under Schedule v Part C Regulation 10 Sub regulations (i) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 disclosure was also made appropeiately (Annexune — &)

There ks no non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and striclures imposed on the Company by SEBI
of Statulony Authonty on any matbers relating 1o capital markets during the last three years.

Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has an established mechanism for Dirsclors | Emplovees 10 feporl concemns aboul
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of conduct or elhics policy. It algo
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provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors’employees whal o the
rgchanism. The Company has formulated a Policy of Vigil Mechanism and has eslablished a mechanism
that any personned may raise Reportable Matiars within 80 days after becoming aware of the same. All
suspected violations and Reportable Matters are reported to the Chalrman of the Awdit Commities at &
mail 10, whistleblower@madhucon com, Key directions/actions will be informed 1o the Managing Direclor
ol ther Company.

v. Tha Managing Diractor has issued cedificale pursuant to the provisions of Listing Regulations certifying thad

i,

tha financial statements do nod contain any untrue statement and these statements represent a

frue and fair view of the Company's affairs, The sald cerificate s annexed and forms part of the
Annual Report,

Fractising Company Secretaries Cerificate on Corporate Governance as required under Schadule V', Part
Cof Listing Regulations annexed hargin forming a part of Corporate Govearmance Report.

Subsidiary Companias:

The financials of all the subsidiary companbes have been duly reviewsd by the audit committes. The Board
is alzo penodically informed aboul all significant transactions and arangements enlered nlg by tha
subsidiary companies

The Company has also lermulaled a policy lof delermining the Material Subsidiary and the details of such
policy are dissaminated in the websile of the Company under the following link:

ikt fwes, madiuscon, comdconporateinvesions, hml

SEBI Pravention of nsider Trading:

With SEBI impasing the responsibility of "Prohibition of Insider Trading” in the Organizations, Board has
designed a Code of Conduct sirictly in accordance with the Model Code of Conduct prescribed wnder
SEB| (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015, The Code, besides other relevant matiers,
prohibils an ingider from dealing in the shanes of the Company, while in possession of the unpublizhed
price sansitive information in relation to the Company. As on the date, thera have bean no violations of
insider rading regulalian,

Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and the Senior Managemaent:

The standards for business conduct provide that the direclons and the senicr management will uphold
ethical valees and legal standards as the Company parsues (ks objectives, and that honesty and
parsonal integrity will nod be compromised undar any circumstances. The Board of Directors has adopted
A code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the Company and affirmed its
compliance on annual bagis for the Financial Year ended 315t March 2022, In terms of compliance with
the requirement of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations are disseminated in the websites of tha
Company under the folowing link:

hitp:ifwwne, madhucon. comiconporateinvestons. himi

Discretionary requirements under Listing Regulations: The Company has complied with all the
discretionary requiremenis of Corporale Governance stipulated under Part E of Schedule W of the Listing
Regulations. Certificate to this effect has been issued by Mr. § Venkata Krishna Reddy, Practicing
Company Secrelary and the same has been incorporated as an Annexure fo the Directors Repor,

SHAREHOLDER'S COMMUMICATION:

The quarterly financial provisionak un audited results of the Company published in the leading daily
mewspaper wilhin 45 days from the end of the respective quarters and fourth quarter duly audited within
&0 days a= per the Regulation 33 of Listing Regulalions.

The fmancial calendar events of 2021 -2022 relating o quanedy ur-audiled and quarery and yearby
Audied financial results are as follows:

Financial Results Reparting for the For 208122 wane annownced on
15t Quarter ended 30" June, 2021 13th Auguest, 2021
Znd Quarter ended 30th Saptamber, 2021 13th Movember, 2021
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Ard Csarer ended 3121 December, 2021 9" February, 2022
4th Quarter and financial year ended 3181 Mareh, 2022 | 28th May, 2022

i, The financial provisional un-audiled resulls are published in a leading daily newspaper in English and in
Rixgional language having naticnwida circulation viz. Financial Express and Mana Telangana and are
dla-rrlamlnuhud im the website of tha- Gmnpamr unl:hr thee fﬂlmwng link:

i, Thui I'Inandal pr:rulmnal resulls and sh:rmnluinq pﬂm are submitied o National Slock
Exchange in hilps: s conneci2nse comLISTING! and o Bombay Stock Exchange n
hitip: Alisting. beadndia, com

v. The parformance of the quarterdy, hall yearly and annwal together with financial results of the Company
released lime o time i media by the press statements and akso displays on Company's website.

10 GENERAL SHAREHOLDER 'S INFORMATION:
i, AGM: Date, Tirme and Vene:

Date : 2%h Seplember, 2022

Dy : Thursday

Time L0300 PM

Venua : Registered Office of the Company at Madhu Complex. 1-7-70, Jublipura, Khammam-
S07 003,

i. Financial Year:

The Company follows. the financial year commencing from 1 April 1o 31" March on consislent basis,
ii. Listing on Stock Exchanges:

Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)}

Stock Code No.: BSE — 531497

Mational Stock Exchanga (NSE)

Stock Code Mo NSE — MADHUCON

ISIN: INE 378001032

v. Market Price Data:
High and Low during sach manth in last financial year 2021-2022:
High and Low of Market Price of the Company's Equily Shares Traded on the BSE & NSE during the
12 monthspericd ended 318t March 2022 are as under-

A) BSE
Perriod High (Rs. ) Low(Rs) | MNo.of Shares Mo. of Trades
April, 2021 547 475 1.08,433 284
My, 2021 5.80 4,56 269,667 1,380
Jure, 2021 7.43 4,87 846,921 2,457
July, 2021 7.72 5,94 7.28,257 2,301
t, 2021 .93 4,61 246,348 f94
Septambar, 2021 5.60 4.42 4 58,750 1,117
Dectober, 2021 6.00 455 6.02.258 2,002
Novernber, 2021 711 4,87 9,89,058 1,780
December, 2021 11.70 6.72 21,68,905 3,958
January, 2022 12.85 9.20 10,73,929 3419
February, 2022 10.74 6.75 3,91,302 1,251
March, 2022 8.30 566 4,23 625 1,142
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Bj NSE:
Pariod High Lo Traded Casandity Mo, of

(Rs.) W Mo, of Shares Trades
{Rs.)

Agpril, 2021 5.50 4.60 8,95,688 ™
May, 2021 B.75 465 6,18 441 24985
Juna. 2071 7.a5 500 25,90 510 RS
July, 2021 .78 6.05 20,28, 209 4654
Augusl, 2021 700 4 65 822028 2218
Seplember, 2021 538 4.45 10,46, 711 3011
October, 2021 610 4 .55 27,06, 881 ROZA
Menember, 2024 7.00 470 20,88 084 4714
Decamibar, 2021 11.60 665 23,112,540 5107
January, 2022 12.85 535 24,84 915 B244
February, 2023 10,76 6.65 11,24,854 3494
March, 2022 B.20 570 #.95 888 a7z

vi. Registrar and Transfor Agants:
Miz KFin Technolegies Private Limited
(formarly known as Kanvy Fintech Private Limited)
Eary Selennem Tower B, Plod 31- 32,
Gachibowdi, Financial District, Manakramguda
Hyderabad, Tedangana-500 032
Phone No D40-6T 161805

vii. Shara Transfer Systam:
All thie Share Transfers that ane recaived will be processed by the Registrar and Shara Transfar Agants (RTA) and
approved and registened by the Baard of Directors within 15 days from the date of ledgment and de-mat requests
are nofmally confirmed within an average period of 15 days from the date of lodgment for transfer.

will. Olhers;
Shareholders hobding shares in physical form should communicabe the change of address. if any, directly to
the Registrars and Shane Transber Agant of the Com pany.

it has bacome mandalory for ransferess to furnish a copy of Permanant Account Numbaer for registration of
tranafer of shases hald in physical moda,

Shanghoiders holding shares in physical form, who have nol iailed nomination facility and would fike o do sa
are reguasted to svad the same, by submitting the nominaton in Form Mo, SH.13. the form will be made
available on requesl Those holding shiares in electronic Torm ane advised to contact their DPs,

A} Distribution of Shareholding as on 315t March, 2022

Equity Shara Equity Sharehotders Equity Sharas Amount
haoiding of Mumbsers % of in Rs, % of halding

nominal Value Shareholders

gl Ra. 1/- gach

1- 5000 10051 65,87 1,03,33,354 14,00

5,001 - 10,000 a8 2.00 29,894,023 406
10,001 - 20,000 195 0.98 27, 71445 3.78
20,009 - 30,000 74 0.37 18.61.406 2.52
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30,001 - 40,000 28 015 5,590,678 1.35
40,0017 = 50,000 i7 0.08 7,070,993 1.05
50,001 - 1,00,000 41 0.21 28,57 M5 a.av
1,000,007 - Aldwe 46 023 512,06 326 59,39
Tolal 19.850 100.00 | 7,37,84, 940,00 100, 0

i, Dematerialization of shares and Bquidity:

7,3540.130 Equity Shares equivalent to 9965 % of the tofal equity share capital have been de
materialized ard 254,810 are in physical form equivalent to 0.35% as on 31st March 2022,

Electronic/Physical Mo, of Holders No. of Shares %o to Equily
NSDL 8932 53844435 72.96
COSL 10863 19695605 26,69
Physical 55 F54B10 00.35
Total 19850 7,37.94,940 100.00

Shareholders ane requested o convert their physical holding to demad felectronic Torm through any of the
DP= o avoid any possibiity of loss, mulilation ele., of physical share cerificales and also 10 ensung Sale
and spaedy ransaction in securitias,

x. Cutstanding GDRsADRsWarranls or any Convertible instruments, conwversion date and Baely impacl on
oquity = Mo Cutstanding instrumaents,
¥i. Plant Localions = Mot applicable since the Company % nol engaged in manufacturing activities,
zil. Address for Investors Comespondence:
For any assistance in respect of stalus on Dematerialization of Shares, Transfer. Transmission,
Transposiion, |ssue of Duplicale Cerificates, Change of Address etc,, mambers are requested to conact
tha Tollowing Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company
Mis. KFin Technologies Pvi, Lid
{formarly known as Kaney Fintech Private
Limitad, jKarvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31- 32,
Gachitowli, Financial
District, Manakramguda
Hyderabad, Telangana-
500 032
Phone No.040-67 161605

For any queries regarding shares held in Demat Form, members ane requested to contact their respective
Depository Participants.

For any other information about the Company, members ane reguesied 10 conacl the lblliowing officer of the
Campany,

Company Secrelary & Compliance Officar:

Mr. D. Malla Raddy

Corp. OIF: "Madhucon House™, Plot Ne, 112904,

Road Mo_36, Jubiles Hills, Hyderabad — 500 033 India
Talephone: (40) 23556001 12/3 74

Fax No: (040) 23556005

E-Mail: csifimadhwconcom

11. LISTING FEES:

Listing fee has bean paid 1o BSE and N3E within the prescribed time limit as sel i fha Listing Regulationg for
the Financial Year 2022-2023,
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12, RECOMCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL ALDIT:

The Cuaredy Awsdil on Shane Capital will be conducted by Practicing Company Secretary in accordance with
circular of SEBI No. DACC /FITTCICIR-16/2002 dated 31% Decernber 2002 and Certificates will be issued
accordingly.

13. DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT:
I hereby confirm that the company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management
parsonned, affirnations that they hawe complied with code of conduct for Board Members and senior
Managemeni personnel in respect

For and on behalf of the Board

5!

Nama Sealhaiah
. Managing Direcbor
Place: Hyderabad OiN-DOTB4481

Date : 11-08-202

CEQMCFOMGM (Finance & Accounts) Cedification

In refation 1o the Audited Financial Statements of the Company as ! March 31, 2022, Mr, Nama Sethaiah,
Managing Dirgctor and M, K, Venkateswardy, Chief Financial Oficer of the Company certify that;

A, We have reviewed the financial slatements and the cash ow statemend for he year and (hat 1o the best
of our knowledge and balies:
1.  That the Financial statements do nol contain any matenally untree stalement of omit  any
material factor conlain stalements that maght be misleading:
2.  Thesa statements iogather presant a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. Tothe best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered ino by the Company during the year
wiidch is fraudulbent, ilhegal or violates the Company's code of conduct.

C. We accepl the responsibility for establishing and masnlaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that they have evaluated the effecliveness of internal controd systems of the Company pertaining o
financal reporting and we have disciosed to the Auditors and Audit Committes, deficiencies in the
dasign or operation of such intemal control i any of which we are aware and steps thal we have
takean or proposed to take fo reclify these deficiencies.

0. Furlher, we have indicaled to the Auditors and the Audil Commitlos
1.  Significant changes in intemal control ower financial reporting during the year, wharever appbcable;

2.  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and comect information has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statemeants in IND AS fomat. wherever applicable and

3. Instances of signdficant frawd of which we have bacome aware and involvement therain, if any, of the
management o an employes having a significant role in Company's internal conirol
system over financial reporting, wherever applicabla.

Sdl- Sdll-
(K. Venkateswariu) (N Seathaiah)
Chief Financial Officer Managing Direcior & CEQ
DIN: DO7B4481

Place: Hydaerabad
Datbe: 1108202
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(i} PRACTESIMNG COMPANY SECRETARY CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIAMCE WITH CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERMNANCE

To

Thie Members,

MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED
H, e, 1=7=70, Jullipura,
Khammam-507003,

Talangana, India.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporaie Governance by Madhucon Projects Limited (the
Company), for the year ended Marchi1 2022 as per the Securittes and Exchange Board of IndialListing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations 2015,

The compliance of conditigns of Corporate Governance iz the responsibiity of the management, Our
gxamination was limibted 1o procedures and implementation thereol, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audil nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the besi of owr information and according (o the explanatons ghven bo us, and Lha
reprasentativns made by the Management, we cerify that the Company has compliad with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as shpulated in the above mentioned Securities and Exchange Board of
India(Listing ObligationsandDisclosureRequirements iRegulations, 2015,

Wa furlher state that such compliance s neilhar an assurance as bo the Tulure viability of the Company nor tha
afficiency or effectivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Foar Venkata Krishnal Associates
Company Secretaries

Venkata Krishna Reddy Sabbella
Proprieior
(ACS 53083; CP 19542)
UDIN: ADSI083D000448TTS

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 11.08. 2022
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|
(Pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule ¥ Para C Clause 10(1) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The: Members,

MADHUCOMN PROJECTS LIMITED
H . no.1-7-70, Jublipura,
Khammarm-507003,

Talangana, India,

Wea have examined the ralevant registers, reconds, forms, retbuems and disclosures receivwed from the Directors of
MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED having Cil: LY4210TG1580PLC011114 and having regsterad office al H.No 4
7-70, Jublipura Khammam TG 507003 IM (hereinafter refarrad (o as “the Company’), produced bafore malus by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Cerificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schdule V Pars -
C Sub clause 10} of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

In our opinion and o the best of mylour information and acconding 1o the verfications (Including Direclors
kentification Mumber (DIN) status af the poral www.omca.govin) a5 considerad necessary and explanations
furnighed to me / us by the Company & its officars, We hereby cerdify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated balow for the Financial Year ending on 3181 March, 2022 have bean debared or disgualified from
baing appointed or continuing as Direclors of companies by the Securities and Exchanga Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authosity -

Sl.No | Name of the Director DN
1 Ramadas Kasaraneni 02182083
£ | SeethaishMNama 00784491
3 | Lakshimi Kumari Chinthapalli 06942473
4 Palla Madhava Rac DO3B5E38
5 | Mohammad Shafi 07178265
B. | Madhu Malampati 00368625

Ensuring the elgibility for the appointment’ continuity of every Direclor on the Board is the respongibility of the
managament of the Company. Our responsibility is 1o exprass an opénion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as 1o the fulure viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Venkata Krishna & Associates

Company Secrotaries
Place: Hyderabad {(Venkata Krishna Reddy Sabballa)
Date : 11-08-2022 Proprietor

{ACS 53083; CP 19542)
UDIN: AD53083D000448731
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ANNEXURE-II

FORM NO MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FPursuant to Seclion 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2012 and the Rule 2 of the
Companies (Appointmeant and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022

Ta,

The Membears of,

MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED,
H.No. 1-F=T0, Jublipura
EhammamTG 507003 IN

I have conducted he Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions of the Acts, Rules and Regulations as mentioned below
and the adherence b0 good corporate practices byMis, MADHUCOM

PROJECTS LIMITED{CIN:L7T4210TG1880PLCO11114 ) (harain after called tha

Company). Secratarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and exprassing my opinion theraon.

Based on my wverification on the company's books, papers, minute boks,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also
the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and other
authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the company has during the audit penod covering the
financial year ended on 31* March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions
listed here under and also that the company has proper Board processes and
compliance mechanism in place 1o the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made here in after:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed
and other records maintainad by MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED for the

financial year ended 31st March. 2022 according to the provisions of:-
i The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under as applicable,

i.  The Securties Contracts (Regulation ) Act, 1956 and the rulas made thare
under.

iii.  The Depositories Act, 19896 and the Regulations and Bye Laws framed there
urder.

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1899 and the rules and regulations
made there under to the eaxtent of Foreign Direct Investment and
Owverseas Direct Investment.

v. The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Sacurities and
Exchange Board of India Act, | 992('SEBI Acl’)

a. The Securities andExchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of
Shares and Takeovars) Regulations, 201 1;{MNot Applicable as there was no

Acqguisition of Shares)
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i)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider
Trading)Regulations, 1892

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and
Share Transfer Agent) Regulations 1993 regarding the Companias Act
and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue ofCapital and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulaions 2003(Mot applicable as the
company did not issue any securilies during the financial year under
review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; (Mot applicable as the company has not bought back
any of its securities during the financial under review).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and (Nol applicable as the company has not delisted
its equity shares fom any stock exchange during the financial under
review)

have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

The Company has complied with the requirementisunder the Equity
Listing Agreements entered into with the BSE Limited, Mational Stock
Exchange of India Limited, and the Securities and Exchange Board of
Imdia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

(b} Secrelarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India in respect of Board and General Meetings of the Company through
Revised S3I1 and 532,

I, further report that:

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constitutedwith proper

{h)

(o)

(d)

balance of Executive Directors, Non Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the year under review were carried oul in compliance with
the provisions of the Act,

The Chairman of the Company should be either an Executive/Promoter or
Independent Director and oplimum combination of Executive Non-
executive Directors including Independentand Women Director should be
maintained In case il a company has aither Executive / Promoter Chalrman
then nol less than 50% of the Board of Directors shall comprise of Non
executive Independent Directors as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Adequabe Notice is given to all the Directors toschedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 7 days
in advance. There is adequate system for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
meaningful paricipation at the meeating. Majority decision are camied out
unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meatings of the Board of
Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be,

It is also noted that the Company has an Internal Audit System o constantly
monitor the process for efficient Compliances.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the

N
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provisions of the Act, Rubes , Regulations Guidelines ., Standards etc -
mentioned above subject to the following observations:

i) The company is yet to transfer unpaid dividend of an am ount
aggregating to Rs, 65,62 lakhs relating to Financial Years 2008-09 o
2016 11 from unpaid dividend account to Investor Educalion and
Protection Fund (IEPF).

il The Company has yet to file Annual Return on Foreign Liabilities and
Aszsels as nolified under the regulations of FEMA Act, 199%vide
notification no- RBIF2010-11/427 A P. (DIR Serias) Circular No. 45,

i) In view of losses incurred by the company and in the absence of prior
approval from lenders banks and financial institulions managerial
remuneration paid by the company during the year is in excess of the
limits specified in accordance with the provisions of saction 197 read
with schedule V of the Companias Act, 2013,

v} The Company hasconstituted the corporate social Responsibility
commitiee required under the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
under the provisions of section 135 of the companis act, 2013 and
Rule B{1) of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules 2014

However in view of losses incurred During the Precading three Years,

the Company is unable to spend any amount towards to the
Corporate Social Responsibility Activities.

v} The following cases have been pending against the Company in
Mational Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Hyderabad Bench

5R

CASE TITLE AND
NUMBER DETAILS

SRE| Equipment Fin. Lid.,

; Vs MPL Reserved for Orders in 1A No, 3762022, Filed
CP({IBy12HDB2021 the application s, 12 of IBC for the claim

SBIVs SEPL - Mr. Anish | Counter flled for MPL: MIL, MSPIL & Sn
3 Miranjan Manavaty Vs Magendra - Motica for R3.R4 8 RS Preferred for

MPL{RZ) transactions e 2505, 43 1o 51 Riw 86, &7 and
CB{IB13/7/HDBR2020 | B0(5) of IBC, 2016
M=, SR BAaLAJ

3 ASSOSICATES-MPL ﬁlmr filed thie applcation Ue, 9 of 1BC for
CPIBMo. 260N HD B8

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the
axaminations carried out by me and explanations fumished and
representations made to me by the Company, its officers and agents,
| repord that Company has complied with the provisions of the Acl,
the Rules made there under and the Memorandum and Aricles of
Association of the Company with regard fo;

a. Maintenance of wvarous statutory registers and documents and
making necessary entries there in;

b. Closure of Register of Members;

¢. Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed
with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central

i
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Governmeant, Mational Company Law Trbunal {(MCLT) or other
Authorities;

d Serviceof documents by  the Company on its Members, Stock
Exchanges, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;

¢. Motice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors;

. The meelings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors  and
passing of circular resolutions:

g. The 31 Annual General Meeling of the Company was held on 30"
September, 2021

h Minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Committes
Meetings and General Meeatings;

i. Approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors,
Members and Government Authorities, wheare aver required;

j. Paymeant of remunearation to Direclors, Managing Diractor and
Executive Directors;

k. Appointment and Remuneration of Statutory Auditors and Cost
Auditors;

I. Transfar and transmission of the Company's shares, issua and
alloiment of shares and issue and delivery of certificates of shares;

m. Borrowings and registration of charges;

n. Repor of the Board of Directors;

o Investment of the Company's funds including inter-corporate loans
and investments;

p. Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules
there under,

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial
laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since
the same have been subject to review by internal auditors and other
designated professionals.

I further report that on examination of the relevant documents and records
and based on the information provided by the Company,. itz officers and
authorized representatives during the conduct of the audit, and also on the
review of compliance reports by respective deparment heads / Company
Secretary of the Company, in our opinion, there are adeq uate systems and
processes and control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable general laws..

I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in
pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has complied with
the specific industry/sector related laws as applicable specifically:

(a8} Rule 3{4) Shops and Establishment Rule, 1930,

ib} Labour Act, 1870 or Labowr Act, 2015 and rules made there under
applicable
(c} Telangana Tax on Professional, Trades Calling and Employment, 1987 and
the rules made there under as applicable.
(d) Employeas Provident Fund Scheme, 1852 and the rules made there
under as applicable s under Implementation .
Howewver, Providant Fund commissioner-l of Madhapur, Hyderabad
had imitiated Proceedings against the Company for the recovery of
past oid dues relating o the-years 2007 - 2008 & 2008 - 2014, The
Honourable High Couwrt of Telangarna Issued Stay of the

Procee 5.
le}) Employee Pension Scheme, 1995 and the rules made there under

as applicable.
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ifi Employvees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme, 1976 and the rules made
there undar as applicabla.

{g) The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948

(h} The Workmen Compensation Act, 1923

(il Industrial Dispute Act, 1947 and the rules made there under as applicable.

{i} Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and the rules made there under as applicable,

{k] Contract Labour (Fegulations and Abolition) Act, 1970 and
Rules there under; and

{l} Maternity Benefits Act, 1961

{m)Air prevention and control of pollutionAct , 1981

in) Environmental protection Act, 1986

(o) Water prevention and control of pollution Act1974

{p) Motor transport Workers Act, 1961

{q) Noise Pollution{Regulation &Control)Rules, 2000

{r} Municipals Solid Waste (Management and Handling)Rules, 2000

I further report that "the Company” has defaulted in repayment of dues to
Banks and financial institutions. All the saloans outstanding ware classified as
NPA by the Banks and Financial Institutions.

I further report that in the case of "“Ranchi Expressways Lid (REL)Y", a step
down subsidiary of the company, CBI has filed FIR against REL, its Promoters
and Directors of 12 03-2019 under Prevention of Corruption Act and Indian
Penal Code. Subsequently, the Enforcement Directorate has raided the
premises of “the company” on 1106-2021 and the investigation is wunder

progress,

| have relied on the informaton supplied and representation made by the
Company and its officers, agents, for systems and mechanism followed by the
Company for compliance under the applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations {o
the Company and my Annexed aven btter dated is to be read alongwith with
this report.

For Venkata Krishna& Associates

Company Secrefaries
Place: Hyderabad Venkata Krishna Reddy Sabbella
Date : 01.06.2022 Proprietor

(ACS 53083; CP 19542)
UDIN: ADS3063D000448643
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To,

The Members,

MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED,
H.No.1-7-70, Jublipura,
Khammam,

Telangana S07003.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretanial records is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appopriate to
cbiain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis o ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the processes
and praclices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records,
Books of Accounts and Statutory Dues of the Company as commented by the
Auditors,

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc,

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of

the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Venkata Krishna &Associatas

Company Secretaries
Place: Hyderabad Venkata Krishna Reddy Sabbella
Date : 01.06.2022 Proprietor

(ACS 53083; CP 19542)
UDIN: AD53083D000446643
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of M/s. Madhucon Projects Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Mys. Madhucon Projects Limited ("the
company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the
statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, its loss and cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1) We refer to the carrying value of investments held in and unsecured loans
and advances given by the company to its subsidiaries, which have been
incurring losses and in case of some of these companies, net worth was fully
or substantially eroded. In the absence of fair wvaluation of these
investments, we are unable to comment upon the carrying value of
investments and we are unable to comment whether any provision for
impairment in the value of investments, loans and advances is required,

2) We refer to the "Madhucon Mega Mall Private Limited (MMMPL) a
subsidiary of the company incorporated for deve]nping shopping mall cum
multiplex on leased land taken from Andhra Pradesh housing Board (Now
known as Telangana housing Board) ("The Board”) at Kukatpallyin
Hyderabad. Pending approval from government to start the project, the
carrying values of Investments in and Loans Sanctioned to MMMPL
amounting to Rs.3,500.00 lakhs and Rs.135.33 Lakhs respectively are shown
as realizable at the Values Stated in the Books of Accounts,

3) There are outstanding Loans and advances of Rs. 3075.11 Lakhs and Rs
36287 Lakhs granted to "MNama Investments Limited” and “NNR Infra
Investments Private Limited” respectively, in which the Company’s
Directors have Interest. These Companies have been incurring Losses and
accumulated losses exceeded the Net Worth. The management is vet to
assess the risk of default and resultant expected credit loss allowance on
such loans and advances.

ar
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4) The company is yet to transfer unpaid dividend of an amount aggregating
to Rs. 6.62 Lakhs relating to Financial Years 2008-09 to 2010-11from unpaid
dividend account to Investor Education and Protection Fund (1EPF).

51 “the Company” has defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks and financial
institutions amounting to Ks.67,087.79Lakhs and Rs4,508.69 Lakhs
respectively as per books of account. All the loans outstanding were
classified as NPA by the Banks and Financial Institutions. Interest on these
loans have not been provided for the financial years 2018-19 to2021-22,

6) In the absence of confirmations of Trade Payables and various
advances/loans, we are unable to comment on the extent to which such
balances are payable/recoverable,

71 {a) The Company is yet to file final G5T Returns for the FY 2021-22 in case of
a few states.

(b) The turnover and input credits are subject to reconciliation.

8) In view of losses incurred by “the company” and in the absence of prior
approval from the lender banks and financial Institutions, managerial
remuneration of Rs. 93.93 Lakhs paid by the company during the year is in
excess of the limits specified under section 197 read with schedule V of
Companies Act, 2013,

9 In case of "Ranchi Expressways Ltd (REL)", a step down subsidiary of the
company, CBI has filed FIR against REL, its Promoters and Directors on 12-
03-2019 under Prevention of Corruption Act and Indian Penal Code.
Subsequently, the Enforcement Directorate has raided the premises of “the
company” on 11-06-2021 and the investigation is under progress.

10) The Company has not produced Title Deeds in respect of certain immovable
properties (lands) held.

11) Internal Audit has not been conducted for the period 01st October 2021 to
31st March 2022,

12) There are some delays in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Value Added Tax (VAT), and other statutory dues, Undisputed amounts payable
in respect thereof, which were outstanding for more than six months from the
date they became payable (refer Annexure A, point VII )

Emphasis of Matter
= “the Company” has offered Rs. 3,999.13 Lakhs as Revenue during the year

which was an Advance received against work bills from a step-down
subsidiary.
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+  We draw attention to Note 241 to Standalone financial statements- “The
Company’'s” current liabilities exceeded current assets and “The Company” has
defaulted in payment of dues to banks , all these indicate a material uncertainty
existing that may cast a significant doubt on “The Company’s” ability to
continue as a going concern. However, the management believes the use of
going concern assumption on the preparation of the financial statements of “the
company” is still appropriate in view of its continuing discussions with its
lenders to obtain approval for and implementation of an appropriate debt
resolution plan, and “The Company” will continue to be in operation in the
foreseeable future.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20013, Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were acddressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report

- The carrying value of investments held in and unsecured loans and advances
given by the company to its subsidiaries, which have been incurring losses and in case of
some of these companies, net worth was fully or substantially eroded.

- “The Company” has defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks and financial
institutions All the loans outstanding were classified as NPA by the Banks and Financial
Institutions. Interest on these loans have not been provided for the financial years 2018-19
bo2021-22,

- There are no confirmations of Trade Payables and various advances / loans.

- Title Deeds in respect of certain immovable properties (lands) held by the
Company were not produced.

. Internal Audit has not been conducted for the period 01st October 2021 to 31st
March 2022

. "The Company's” current liabilities exceeded current assets and " The Company™
has defaulted in payment of dues to banks
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In connection with our audit of the Information Other than the Standalone
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure  to

Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’'s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial staternents that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
refated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial skatements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstaternent when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal
control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists; we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
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represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

s We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs
Jand 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for
CQualified Opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and the statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account; as per Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended.

d) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant

rules issued there under.
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e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2022, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 16402) of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in “Annexure B

g) In view of losses incurred by “the company” and in the absence of prior
approval from the lender banks and financial Institutions, managerial
remuneration paid by the company during the year is in excess of the limits
specified under section 197 read with schedule V of Companies Act, 2013,

h) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as
amended , in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the pending litigations which would impact
its financial position in its notes to financial statements,

ii.  The Company does not have long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iti. The company is vet to transfer unpaid dividend of an amount
aggregating to Ks. 6,62 Lakhs relating to Financial Years 2008-09 to
2010-11 from unpaid dividend account to Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF).

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
{"Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
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provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate
Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

ic) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii} of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the
year,

For P.Murali&Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0072575

A. Krishna Rao

Partner

Membership No. 020085
UDIN22020085 AKQN]I3255

Place: Hyderabad
Date:28-05-2022
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Annexure A to the Auditors Report

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of M/fs.
Madhucon Projects Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March
2022, we report that:

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative  details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company doesn’t have any intangible assets.

k) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified
by the management at regular intervals; as informed to us no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

¢) The Company has not produced Title Deeds in respect of certain immovable
properties (lands)held . as such we are unable to provide the details as
required.

d) According to the information and explanations given to usby the management the
Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) during the year,

¢) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

a) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the Management and in
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. As per our observations
the coverage and procedure of such verification was appropriate, and there are no
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major discrepancies found on and above 10% aggregately of such classes of
inventory.

b} The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5 crore,
in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets

{a) The Company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans,
or stood guarantee, or provided security to other entity during the year

(b} In our opinion, the loans provided and the terms and conditions of the grant of
lpans, during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of
principal amounts and receipts of interest are generally been regular as per
stipulation.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e} No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or peried of repayment during
the year, Aggregate amount for the year Rs 18722,12 /-lakhs.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provision of sections 185 and 186 of the Act to the
extent applicable, in respect of loans, investments guarantees and security.

During the year The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered
under Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under.

RARIHH
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vi. Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is
required to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in
respect of its products. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion
that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with
a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records
of the company examined by us, in respect of the Statutory dues:
a) There are some delays in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, , Income-tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax, , Cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it. Undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof,
which were outstanding for more than six months from the date they became

pavable are as follows:

S.MNo. | Name of the Status MNature of Due Period Rs.
in Lakhs

1 ¢ Income Tax Act, 1961 Dividend 2011-12 to 2015-16 139,593

Distribution Tax &

Interest on it
2 Professional Tax PT PAYABLE 2011-12 to 2020-21 2087
3 The Employees Provident Provident fund 2013-14 to 2020-21 95.73

funds and Miscellaneous
ision act 1952
4 Bales Tax Sales Tax payable 2013-14 to 2021-22 28.55
3 Works Contract Tax Works Contract Tax  [2014-15 to 20017-18 611.42
il Coods and Service Tax Goods and Service 2021-22 1,467 27
Tax
7 The Income Tax Act, 1961 Tax Deducted at 2021 -22 3.07
Source
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Details of dues of Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax and CESS which have not been
deposited as on March 31, 2022 on account of disputes are given below:

Mame of the | Forum where | Period to which | Amount  involved

Statute dispute is pending | the amount relates | (Rs.in lakhs)

Sales Tax Hon'bleHigh Court | 2001 to 2005 & bE7 .42

A008-10

Entry Tax Hon'ble High | 2015-16 & 2016-17 B.B5
Court

Service Tax Settlement 2010-12 1,655.75
Commission

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

a) Based on the examination of books of accounts and related records and according
to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks during the year

[Refer Point (5) of Basis for Qualified Opinion], as follows:

Delay in Principal and Interest payments:

Amount in Rs.Lakhs
Nature Name of the | Amount not | Principal or | No. of days | Remarks, if
Lender paid on due | Interest delay  or | any
date unpaid
Cash credit | Bank of India 4,213.20 Principal 181 and | The  loan
above days | has become
MNPA
Cash credit | Canara Bank 5,798.56 Principal 181 and | The  loan
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above dayvs | has become
MNPA
Cash credit | Axis Bank 895854 | Principal 181 and | The loan
above davs | has become
MNFPA
Cash ecredit | ICICI Bank 21.217.85 | Principal 181 and | The loan
above days | has become
NPA
Cash credit | State Bank of | 469075 | Principal 181 and | The  loan
India above days | has become
NPA
Cash credit | Punjab National 4,991.80 | Principal 181 and | The  loan
Bank above days | has become
NPA
Cash credit | Kotak Mahindra 4836.26 | Principal 181 and | The loan
Bank above days | has become
NFPA
Cash eredit | 1DBI 7A87.70 | Principal 181 and | The loan
above days | has become
NPA
Term loan | SREI Equipment 4000.00 | Principal 181 and | The  loan
Finance above days | has become
Ltd.{Financial NPA
Institution)
Interest on Axis Bank 3525 | Interest 181 and | The  loan
loans above days | has become
NPA
Interest on ICICI Bank 410730 | Interest 181 and | The loan
loans above days | has become
NPA
Interest on IDBI Bank MB.19 | Interest 1581 and | The loan
loans above days | has become
MNPA
Interest on Canara Bank 193.00 | Interest 181 and | The  loan
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loans above days | has become
NPA
Interest on | Punjab 249.40 Interest 181 and | The  loan
loans MNational above days | has become
Bank NPA
Interest on | SREl Equipment | 508.69 Interest 181 and | The loan
loans Finance above days | has become
Ltd.(Financial NPA
Institution)

by According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any bank or other lenders.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the
Company has not raised any term loans during the year.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds
raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for

long-term purposes.

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or

further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
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made any preferential allobment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally convertible) during
the year.

xi. a) Mo fraud by the Company and on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year
and up to the date of this report.

¢) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii)
of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv.i. Internal audit has not been conducted from October 2021 onwards, In our
opinion the Company has no adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business,

a) We have considered, the internal audit reports up to 319 September, 2021,
under audit, issued to the Company during the year and till date, in

determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.
xv, In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash

transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors. As per
the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 20013
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v, a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

b} The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities.

¢} The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable,

d} There is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial vear covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year 2020-21, cash loses amounts to Rs
(2,884) /- lakhs and Rs (3,086)/- lakhs respectively .

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year,

xiv. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report indicate that the Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one yvear from the balance sheet date, which depend on the outcome of the
management plans(refer note on Going Concern 2.41) on the discussions with its
lenders to obtain approval for and implementation of appropriate debt resolution
plan.

xx.  In view of the losses incurred by the company, it is not covered under the provisions
of section 135 of the Companies act 2013,
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The qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the
consolidated financial statements, the details of the companies and the clauses of the
CARO report containing the qualifications or adverse remarks -

S Mame CIN Holding Clause
MNo Company/subsidiary | number of the
fStep down subsidiary | CARD  report
Associatefloint which is
Venture qualified ar
adverse
1 TH(DK) L45200TG2006PLCO48941 | Step down subsidiary | {ix), (xiv),
EXPRESSWAYS {xvii)
LIMITED
2 TRICHY'- U45200TG2006PLCIM9815 | Step down subsidiary | (ix), (xiv)
THANJAVUR
EXPRESSWAYS
LIMITED
3 CHHAPRA-HAJIPUR | U45209TG2010PLCOGET42 | Step down subsidiary | (ix)
EXPRESSWAYS
LIMITED
4 BARASAT- U45203TG2011PLCO73469 | Step down subsidiary | {ix), (xiv)
KRISHNAGAR
EXPRESSWAYS
LIMITED
5 | VIIAYAWADA- U45209AP2011PLCO77676 | Step down subsidiary | (xiv), (xvii)
MACHILIPATHAM
EXPRESSWAYS
LIMITED
i RAJAULI- U45203TG2012PLCOS07TS | Step down subsidiary | (xiv), (xvii)
BAKHTIYARPUR
EXPRESSWAYS
LIMITED
7 MADURAI- U45203TG2006PLCD50114 | Subsidiary {ix), (xvi)
TUTICORIM
EXPRESSWAYS
LIMITED
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8 [NAMA HOTELS [ U510 TG2007FTCO56818 | Subsidiary (vii), (xiv)
PRIVATE LIMITED

9 MADHUCON U45209TG2007PTCO56733 | Subsidiary {vii), fix),
HEIGHTS PRIVATE (xiv), (xix)
LIMITED

10 | MADHUCON MEGA | U45400TG2007PTCO56734 | Subsidiary (vid), (xiv)
MALL PRIVATE
LIMITED

11 | MADHUCON INFRA | U45200TG2006PLC049235 | Subsidiary (vii),  (ix),
LIMITED {xiv}), (xix)

12 | RANCHI U45209TG2011PLCD73568 | Step down subsidiary | (xiv), (xvii)
EXPRESSWAYS
LIMITED

13 | MADHUCON L45200TG2005PLC045366 | Associate (vii), (xiv)
PROPERTIES
LIMITED

For P. Muralié Co,
Chartered Accountants,
FRM Mo: 0072575

A Krishna Rao

Partner

Membership No:020085
UDIN: 22020085 AKQN]I3255

Place: Hyderabad
Date;28-05-2022
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause (i) of
the Sub-section 3 of the Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s,
Madhucon Projects Limited (‘the company’) as of 312 March 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of Financial Statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intermal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequale
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our Audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ( the
“Guidance Note”™) and the standards on Auditing deemed to be preseribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAL These
standards and guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and performed the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our Audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control  based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment of the
risk of material misstaternent of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion and the company’s internal financial control system
over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements tor external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detailed, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in
accordance with generally accepted principles, and that receipts and expenditures are
being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the
Company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the Financial Statements,
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion
In our opinion except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for

qualified opinion, the company has, in all material respects, reasonable internal financial
controls system over financial reporting but not adequate and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 314, 2022, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute Of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For P. Muralié Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0072575

A Krishna Rao

Partner

Membership No: 020085
UDIN: 22020085 AKQN]13255

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28-05-2022
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Date - Moy 28, 2002

Chiefl Financial Officer

AR
Madhucon Projects Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2022
| % in Lakine)
Note Yeor enced Vi anthed
Wa, Mbarch 31, 3032 March 31, 2021
Imi-om e
Revenise fnom Operalions .25 T E14.85 = 555,05
(eher Income T30 1, G5E.95 T 190,97
Total Income T2.271.80 T1, 846,032
L .
Coat of Materials Consumed and Work Expenses a7 51 8,33 63,442,04
Empliyee Bencfits Eaprmnss 38 1,674 16 1,728.40
Finamce Cosis 330 4]7.54 163,72
Diepreciniion arl QEOriEEalEs EXpenise | STH.O6 BES OT
Chher Expenses 330 19, 308,549 L0LATI 3
Total Expemess THL 99 T, P2 30
Profitf Lads Bafore Tak before Excaplisnal Ilems 1,51 1_1’]; |5, B, 24)
Empairmmt af Investmenis & 3
Prodit/ Loss Before Tax after Exceptional [tems [1.501.15) |5, CiSd, 24
Tax Expense
Current Tox [Income Tax) > .
Inotamie Tax Relund Recened - 5, 39223
DiefSrrreed Tax | ETO. 14 3083 68
I.Emll 1,408,
ProfitfLaas for the Tear [3,381.33]|
Other Comprehamsive Income [ [Loss)
Brmeasurement of the Definsd Beacfl Fana 1945 [A5.&51)
Incrense /| Decrense) in bormowing cosi pursaant fo - -
application of Effective Interest mte methiod
Dibef Comprebamilve lacome [ [Loki) fof Lhe yoar 1948 {35.568)
[net of tames)
Total Comprehensive Income/Loas for the Year £3,361,88) 3,682, 34)|
Earnings per ahare of face valos of * 1 sach
Basic nnd Dahused I\I.._:I‘IH Ii.!ﬂﬂ
The acoompanying noéea ase an inegral part of 1he standalane Enancinl skalemenis
As peer owr repanied evens dabe aneeued
Fai P Murall & Ca. For and on behalf of the BEoard
Chartered Accounianis
FRN : (OTI578
A Krishna Bao M. Sesthalah) Mohammad Shafi
Partner Managing Darector Whale-time Directar
Memberahip Number BEHES D - 00T 8445 DIN-O7 178265
Mlacr : Hidershad K. Yenkateswarlu D. Malla Reddy

Compsany Secretary
ACE: 985G
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MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED
Standalons Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended March 31, 2022
{ % in Lakhx)
Year ended Fear ended
Piationkury 31 Basch 2022 31 March 2021
A|Cash flow from operating activities
Prodit/loss] before incoms tax {1.50.09) [5.056.25]
Adguitmart for:
Exceptional ltem - .
Depreciation and amortisation expense A.r8.08 59T
Dividend and intenest inoorme clissified a8 irvesting cash Nows (103880 [PE.50]
JFIH!HHE'HH 417,54 B47.22
Change in operating assets and llabllities
{increaselidecrease in trade receivables (6742150 1035775
[inermaga) Secreass in inmentoring #3424 145841
{increasejfdecrease in other financial assets 560738 [8.111.58)
{increasel’decrease in other current and mon-current aadets £.133.18 LIs0s
Ires i | e resida] in Losarrs 458,81 [#.531 84)
Imcrease|decreate] in trade payables B9 &30 203r e
Imcresse|{decreazs] in other finanocal lishdties F.oO2. 04 124,543 88)
Irse fiieis | hee i) in ather current and non-curtient Bakilite [BB23.4T) [4.3% 143
I ek | ecreads] in Hom curmest Investmans - 273700
|cash generated from operaticns 1,905.0% 3,735 44
Irsorme T paid = 2
Mt cash inflow from operating activitios 1.905.0% 373544
B [Cash flowws Trom investing activithes - -
Paymerds for property, plant ard equipmsent N 173413
Paymanty fof purchade of ifmvdimants = =
Dividend paid - -
113.64 740
147.22 [$55.53)
Procecds/iRepayment) of long berm borrowings {F3.53) [1.576.467)
Proceeds from short term Barmoeings (nit] {15482 [Fi=E ]|
Iminrest pasd (47 .54) |B47.27]
[reet cash outilow from financing activaies {2.005.9a)| {2,711.88)
[reet inereasejidecrease) in cavh and cash equivalenss Ab, 42 14833
Canh and cish w1 Ehe il thae firsncial 1.0011.48 &43.15
Cash and cash eguivabents at erd of the year 1,057 8% 1,011,448
[meconciliation of cash and cash equivatents as per the cash flow statement
31 March, 20232 31 March. 201
Cash and cash equivalents a5 per abowe comprise of the lollowing:
Cash and cash equivalents 1.057.8% 1.011.48
[Balances per statement of cash Fows 1.057.8% 1,011.48

Thi: sccampanying nobis ane an integral part of the stardalone financial ssateenants In v of our repan attacksd

For PMwurali & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chartened Accountants

FRN : DOTI5TE

AKrighng Rao [H.. Sesthaiah) Mahammad Shaf

Parinar Blaraging Director ‘Whade-tinse Direcior

Ktembstrifin Numbsss D200ES DHN-DNI TR 5 DIN-OT17B265

Fiace: Hyderabad

Dt : hiay X8, X122 K. Venkatessari . Madla Redidy
Chiel Fnpncial Officer Company Secredary

ACS: 9555

61



MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED ”

BRI

Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Company Overview:

Madhucon Projects Limited [MPL) or “the Company” iz an integrated construction,
Infrastructure development and mansgement Company. The Corporate Office of the Company
is located at ‘Madhucon House' Road MNo.36, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad, India.

The Company is engaged in the business of development and execution of Engineering,
Procurement and Construction (EPC] and Turnkey Projects in mulliple sectors such as
Transportation, Irrigation, Water Resource Infrastructures, Railways, development of smart
cities and properties in India. Completing the projects with high guality workmanship and
commitment to excellence made the Company a leader in the industry. The Company is best in
innovation, creativity and technological mastery, delivering top-quality work, ahead of schedule,
in all sectors. A majority of the development projects of the Company are based on execution of
Engineering, Procurement and Construction (EPC) and Turnkey Projects,

Bignificant accounting policies:

1.1 Statement of compliance
The company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Bules, 2015
[az amended from time to time].

1.2 Basis of preparation
These flinancial statemenis are prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services,

#

A number of the accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of far values for
both financial and non-fnancial assets and liabilities. Fair value measuremenis are categorized
into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

« Level 1 inputs are quoted prices [unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that entity can access at measurement date

¢ Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable for the
assel or lability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and

¢ Level 3 inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
junobservable inputs).

1.3 Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the
format prescribed in the Schedule M to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”). The statement of
cash flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of
Cash flows®. The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule I to the Act, are presented by way
of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required to be
disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards and the SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended.
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Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Bupees in lakhs rounded off to
two decimal places as permitted by Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013. Per share data are
presented in Indian Rupees to two decimals places.

1.4 Cash flow statement:
Cash Mow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities, Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method.
Under the indirect method, the net profit/ (loss) is adjusted for the effects oft

i. Changes during the year in inventonies and operating receivables and payables and
transzactions of a non-cash nature;

i, Mon-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealised foreign currency gains and
losses, and undistributed profits of associates; and

iii. All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company is segregated
based on the available information. Cash and cash equivalents |including bank balances) are
reflected as such in the Cash Flow Statement.

1.5 Use of Accounting Estimates:
The preparation of the financial statements requires that the management t0 make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liahilitiea as at the date of financial statements and the results of operation during
the reported period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of
current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates which are
recognised in the period in which they are determined.

1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Flant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including any directly
attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, attributable interest
and finance costs, if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assets less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant
and Equipment is capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. An
itemn of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when ne future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset,

O transition to Ind AS, the Company has opted to continue with the carrying values measured
under the previous GAAP as at April 01, 2015 of its Property, Plant and Equipment and use the
carrying value as deemed cost of the Property, Plant and Equipment on the date of transition i.e
April 01, 2015.

1.7 Intangible Assets
[dentifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Company controls the asset, it is
probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the
cost of the asset can be reliably measured. Intangible assets are stated at cost, less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The estimated useful life
and amortization method reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,
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1.8

1.9

1.10

(a)

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Depreciation/ Amortisation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost less
its estimated residual value. Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment hawve been
provided on Straight-Line method in accordance with the Schedule 11 of the Companies Act,
2013, based on the wuseful life estimated on the technical assessment as in force and
proportionate depreciation are charged for additions/disposals during the vear. In respect of
additions [ disposal o the fixed assets [/ leasehold improvements, depreciation is charged from
the date the asset is ready to use [ up to the date of disposal. The asset’s useful lives are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period,

Impairment of Assets:

At the end of each financial year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of Intangible
assets and property, plant and equipment whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss,

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. Recoverable amount is determined at the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and
the value in use in case of an individual asset and at higher of the cash generating unit's {CGUJ
net aelling price and the value in use.

Impairment loss 15 recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as impairment
loss and the carrving amount of the asset or CGU is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subzequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset CGU is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss is recopnised for the asset or CGU in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the Staternent of Profit and Loss.

Financial Instruments:
Financial agzets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party o
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at transaction values and where such values are different from the fair valoe,
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities [other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or inancial labilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in prefit or loss,

Financial Assets

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Financial assets other than trade receivables are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss, Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss is initially
recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following
categories:

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it s held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
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Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

[b)

(<)

(d)

contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
paymenis of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contraciual terms of the inancial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, Further, in case where the company has made an irrevocable
gselection based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as equity
instruments, the subseguent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive
income, In any other case, financial asset is fair valued through profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade
receivables with no significant financing component i3 measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount egual to
the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial
recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit
losses jor reversal] that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the
amount that is required to be recognised is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in
statement of profit or loss,

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for
amounts it may have (o pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities

Financial habilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument,

(a) Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs, Equity instruments which are
issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the equily instrument.

(b) Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans
and borrowings and payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at
fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.
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[c) Subsequent Measurement
Financial habilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, For trade and other payvables maturing within one vear from the balance sheet date,
the carrving amounts approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.,

(d) De-recognition of Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the
original liability and recognition of & new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

C. Offsetting Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultancously.

1.11 Investment property
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation
fincluding property under construction for such purposes), Investment properties are measured
initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subseguent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured in accordance with the Ind AS16's requirement for cost model.
An investment property is derccognised upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no further economic benefits expected from disposal.

Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the property 15 included in profit or loss in the
period in which the property is derecognized.

1.12 Inventories:
Raw Materials:
Raw Materials, construction materials and stores & spares are valued at lower of weighted
average cost or net realizable value. Cost includes all charges in bringing the materials to the

place of usage, excluding refundable duties and taxes.

Work in Progress:
Work-in-Progress is valued at the contracted rates less profit margin J/ estimates,

1.13 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the company’s cash management.

1.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

The Company recognises provisions when there is present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for Contingent liabilities is made in the notes on
accounts when there is a possible obligation or present obligations that may, but probably will
not, require an outflow of resources,

Contingent assets are disclosed in the fnancial statements when inflow of economic benefit is
probable,

B



MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED ”
“Madhucon Projects Limited e
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

1.15 Interest in Joint Operations
A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the
arrangement, Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control,

When & company undertakes its activities under joint operations, the company as a joint
operator recognises in relation to its interest in a joint operation:

1. its assets, including its share of any assets held jointly,

2. its labilities, including its share of any labilities incurred jointly,

3 its revenue from the sale of its share arising from the joint operation,
4, its share of the revenue from the joint operations, and

3, its expenses, including its share of any expenses incurred jointly.

The Company accounts for the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses relating to its interest
in a joint operation in accordance with the Ind AS applicable to the particular assets, liabilities,
revenues, and expenses,

1.16 Revenue Recognition
Revenue rom construction/project related activity and contracts for supply/commissioning of
complex plant and equipment is recognised as follows:

. Cost plus contracts: Revenue from cost plus contracts is determined with reference to the
recoverable costs incurred during the pericd and the margin as agreed with the customer,

2. Fixed price contracts: Contract revenue is recognized only to the extent of cost incurred
till such time the outcome of the job cannot be ascertained reliably subject o condition
that it is probable that such cost will be recoverable. When the outcome of the contract is
agcertained reliably, contract revenue is recognised at cost of work performed on the
contract plus proportionate margin, using the percentage of completion method,
Fercentage of completion is the proportion of cost of work performed to-date, to the total
estimated contract costs.

The estimated outcome of a contract is considered reliable when all the following conditions are
satisfied:
i, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
ii. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will low to the
COmpany,
iii.the stage of completion of the contract at the end of the reporting period can be
measured reliably; and
iv. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the contract can be measured reliably.

Expected loss, if any, on a contract is recognised as expense in the period in which it is
foreseen, irrespective of the stage of completion of the contract, For contracts where progress
billing exceeds the aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date and recognised profits [(or
recognised losses, as the case may bej, the surplus is shown as the amount due to customers.
Amounts received before the related work is performed are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as a
liability towards advance received. Amounts billed for work performed but yet to be paid by the
customer are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as trade receivables. The amount of retention
money held by the customers is disclosed as part of other current assets and is reclassified as
trade receivables when it becomes due for payment.
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1.17 Other Income:

a) Dividend Income:
Dividend income from [nvestments is recognised when the sharcholder's right to receive
payvment has been established.

b} Interest Income:
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

1.18 Insurance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted [ expected to be admitted
and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection.

1.19 Claims
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed under contingent
liabilities, Claims made by the company are recognised as and when the same is approved by
the respective authorities with whom the claim is lodged.

1.20 Commitments
Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure. Commitments are classified and
disclosed as follows:

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for

b Uncalled lability on shares and other investments partly paid

c] Funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies and

d] Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material
and relevant in the opinion of management.

¢] Other commitments related to sales/ procurements made in the normal course of business
are not disclosed to avoid excessive details,

1.21 Foreign exchange translation and foreign currency transactions:
The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transactions. Gains and losses resulting from settlement of such transactions are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at
the end of the vear are translated at year end rates, The difference in translation of monetary
aszets and liabilities and realised gains and losses on foreign exchange iransactions are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The exchange difference on restatement of long term receivables [ payables from [/ to foreign
operations that are considered as net investments in such operation are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss in the separate financial staternents of the reporting entity or the
individual financial statements of the foreign operation, as appropriabe.
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1.22 Employee Benefits:
Provident fund is defined Contribution scheme and contributions are charged to profit and loss
account of the yvear when the contributions to the respective funds are due. Other retirement
benefits such as Gratuity, leave encashment ete., are recognized on basis of the independent
actuarial valuation.

1.23 Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method and
finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease,

Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from
commencement of activities relating to construction f development of the qualifving asset upto
the date of capitalisation of such asset are included in the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Staternent of Profit and Loss during extended
periods when active development activity on the gqualifing assets is interrupted. All other
borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

1.24 Taxes on Income
Income ax expense represents sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

Current Tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Company's financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised, Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary differences arise from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset 1o be recoverad.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
pericd in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates [and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

1.25 Leases
The Company's leasing arrangements are mainly in respect of operating leases for premises and
construction equipment.

These leasing arrangements range from 11 months to 10 years generally and are usually
cancellable / renewable by mutual consent on agreed terms. Lease payments under operating
leases are recognised as an expense on a straight line basis in the statement of profit and loss
over the lease term except where the lease payments are structured to increase in line with
expected peneral inflation.
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1.26 Falr value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair
value is the price that would be received on sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b. In the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interesi.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

1.27 Earnings per Share:
Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the vear

attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit
or loas for the year, adjusted for the effects of dilutive potential equity shares, attributable to the
Equity Sharcholders by the weighted average number of the equity shares and dilutive potential
equity shares outstanding during the year except where the results are anti-dilutive.
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Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements
2.31 Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
I'®% in Lakhs)
&.No | Particulars Az at As at
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
1 | Bank Guarantees** 19,929,38 24 096,32
2 Corporate Guarantees issued by the Company on 8.526.29 26,000,000
behalf of its subsidiaries and others
3 Disputed Sales Tax (on appeal) BET.42 BST.42
4 Entry Tax 3.85 H.EB5
3 | Service Tax 1,655.75 1,655.55
& Goods and Service Tax - 3.28
¥ |The Company is a party to legal suits on | Amount not | Amount not
construction contract terms  related disputes, | ascertainable | ascertainable
pending before various courts in India as well as
arbitration proceedings. It is not possible to make a
fair assessment of the likely financial impact of
these pending disputes [/ litigations until the cases
are decided by the appropriate authorities
** on behalf of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures.
2.32 Remuneration to auditors:
(% in Lakhs)
S.No | Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Statutory Audit Fee 8.00 &8.00
2 Tax Audit Fee 2.00 2.00
3 GST Audit Fee 3.00 3.00

2.33 Begment Reporting:
The Company’s operations predominantly consist of construction/project activities, Hence

there are no reportable segments under Ind AS 108,
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Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

2.34 Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 11 Construction contracts

Particulars {18 Laxhe)
2021-22 2020-21

Contract revenue recognised G043 1,64 61,525.24

Ageregate of contract costs incurred and recognised profits 3,63,034.86 | 547,512.37

(less recognised losses) up to the reporting date for Contracts

in progress

Amount of advances received for contracts in progress 3.238.27 4.348.34

Amount of retention money for contracts in progress 1,058.26 12,237.38

Gross amount due from cusiomers for contracis in progress 1,667.75 5,029.61

2.35 Micro & Bmall Enterprises: The Management has taken steps to identify the enterprises
which have provided goods and services to the company and which qualify under the
definition of Micro and Small Enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the disclosure in reapect of the amounts

pavable to such enterprises as on 319 March, 2022 has been made in the financial
statements based on information received and such amount outstanding as on 31* March,
2021 w Micro and Small Enterprises is NIL. Further, in the view of the Management, the
impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act is

not expected to be material.

2.36 Earnings per Share: [%in Lakhs)
Year ended | Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2022 2021

Met Profit after tax available for equity shareholders 13,381.33) 13,646.70)

Weighted Average number of equity shares for Basic EPS | 7,37,94,940 T,.37,94 940

{Mos)

Weighted Average number of equity shares for Basic EPS | 7,37,94,940 T,.37,94 940

{Mos)

Face Value per Share () .00 1.00

Basic and Diluted EPS * [) (4.58) {4.94)

*The Company has no dilutive instruments. As such Diluted Earnings per share equals to

Basic Earnings per share.
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Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

2.37 Related Party Transactions:

()

L. Following are the list of related parties

RARIHH

5.Mo. Particulars

Subsidiaries

Madhucon Infra Limited

Madurai - Tuticorin Expressways Limited
Step-down Subsidiaries

TN [DE} Expressways Limited

Trichy - Thanjavur Expressways Limited
Chhapra Hajipur Expressways Limited
Barasat-Krishnagar Expressways Limited
Ranchi Expressways Limited

Madhucon Toll Highways Limited
Vijayawada-Machilipatnam Expressways Lid
Rajauli Bakthiyvapur Expressways Limited
Associates

Madhucon Properties Limited.,

Dzvm~wo s w®nw—P

—
=1

Related party transactions during the year as follows

[® in Lakhs)
2021-22 2020-21
Revenue from Contracts and Services
Step-down subsidiaries 2,070.57 2,951.39
Jointly Controlled fentities and ventures 6,177.94 5,100.33
Remuneration
Key Management Personnel 124.38 B1.85
Director Sitting Fee 1.30 1.30
Loans/Advances Given
Subsidiaries 604,28 2.22
Step-down subsidiaries [283.97) 1,135.40
Jointly Controlled fentities and ventures 2,251.68
Loans/Advances Received
Subsidiaries - -
Step=down subsidiaries 2,373.37 329.35
Jointly Controlled fentities and ventures - 1,352.87
Aszsociates 2,809 .84 1,102.48
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management
personnel or their relatives 1.273.19 =
Retention Money
Step-down subsidiaries - 147,57
Jointly Controlled fentities and wentures 12.41 J03. 16

B
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Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Related Party balances outstanding at the end of the year as follows

BRI

[ in Lakhs)
2021-22 2020-21

Trade Receivables

Subasidiaries - 531.48

Step-down subsidiaries 7.036.77 9.905.57

Jointly Controlled /entities and ventures G428 T2 -

Qutstanding Receivables

Subsidiaries 2341291 | 22.277.15

Step-down subsidiaries 2,214.81 3,427.70

Associates 473.65 3,283.49

Jointly Controlled fentities and ventures 12.4] 4 668.00

Key Management Personnel 49.33 55.19

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management 3,590.79 | 4,763.07

personnel or their relatives

Outstanding Payables

Step-down subsidiaries 14,310,000 | 3643091

Jointly Controlled fentities and ventures - 1,822.96

Key Management Personnel .48 1.60

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management 153.02 174.70

personnel or their relatives

Corporate Guarantees

Subsidiaries 8,526.29 9.976.69

Bank Guarantees

Step-down subsidiaries 4,335.00 4_335.00

Jointly Controlled /entities and ventures 5,822.85 8,900.00

2.40 Some of the Bank Accounts at closed projects which are in dormant and have not been
reconciled due to non-availability of statements.

2.41 Going Concern
In Preparing the financial statements the Board of Directors have considered the operations of the

Company as going concern notwithstanding that the Company incurred a net loss of Rs, 3,361,858
Lakhs [Previous Year BEs. 3,682.34 Lakhs | for the financial year ended 315t march 2022, and as at
that date, the Company is in net current liabilities position of Bs. 1,85,349.72 Lakhs [Previous vear
Rs. 1,89,771.58 Lakhs ). The Company is also in net liabilities position of Bz, 1,94,118.70 Lakhs
(Previous Year : Rs. 2 05 715.01 Lakhs | as at 315t March 2022, In addition as disclosed in Note
No. 2.22 to the financial statements the company has defaulted in payments of borrowings to
Banks and these were declared as NPA's by banks, As on date the company is in discussions with
itz lenders for One Time Settlement of their dues.

B



MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED ”

BRI

Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

242 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped /re-classified to conform to the figures of
the current year.
2.43 Additional Regulatory Information

if Title Deeds of all immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

iij The Company is not in possession of any Investment property.

iiij) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the vear.

v] Ne loans and advances were granted to promoters, directors, KMPs

vi] There is no capital work-in-progress

viii] There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder

ix] The company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current asseta but those
borrowings has been declared as NPAs by the banks and hence there are no returns or statements
filed by the company.

%] The company was not declared as a willul defaulter by any bank or financial institution.

xi] The company did not enter into any trangactions with struck off companies.,

xiijThere are no charges or satisfaction yvet to be registered with ROC bevond the statutory period,

xiii) The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section
2 of the Act read with the Companies [Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

xiv} There are no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

xv) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share :

iA) The company didn't advance or lend or invest funds [either borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity{ies),including foreign
entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Intermediary shall

(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

fiij provide any puarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(B] The company didn't receive any fund from any personis) or entitylies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the company shall

(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries] or

B3
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements
(if} provide any gpuarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
xvi] The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year,
=vil) Ratios
5.Mo| Particulars MNumeralor Denominator Jlst st Variamce
March | March
2022 2021
1 | Current Ratio Crirrent asseds Current liabilities 0.040 0.102 12%
2 | Debt-Equity Ratio Todal Delst Shareholder’s Equity 3.465 3672 6%
3 [ Debt Service Coverage | Earnings available for debt | Debt Service 200018 24.840 19%
Batiao sEFyice
4 | Heturn on Equity Net Profits after taxes Average Sharcholder’s | (4.541) {4.974) o%
[ROE) Equity
5 | Trade receivables Revenue Average Trade 10.262 8.070 2
turmover ratio Rieccivable
6 | Trade pavables Purchases of services amd Average Trade 0.814 0.967 16%
turmover Fatio olher expenses Pavahles
7 | Net capital turnover Revenue Working Capital {C.428) {0.422) 2%
rafic
8 | Inventory Tumover Raevenue Averape Inventory 3120 36705 12E%""
Hatio
9 [ Met profil ratio Met Profit Revenuse [0.047) {0u0E1) a9
10 | Beturn on capital Earning before interest and | Capital Employed (0uD18) {0.6E) T
emploved (ROCE) tanes
Festuirm on
Investment (RO}
11 | Unguoted Income generated from Time wirighted = . Therre
nvestments avierageinvestments WS 10
IO
from the
investme
mis
12 | Quoked Tmveoamie B,E'r'u.*r.ﬂl}d froam Tinmwi= m'!'gl!h'd ik Sl Tharre
investmenis averageinvesiments WS mio
income
from the
investime
nts
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Notes forming part of Finaneial Statements

Comments:

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio *
Trade Receivable Ratio has been improved as result of better collection mechanism and also due
to imporovement in the turmover.

Inventory Turnover Ratio **
Inventory Turnover Eatio is increased as result of better utilization of material and effective
management policies

Return on Capital employed ***
Ratio on Capital Employed is improved due to substantial reduction in the loss of the company

xviii) Undisclosed Income

There were no transactions relating to previcusly unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during
the year,

xixjCorporate Social Responsibility
Since the company is incurring losses in current year and consecutively for preceding 2 financial

yvears OSSR is not appilcable

xx) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year

In terms of our report attached

For P.Murali & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
FRN : DOT25T75

For and on behalf of the Board

A.Krishna Rao N. Seethaiah Mohammad Shafi
Pariner Managing Director Whole-time Director
Membership Number 020085 DIN-00T84491 DIN-OT 178265

K. Venkateswarlu D. Malla Reddy
Place : Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : May 28, 2022 ACS: 9559
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the Members of
M/s. Madhucon Projects Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

. Qualified opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of MADHUCON
PROJECTS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as 'the Holding Company'), its subsidiaries
and its associate (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and associate together referred
to as 'the Group’) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022 the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of other comprehensive
income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow, the Consolidated Statement of Changes
in Equity for the vear then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘consolidated financial
statements').

The Consolidated Financial statements includes the following entities

Subsidiaries
1) Madhucon Infra Limited [Which includes its Subsidiaries (i to ix ),
mentioned below]

2} Madurai Tuticorin Expressways Limited (audited by other auditors)
3}  Madhucon Mega mall Pvt Lid

4) MNama Hotels Pvt Lid

3} Madhucon Heights Pyt Lid

Subsidiaries of Madhucon Infra limited
i.  Madhucon Tell Highways Lid
il. TN {DK) Expressways Ltd (audited by other auditors)
iii. TrichyTanjavur Expressways Ltd (audited by other auditors)
iv. ChhapraHajipur Expressways Ltd (audited by other auditors)
v. Barasa Krishnagar Expresﬁwa}rs Ltd (audited by other auditors)
vi. Ranchi expressways Lid (audited by other auditors)
vii. Vijayawada-MachilipatnamExpressways Limited (audited by other auditors)
viii. RajauliBakthivapur Expressways Limited (audited by other auditors)
ix.  PT Madhucon Indonesia (Unaudited)

ar



MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED ”

BRI

B Associates
1. Madhucon Properties Limited (This company is not considered for consolidation)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2022, and loss and other comprehensive loss, consolidated changes in equity
and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We refer to the carrying value of investments held in and unsecured loans and
advances given by the company to its subsidiaries, which have been incurring
losses and in case of some of these companies, net worth was fully or substantially
eroded. In the absence of fair valuation of these investments, we are unable to
comment upon the carrying value of investments and we are unable to comment
whether any provision for impairment in the value of investments, loans and
advances is required.

2. We refer to the “Madhucon Mega Mall Private Limited (MMMPL)" a subsidiary of
the company incorporated for developing shopping mall cum multiplex on leased
land taken from Andhra Pradesh housing Board { NMow known as Telangana
housing Board) ("The Board™) at Kukatpallyin Hyderabad. Pending approval from
government to start the project, the carrying values of Investments in and Loans
Sanctioned to MMMPL amounting to Rs.3.500.00 lakhs and Rs.135.33 Lakhs
respectively are shown as realizable at the Values Stated in the Books of Accounts.

3. There are outstanding Loans andadvances of Rs 3075.11 Lakhs and Rs 36287 Lakhs
granted to “Nama Investments Limited” and “"NNE Infra Investments Private
Limited” respectively, in which the Company’s Directors have Interest. These
Companies have been incurring Losses and accumulated losses exceeded the MNet
Worth, The management is vet to assess the risk of default and resultant expected
credit loss allowance on such loans and advances.

4. 'The Holding company’ is yet to transfer unpaid dividend of an amount
aggregating to Fs. 6.62 Lakhs relating to Financial Years 2008-09 to 2010-11from
unpaid dividend account to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

5. “the Holding company” has defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks and financial
institutions amounting to Rs.67,087.79Lakhs and Rs.4,508.69 Lakhs respectively as
per books of account. All the loans outstanding were classified as NPA by the Banks

and Financial Institutions. Interest on these loans have not been provided for the
financial years 2018-19 to 2021-22.

6. There are some delays in depositing undisputed statutory dues by the "The Holding
company’ including Provident Fund, , Income-tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax, ,
and other statutory dues. Undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof, which were
outstanding for more than six months from the date they became payable are as follows:

BA
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S.No. Name of the Status MNature of Due Period R,
in Lakhs
1 The Income Tax Act, 1961 Dividend 2011-12 to 2015-16 13993
Dristribution Tax &
Interest on it
2 Protessional Tax PT PAYABLE 2011-12 o 2020-21 287
3 The Employees Provident Provident fund 201314 to 2020-21 93,73
funds and Miscellaneous
provision act 1952
4 pales Tax Sales Tax payable 2013-14 to 2021-22 28.55
5 ﬂ"."nriu'. Contract Tax Works ContractTax  |2004-15 to 2017-18 F11.42
6 Coods and Service Tax Goods and Service 2021-22 1467.27
Tax
7 The Income Tax Act, 1961 Tax Deducted at 2021-22 307
Source

7. In view of losses incurred by “the HoldingCompany” and in the absence of prior
approval from the lender banks and™ financial Institutions, managerial
remuneration of Rs. 93.93 Lakhs paid by the company during the vear is in excess of
the limits specified under section 197 read with schedule V of Companies Act, 2013,

8. (a) "The holdingCompany” is yet to file final GST Returns for the FY 2021-22 in case
of a ftew states.

(b) The turnover and input credits are subject to reconciliation.

9, In case of The Holding company” Internal Audit has not been conducted for the
period 01% October 2021 to 31* March 2022,

10. “The Holding company’ has not produced Title Deeds in respect of certain
immovable properties (lands) held as Property plant and Equipment.

11. In case of “Ranchi Expressways Ltd (REL)", a step-down subsidiary of the
company,CBI has filed FIR against REL, its Promoters and Directors on 12-03-2019
under Prevention of Corruption Act and Indian Penal Code. Subsequently, the
Enforcement Directorate has raided the premises of “the company” on 11-06-2021
and the investigation is under progress.

12. In the absence of confirmationsof Trade Payables, Trade Receivables and various
advances/loans, we are unable to comment on the extent to which such balances
are payable/recoverable.

13. Madhuconinfra Limited has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution
amounting to Rs. Rs,16.57 Crores as per books of account. The loan outstanding was
classified as NPA by the Financial Institution. Interest on the loan have not been provided
for the financial years 2018-19 to 2021-22. Borrowings from financial institution are subject
to confirmation and reconciliation.
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14. “Madhucon infra Limited (MIL)", has a term loan from ICICI bank whose principal
outstanding was 14.82 crores as per OTS agreement against which the bank had approved
one-time settlement (OTS) . The settlement amount for all the dues oulstanding was Rs.
3.41 crores to be paid within 30days from the date of acceptance, which was accepted and
fulfilled by the company as per the terms and the balance outstanding liability (after
OTS), was offered under other income,

15.The IFCl Ltd had approved one-time settlement (OTS) of its outstanding dues of
Rs.190.96 Crores vide its letters dated February 24%.2020. In terms of settlement, OTS
amount of Rs, 70 Crores was to be paid by the company in three instalments. However,
the company madetotal payment of 13.5 crores up to 31% March,2022.

16, Madhuconinfra Limited, has made a provision of Rs, 5866 Crores towards impairment at
5% on investments in equity and other investments made in its subsidiaries.In the absence
of fair valuation of the same, we are unable to comment on the adequacy of the provision
made.

17. Madhucon Intra Limited, balances as at 31 March, 2022 in respect of Some subsidiaries are
subject to reconciliation.

18. In view of losses incurred by Madhucon Infra Limited and in the absence of prior
approval from the lender banks and financial Institutions, managerial remuneration of
Rs 34,51 lakhs paid by the company during the year is in excess of the limits specified
under section 197 read with schedule V of Companies Act. 2013,

3. Emphasis of Matter

* “the Holding Company” has offered Rs. 3,999.13 Lakhs as Revenue during the year
which was an Advance received against work bills from a step-down subsidiary.

*» We draw attention to Note 241 to the "The Holding company’sfinancial
statements-

“the Holding company’s” current liabilities exceeded current assets and “the
Holding company” has defaulted in payment of dues to banks , all these indicate a
material uncertainty existing that may cast a significant doubt on “the Holding
company's” ability to continue as a going concern. However, the management
believes the use of going concern assumption on the preparation of the financial
statements of “the Holding company” is still appropriate in view of its continuing
discussions with its lenders to obtain approval for and implementation of an
appropriate debt resolution plan, and “The Holding Company”™ will continue to be
in operation in the foreseeable future,
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* Madhucon Heights Private limited subsidiary of "The Holding company’ defaulted
in repayment of dues to Banks .amounting to Rs 9,047.76 Lakhs. respectively as per
books of account. All the loans outstanding were classified as NPA by the Banks.
Interest on these loans have not been provided.

» Madhucon Heights Private limited subsidiary of ‘The Holding company’ The
accumulated losses have completely eroded the Net worth of the company. The
company has suffered recurring Losses. The accounts of the company have been
prepared on the basis of going concern assumption. However, the eroded Net
worth will significantly affects the company’s ability to continue as a going concern
unless it raises capital in order to fund its operations.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, inour professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements of 'the Holding Company’, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report

* The carrving value of investments held in and unsecured loans and advances given by “the
Holding company” to its subsidiaries, which have been incurring losses and in case of some of
these companies, net worth was fully or substantially eroded.

* “The Holding Company™ has defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks and financial institutions
All the loans outstanding were classified as NPA by the Banks and Financial Institutions.
Interest on these loans have not been provided for the financial vears 2018-19102021-22,

= There are noconfirmations of Trade Payables and various advances/ loans.

= Title Deeds in respect of certain immovable properties (lands) held by “the Holding Company™
were not produced.

* [ncase of 'the Holding Company’ internal Audit has not been conducted for the period 01st
October 2021 to 31st March 2022

* “TheGroup's” current labilities exceeded current assets,

4. Other Matter Paragraph:

a) We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of one
subsidiary and seven step down subsidiaries included in the statement, whose
financial statements together comprise total assets, before elimination, of
Rs.4,20,266.08 Lakhs as at March 31, 2022, total Revenue of Rs.32,690.69 Lakhs and
total Loss & total Comprehensive loss of Rs. 9760.93 Lakhsfor the period 01-04-2021
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to 31-03-2022, The financial statements and other financial information of these
subsidiaries have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished
to us by the Management, and our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
results, to the extent they have been derived from such financial statement is solely
based on the reports of the other auditors.

b} The financial statements and other financial information of FT Madhucon Indonesia,
a Foreign step down subsidiary of the Holding company included in the statement,
Jwhose financial statements comprise total assets, before elimination, of Rs.9370.09
Lakhs as at March 31, 2022, total Revenuecof Rs 0.46 lakhs and total Loss & total
Comprehensive lossof Rs. 1551 Lakhs for the period 01-04-2021 to 31-03-2022 The
Financial statements / financial information of this company are unauditedhave
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of this Foreign step down subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-sections
(3) and {11} of section 143 of the Act, in so far it relates to the aforesaid stepdown
subsidiary, is based solely on such unaudited financial statements / financial
information.

€) The Consolidated Financial Results of Madhucon Infra Limited for the year ended
Mst March, 2022, does not include the financial statements/ financial results of its
subsidiary “Simhapuri Energy Limited™(SEL) which has gone into liguidation and
The Madhucon Infra Limited has created 100% provision for the investment in
“Simhapuri Energy Limited” and in case of * Madhucon Projects Ltd * its entire
investment in “Simhapuri Energy Limited” has been written off. .

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of one subsidiary
and seven stepdown subsidiaries. OQur opinion on the statement is not modified in respect
of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the
other auditors,

The “Opinion” /“Emphasis of Matter Paragraph” /" Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements * of such audit reports are reproduce below:

Barasat-Krishnagar Expressways Limited ('BKEL")
Opinion:

Due to termination of the project of the company, going concern assumption is not
appropriate and financial statements have been drawn accordingly. Cost incurred on the
project upto 31-3-2022 at Rs, 581,79,22,202/ - including the Cost and expenses incurred on

and for the project for the financial year covered under the audit report instead of writing-
off to profit & loss have been accounted as NHAI Claims receivable under the head "Other
Current Financial Assets" which is In contravention of the provisions of Indian accounting
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standard Ind AS 37 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets) claims being
contingent asset in nature. This has resulted in over-statement of Current Assets and
understatement of loss for the year accordingly and Cumulative loss to that extent. Further,
no interest has been provided for on the borrowings from institutions.

Subject to above, in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31st March, 2022, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter:

1) We draw attention to note no. 1 in the financial statements The construction work is
delayed due to pending approvals and right of way to be provided by NHAL The
Company had issued notice for termination of the project to NHAI on 31st December, 2015.
The company and NHAI entered into a Supplementary Agreement to the 'Concession
Agreement dated 20th June, 2011" on 2nd May, 2016 for inclusion of the clause of Society
for Affordable Redressal of Disputes' (SAROD) Committee for arbitration. NHAI had also
issued notice for terminations of the project vide its letter dated 3rd May, 2016 and the
company had replied that the notice is not valid. Both Company and NHAI appointed
arbitrators. The Arbitration proceeding are in progress with SAROD.

2) The borrowings from secured lenders have been declared as Non-performing asset by the
lender. Interest on related borrowings have not been provided for.

In view of the above going concern assumption is not appropriate and therefore financial
staternents have been drawn accordingly.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Rajauli-Bakthiyvarpur Expressways Limited ("RBEL’)

Emphasis of Matter:

Project of the Company has been foreclosed with mutual consent, therefore, going concern
assumption is not appropriate and financial statements have been drawn accordingly.

As the project of the company has been foreclosed with mutual consent, cost incurred on
the project up-to 31st March, 2022 Rs.8,1539.853/- instead of writing-off, has been
accounted asClaims receivable under the head "Other Current Assets” which is in
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contravention of the provisions of Indian accounting standard Ind AS 37 (Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets) claims being contingent asset in nature. This
has resulted in over-statement of Current Assets by Rs.8,15,39,853/ - and understatement of
cumulative loss by the same amount.

The Company is continuing to expect the reliasation of the expenses incurred on the project
recoverable within a period of 12 months, However, it is not materialised so far .

Madurai Tuticorin Expressways Limited (MTEL)

Emphasis of Matter:

MADHURAI-TUTICORIN Expressways Limited (MTEL) has taken loans from different
financial institutions. Those loans became NP As.

Interest on such loans has been provided for till the day of becoming NPAs and to the
extent interest has been paid afterwards. Hence, interest has not been recognized for the
year on both long term and short term portions of loans. The balances lying in the Bank

current accounts are subject to external confirmation.

The amounts due to the company and due by the company are continued to be classified as
current assets and current liabilities, while they are due for more than 12 months.

The provision for Periodic maintenance and MME has not been provided in accordance
with the future requirements as estimated and also the amortization of project cost has been
provided at lesser amount.

The adequacy of the IND AS adjustments is not corroborated and is subject to other Ind AS
adjustments carried out during the year.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i, The Company has pending litigation at the Madurai Bench of The Honorable High
Court of Madras, Bench made by Bus Owner's Association against Madurai plaza to
direct the concessionaire to collect 50% of toll fee. However the Honorable High Court
ordered to collect 70% of toll fee from 21.12.2018 onwards till the relevant section of
NH-45 B toll highway has been fully relied as per the specifications in the Concession
Agreement,

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. No deferred tax provisions have been made in view of the estimation of inadequate
revenue in future to adjust the same.

Chhapra- Hajipur Expressways Limited (CHEL)

Emphasis of Matter:

Chhapra-Hajipur Expressways Limited (CHEL), a Public Limited Company, was
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, ond™ Day of June, 2010 as a Special Purpose
Vehicle for Design, Build, Operate, Finance and Transfer of 4 laning of Chhapra-Hajipur
section of NH-19 from KM 143200 to Km 207200 in the state of Bihar on annuity basis for a
concession period of 15 years (2.5vears of construction period and 12.5 vears of operating
period).

This contract was awarded by NHAI .The company shall hand over project to the NHAI on
expiry of concession period. The Concession Agreement, on execution, will entitle the
company to take a fixed sum of annuity every 6 months, in arrears, starting from the date of
commencement of commercial operations (COD) from NHAL The construction work is
under progress.

Mo deferred tax provisions have been made in view of the estimation of inadequate revenue
in future to adjust the same,

The project cost of Rs. 97314 crores includes Rs. 3260 crores deferred IND AS
adjustments, The adequacy of the IND AS adjustments is not corroborated and is subject to
other Ind AS adjustments carried out during the year.

This has reflected in the increase of the Liabilides and an increase in the Project cost
represented by NHAI receivables.

TrichyThanjavur Expressways Limited (TTEL)

Emphasis of Matter:

TRICHY-THANJAVUR Expressways Limited (TTEL) has taken loans from banks. Those
loans became NPAs.
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Interest on such loans has been provided for till the day of becoming NPAs in previous
vears and to the extent interest has been paid afterwards. Hence, interest has not been
recognized for the vear on both long term and short term portions of loans,

The amounts due to the company and due by the company are continued to be classified as
current assets and current liabilities, while they are due for more than 12 months.

The provision for Periodic maintenance and MMR has not been provided in accordance
with the future requirements as estimated and also the amortization of project cost has been
provided at lesser amount.

The adequacy of the IND AS adjustments is not corroborated and is subject to other Ind AS
adjustments carried out during the year,

TN (DK) Expressways Limited (TNDK)

Emphasis of Matter:

TN (DK) Expressways Limited (TNDK) has taken loans from different financial institutions.
Those loans became NPAs,

Interest on such loans has been provided for till the day of becoming NPAs and to the
extent interest has been paid afterwards. Hence, interest has not been recognized for the
vear on both long term and short term portions of loans,

The amounts due to the company and due by the company are continued to be classified as
current assets and current liabilities, while they are due for more than 12 months,

The provision for MMR has not been provided in accordance with the future requirements
as estimated and also the amortization of project cost has been provided at lesser amount.

The adequacy of the IND AS adjustments is not corroborated and is subject to other Ind AS
adjustments carried out during the year.

The other income includes Rs. B9 crores arising from write off by Madhucon Infra
Limited. This has resulted in the reduction of oulstanding due by the company to
Madhucon Infra Limited.
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g) Ranchi Expressways Limited (REL)

Emphasis of Matter:

Ranchi Expressways Limited (REL), a Public Limited Company, was incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956, on2™ Day of June, 2010 as a Special Purpose Vehicle for Design,
Build, Operate, Finance and Transter of 4 laneing of Ranchi-Rangoan-Jamshedpur section of
NH-33 from KM 114.00 to Km 277.500 in the state of Jharkand on annuity basis for a
concession period of 15 years. This contract was awarded by NHAL The company shall
hand over the Project Highway to NHAIT on expiry of 1on period.

The company has achieved physical progress of 50.24% and approached NHAI for One
Time Fund Infusion (OTFI) for completion of the remaining stretch. NHAI has initially
sanctioned an amount of Rs.223 Crs as One Time Fund Infusion and subsequently NHAI
has gone back by cancelling the already sanction OTFl amount of Rs.223 Crs. Lenders and
the company have preferred One Time Settlement (OTS) with NHAI for the works already
completed.

While negotiations are going on for OTS proposal, NHAI has terminated the Concession
Agreement on 30/01,/2020 without following the termination procedure laid down in the
Concession Agreement[as informed by the company]. Since project got terminated, Lenders
are seeking for One Time Settlement. Company and Lenders agreed and requested the
NHAI to refer the matter to Conciliation Committee of Independent Engineers (CCIE).

The NHAI had given the consent for referring the matter to CCIEvideits letter dated 18-(4-
2019. The company has submitted the claim with NHAL The proceedings of CClEwere
commenced on 25-09-2019 as informed by the management. It is also informed that
Arbitration Proceedings have also commenced.

CBl has filed FIR against the Company, Promoters and Directors on 12/03/2019 under
Prevention of Corruption Act and Indian Penal Code. Subsequently, the Enforcement
Directorate has raided the premises of the company on 11-6-2022 and the investigation is
under progress.

Cost incurred on the project up-to 31 March, 2022Rs. 13,38,73,49.514/ - instead of writing-
off, has been accounted asClaims receivable under the head "Other Financial Assets” which
is in contravention of the provisions of Indian accounting standard Ind AS 37 (Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets) claims being contingent asset in nature. This
has resulted in over-statement of Current Assets by Rs13.387349514/- and
understaternent of cumulative loss by the same amount.
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In view of the above, the termination of the Concession Agreement indicates the existence
of a material uncertainty that cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue
as A going concermn.

Interest on Loans is not provided for during the yvear under andit.

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of
the Companics Act, 2003 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance withthe accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the Accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
relatedto going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to doso.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidatedfinancial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
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will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks.and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit Procedures that is appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s
ability to continue as a going concern, [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists; we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Consolidated financial statementsor, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial
statementsrepresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated financial statementsmay be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the statements of our work; and (i) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements
of the current pericd and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Except tor the possible effects of the matter deseribed in the basis for Qualified opinion,in
our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for Qualified
opinionthe Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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d}Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for Qualified
opinion, The atoresaid Financial Statements comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there
under,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

FWith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
‘Annexure A and

£) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended , in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.The Group has disclosed the pending litigations which would impact its financial position
in its notes to financial statements.

ii. The Group does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. “The Holding Company’ has not complied with the provisions of section 124(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 regarding the remittance of unpaid dividend of an amount
aggregating to Rs. 6.62 Lakhs relating to Financial Years 2008-09 to 2010-11 from
unpaid dividend account to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) within the
stipulated period.

iv.(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
{(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by The company or “The Group”to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
{“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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{b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received byThe
company or“The Group” from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(c}) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

v. Mone of the companies in"The Group”has neither declared nor paid any dividend
during the year.

For P. Murali& Co,
Chartered Accountants,
FEM Mo: 0072575

A Krishna Rao

Partner

M. Mo:020085

UDIN:- 22020085 A KQOQHC4565

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28-05-2022
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause (i) of
the Sub-section 3 of the Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act’)

In conjunction with our Audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the company as
of and for the year ended 31% March 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Madhucon Projects Limited ("the Holding company”) and its
subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, as of the date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our Audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note™) and the standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section
143{10} of the Act to the extent applicable o an Audit of Internal Financial Controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAL These
standards and guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and performed the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our Audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control  based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the Auditor’s Judgment, including the Assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion and the company’s internal financial control system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detailed, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of Financial Statements in
accordance with generally accepted principles, and that receipts and expenditures are
being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the Financial Statements,

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstaternents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting  to
future pericds are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
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reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except possible effects of the matter described in the basis for qualitied
opinion to the consolidated Independent Auditor’s Report, reasonable internal financial
contrels system over financial reporting but not adequate and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute Of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Owur report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements of ‘the Holding Company’, in so far as it relates to
separate financial statements of one subsidiary, seven step down subsidiaries, which are
companies incorporated in India, is based on the respective reports of the auditors of such
subsidiary and step down subsidiaries incorporated in India.

For P. Muralié& Co,
Chartered Accountants,
FREM Mo: 0072575

A Krishna Rao

Partner

M. No:020085

UDIN:= 22020085 A KQOHC4565

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28-05-2022
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For and on behalf of the Board

H. Beethalah Mohammed Shafl
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Comsolidated Statemant of Profit and Loss for the Year esded March 31, 2022
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Madhucon Projects Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2022

BRI

(% in Lakhs|
Year ended Year ended
Marek3l | 2023 Mareh 31, 2021
Cash flow from operating activitios
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Cash generated from operations 1489642 | = [45.848.18))
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The nccompanying nades ane an iiegral part of the consclidaied inancial statements

For P.Murall & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountnnis

FRH = DOTI5TE

AKriskaa R H. Beethaiah Bohamemad Shali

Pariner Muonoging DNreciog Whnle-tirse Directar

Membership Number OHES GIN-DOTE440] DIEN-0T 1 TGS

UDN: 2320085 ARCNIIIE5E

Hyderan ] E. Venkatoswarlu B, Malla Reddy

Davie : Mny 28 3022 Chiel Financial Officer Company Secretary
ALS: 559
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Madhucon Projects Limited
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant accounting policies:

1.1 Statement of compliance
These Consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS™) notified under the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 jas amended from time to
time).

1.2 Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair value in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS} and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {'Act’] {to the extent notified)
and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI). The
Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the
Companies [[ndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to
time). Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given
in exchange for goods and services,

Measurement of fair values:

A number of the accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of
fair values for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair value
measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which
the inputs to the fuir value measurements are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

= Level 1 inputs are quoted prices [unadjusted] in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that entity can access at measurement date

* Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from
prices); and

* Level 3 inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data unocbservable inputs).

1.3 Presentation of financial statements

The Consolidated Balance Sheet and the Conselidated Statement of Profit and
Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Schedule [II to
the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”). The Consolidated statement of cash flows
has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement
of Cash flows". The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance
Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescrbed in the Schedule 1M1 to the
Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along
with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting
Standards and the SEB] [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirementis)
Regulations, 2015,

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Bupees in lakhs

rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by Schedule I to the Companies
Act, 2013, Per share data are presepted in Indian Rupees to two decimals places,
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Madhucon Projects Limited

Notes forming part of . colidated Financial Statements

Basis of consolidation:

The consolidated finoncial statements of the group comprise the financial
statements of the Madhucon Projects Limited fParent Company®] and its
subsidiaries and associates (“the group”) as at 31st March 2022,

SBubsidiaries:

Entity which is directly or indirecily controlled by Parent Company is treated as
subsidiary. Control exists when the Parent Company, directly or indirectly, has
power over the investee, is exposed to variable returns from its involvement srith
the investee and has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Parent Company starts consolidation of a subsidiary when it obtains control
over the subsidiary (directly or indirectly] and ceases when it loses contral [directly
or indirectly) of the subsidiary.

Associates:

Azsociates are all entitles over which the Parent Company has significant
influence but has no control. This is generally the case where the Parent Company
directly or indirectly holds between 2006 and 50% of the voilng rights. Invesiments
in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after
initially being recognised at cost.

Consolidation procedure:

(8] The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been harmonised to ensure the
consistency with the policies adopted by the Parent Company.

b} The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation
are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e.,
vear ended on 31st March, When the end of the reporting period of the
parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for
consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the same
date as the financial statements of the parent to enable the paremt to
consolidate the financial information of the subsidiary,

{c) The consolidated financial statements of the Group combines the financial
statements of Parent Company and its subsidiaries on line by line basis by
adding together the like items of assets, linbilities, equity, income and
CRPENSES.,

({d} Unrealised profits/losses on intra-group transactions, Intra-group assets,
liabilities, income and expenses are eliminated in consolidation. Parent's
investment in each subsidiary and the Parent's portion of equity of each
subsidiary are eliminated in consolidation,

fe} Profit or loss and each component of other comprebensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Parent Company and to the non-controlling
interests, Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries s attributed to the
owners of the Parent Company and 1o the non-controlling interests even if
this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance,

{f} Mon-controlling interest represents that part of the total comprehensive
income and net assets of subsidiares attributable to interests which are

not ewned directly or indirectly by Parent Company.

1.4 Cash flow statement:
Cash fow statement is prepared segregnting the cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities, Cash Oow from operating activities is reported
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using indirect method, Under the indirect method, the net profit/ [loss) is adjusted
for the effects of:

i. Changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and
pavables and transactions of a non-cash nature;

ii, Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealised foreign currency
gains and losses, and undistributed profits of associates; and

iii, All other items for which the cash effects are investing or linancing cash flows,

The cash flows from pperating, investing and financing activities of the Group is
segregated based on the available information. Cash and cash equivalents
(including bank balances) are reflected as such in the Cash Flow Statement.

1.5 Use of Accounting Estimates:

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires that the
management o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial statements and the resulis of operation during the reporied
period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of
current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates which
are recognised in the period in which they are determined.

1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Egquipment (PPE] are stated at cost of acquisition including
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended
use, attributable interest and finance costs, if any, till the date of acquizsition
installation of the assets less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant and Equipment is
capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
noe future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
assel.

On transition to Ind AS, the Group has opted to continue with the carryving values
measured under the previous GAAP as at 1 April 2015 of its Property, Plant and
Equipment and use that carryving value as the deemed cost of the Property, Plant
and Equipment on the date of transition i.e. 1 April 2015,

1.7 Non - current assets held for sale and discontinued operations:

Non - current asseis and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their
carrving amounts will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use. Non - current assets and disposal groups are
classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carmying amount and
fair value less costs to sell. This condition is regarded as met the sale is highly
probable and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Management must be commitied to the sale, which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one vear from the
date of classification.

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations
and are presented as a single amount as profit / loss after tax from discontinued
operations in the statement of profit and loss.

Assets and lobilities classified as held for distribution are presented separately
from other assets and liabilities in the balance sheef,
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A disposal group gualifies as discontinued operation if it is a component of the
Group that either has been disposed off, or is classified as held for zale, and:

% Represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of
operations,

2 Is part of a single co - ordinate plan to dispose of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations, or

% Iz a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale,

An entity shall not depreciate [ or amortise | & non - current asset while it is
classified as held for sale or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held
for sale.

1.8 Intangible Assets

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Group controls the asset, it
is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will Mow to the
Group and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. Intangible assets are
stated at cost, less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. The estimated useful life and amortization method reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis,

1.9 Rights under Service Concession Arrangements
Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of
tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative
impairment.

1.10 Toll Projects (Right to charge users):

Toll collection rights obtained in consideration for rendering construction services,
represent the right to collect toll revenue from the users of the public service
(road) during the concession period in respect of Build-Operate-Transfer ("BOT)
project undertaken by the Group. Toll collection rights are capitalized as
intangible assets upon completion of the project at the cumulative construction
costs plus the present value of obligation towards negative grants and additional
concession fee pavable to National Highways Authority of India NHADI)/State
authorities, if any. Till the completion of the project, the same is recognised under
intangible assets under development.

The cost incurred for work beyond the original scope per Concession agreement
(normally referred as "Change of Scope”) is capitalized as intangible asset under
development as and when incurred. Eeimbursement in respect of such amounts
from NHAI/State authorities is reduced from the carmying amount intangible
assels to the extent of actual receipts.

Extension of concession period by the authority in compensation of claims made
are capitalised as part of Toll Collection Rights at the time of admission of the
claim or when there is a contractual right to extension at the estimated amount of
claims admitied or computed based on average collections whichever is more
evident.

Any Viability Gap Funding [VGF) in the form of equity support in connection with
project construction is accounted as a receivable and is adjusted o the extent of
actual receipis,
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Pre-operative expenses including administrative and other general overhead
expenses that are directly attributable to the development or acquisition of
intangible asseta are allocated and capitalized as part of cost of the intangible
ASECta.

Intangible assets that are not ready for the intended use on the date of the
Balance Sheet are disclosed as “Intangible assets under development”.

1.11 Depreciation/ Amortisation
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substifuted
for cost less its estimated residual value,

Depreciation on Property, Plant and equipment has been provided on Straight-
Line method in accordance with the Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013,
based on the useful life estimated on the technical assessment as in force and
proportionate depreciation are charged for additions /deletions during the year, In
respect of additions [/ deletions to the fixed assets [ leasehold improvements,
depreciation is charged from the date the asset is ready to use [/ up to the date of
deletion. The asset's useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

1.12 Impairment of Assets:
At the end of each accounting vear, the Group reviews the carrving amounts of
Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss,

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Hecoverable amount is determined at the higher af the fair
value less cost to sell and the value in use in case of an individual asset and at
higher of the cash generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and the value in use.

Impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
impairment loss and the carryving amount of the asset or CGU is reduced to its
recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
CGU is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carmyving amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss is recognised for the asset or CGU in
prior years., A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.13 Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are recognised when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at transaction values and where such
values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities [other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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a. Financial Assets

Financial assets are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provigions of the instruments. Financial assets other than trade
receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss is initially recognised at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Losa,

Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in
following categories:

Financial Asgets at Amortized Cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a
busziness model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value

A financial asset iz subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial asscts and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. Further, in case where the Group has made an irrevocable selection
based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as equity
instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income, In any other case, financial asset is fair valued through
profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Group recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss [ECL) model
for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss
allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL,
unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition
in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit
losses jor reversal] that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting
date o the amount that is required to be recognised is recognised as an
impairment gain or loss in statement of profit or loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition under IND AS 109, If the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred asset, the Group recognizes its retained interest in the
assets and an associated lability for amounts it may have to pay,

If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
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b. Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the
assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which
are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Equity instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash are
recorded at fair value of the equity instrument.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilitics are classificd, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at
FVPL, loans and borrowings and payables as approprate. All financial habilities
are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. For trade and other payvables maturng within one year from the
balance sheet date, the carrving amounts approximate the fair value due to the
short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged, cancelled or expired. When an existing financial lability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated az de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new
liahility. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
Statemnent of Profit and Loss.

e, Offsetting Finanecial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported
in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.14 Investment property:
Investment properties are properties held to earmm rentals and/or for capital
appreciation (including property under construction for such  purposes).
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs,
Subsequent o initial recognition, investment properties are measured in
accordance with the Ind AS16% requirement for cost model.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no further economic benefits
expected from disposal.

Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the property is included in profit or
logs in the peried in which the property is derecognised,

1.15 Inventories:

Raw Materials:
Raw Materials, construction materials and stores & spares are valued at weighted
average cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost includes all charges
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in bringing the materials to the place of usage, excluding refundable duties and
taxes,

Work in Progress:

Work-in-Progress is valued at the contracted rates less profit margin [ estimates.

1.16 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
hand and demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Group's
cash management,

1.17 Segment Reporting:

Cperating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. Bevenue and expenses
directly attributable o segments are reported under each reportable segment.
Expenses which are not directly identifiable to each reporting segment are
allocated on the basis of associated revenue of the segment and manpower efforts,
All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments are
disclosed as un-allocable expenses. Assets and liabilities that are directly
attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable segment
and all other assets and liabilities are disclosed as un allocable. Property, plant
and equipment that are used interchangeably among

segments are not allocated to reportable segments,

1.18 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
The Group recognises provisions when there is a present obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for Contingent
liabilities is made in the notes on accounts when there is a possible obligation or
present obligations that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
FESOUNCEeS,

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when flow of economic
benefit is probable.

1.19 Interest in Joint Operations
A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control
of the arrangement have rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control,

When the Group undertakes its activities under joint operations, the Group as a
joint operator recognises in

relation to its interest in a joint operation:

1. its assets, including its share of any assets held jointly,

2. its liabilities, including its share of any liabilities incurred jointly,

3 its revenue from the sale of its share arising from the joint operation,

4, itz share of the revenue from the joint operations, and

3. its expenses, including its share of any expenses incurred jointly.

The Group accounts for the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses relating to
its interest in a joint operation in accordance with the Ind AS applicable to the
particular assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses.
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1.20 Revenue from Sale of goods:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value
added taxes and amounts collected on behall of third parties. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Group and specific criteria
have been met for each of the Group's activities. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

i - H
Revenue from zale of services is recognized as per the terms of the contract with
customers based on stage of completion when the outcome of the transactions
involving rendering of services can be estimated reliably, Percentage of completion
method requires Group to estimate the services performed to date as a proportion
of the total services to be performed.

Revenue is measu at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive of duties and taxes and net of
discounts, rebates and other similar allowances. The Group recogniscs revenue
when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that the
future economic benefits would flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the activities described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, type of
transaction and specifics of the arrangement.

Eevenue from construction contracts:
Revenue from construction/project related activity and contracts for
supply/commissioning of complex plant and equipment is recognised as follows:

1. Cost plus contracts: Revenue from cost plus contracts is determined with
reference to the recoverable costs incurred during the period and the
margin az agreed with the customer,

2. Fixed price contracts: Contract revenue is recognised only to the extent of
cost incurred till such time the outcome of the job cannot be ascertained
reliably subject to condition that it is probable that such cost will be
recoverable. When the outcome of the contract is ascertained reliably,
contract revenue is5 recognised at cost of work performed on the contract
plus proportionate margin, using the percentage of completion method.
Percentage of completion is the proportion of cost of work performed to-
date, 1o the total estimated coniract costs.

The estimated outcome of a contract is considered reliable when all the following
conditicns are satisfied:
i. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
ii, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will
flow to the Group;
iii. the stage of completion of the contract at the end of the reporting pericd
can be measured reliably; and
iv. the costa incurred or to be incurred in respect of the contract can be
measured reliably.

Expected loss, if any, on a contract is recognised as expense in the period in
which it is foreseen, irrespective of the stage of completion of the contract.
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For contracts where progress billing exceeds the aggregate of contract costs
incurred to-date and recognised profits jor recognised losses, as the case may be],
the surplus is shown as the amount due to customers. Amounts received before
the related work is performed are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as a liability
towards advance received. Amounts billed for work performed but yet to be paid
by the customer are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as trade receivables, The
amount of retention money held by the customers is disclosed as part of other
current assets and is reclassified as trade receivables when it becomes due for

pa]rmenr-

1.21 Other income:

a) Interest Income; Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic

benefits will Mow 1o the Group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts eatimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

¢) Lease Income: Lease agreements where the risk and rewards incidental to the
ownership of an asset substantially wvest with the lessor are recognized as
operation leases. Lease rentals are recognized on straight - line basis as per the
terms of the agreements in the statements of profit and loss.

1.22 Insurance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted [ expected to
be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured
relinbly and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection,

1.23 Claims
Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debis are disclosed under
contingent liahilities. Claims made by the Group are recognised as and when the
same is approved by the respective authorities with whom the claim is lodged.

1.24 Commitments
Commitments are future labilities for contractual expenditure, Commitments are
classified and disclosed as follows:

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for

b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid

] Funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture
companies and

d) Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are
considered material and relevant in the opinien of management,

e] Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the pormal
course of business are not disclosed to avoid excessive details.

1.25 Foreign exchange translation and foreign currency transactions:
The functional currency and presentation currency of the Group is the Indian

TLpee.

Foreign currency iransactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on
the date of trapsactions, Gaing and losses resulting from seitlement of such
transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
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Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining
unsettled at the end of the year are translated at year end rates. The difference in
translation of monetary assets and liabilities and realised gains and losses on
foreign exchange transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The exchange difference on restaternent of long term receivables / pavables from /
to foreign operations that are considered as net investments in such operation are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the separate financial statements of
the reporting entity or the individual financial statements of the foreign operation,
as appropriate.

1.26 Employee Benefits:
Provident fund is defined Contribution scheme and contributions are charged to
profit and loss account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds
are due. Other retirement benefits such as Gratuity, leave encashment ete., are
recognized on basis of an Actuarial Valuation,

1.27 Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest
method and finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease.

Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the
period from commencement of activities relating to construction [/ development of
the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset are included in
the cost of the assets, Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged
io the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active
development activity on the gqualifving assets is interrupted. All other borrowing
costs are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

1.28 Taxation
Income tax expense represents sum of the tax currently payvable and deferred tax

Current Tax: Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for
the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the
provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carryving amounts
of assets and labilities in the Group’s inancial statements and the corresponding
iax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences
arise from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and Labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period in which the liability iz settled or the asset realised, based
on tax rates [and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.
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Minimum Alternate Tax [MAT):

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives
future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability,
is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the entity will pay
normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset when it is highly
probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the entity.

1.29 Leases:
The Group's leasing arrangements are mainly in respect of operating leases for
premises and construction equipment,

These leasing arrangements range from 11 months to 10 years generally and are
usually cancellable [/ renewable by mutual consent on agreed terms. Lease
payments under operating leases are recognised as an expense on a straight line
basis in the statement of profit and loss over the lease term except where the lease
payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation.

1.30 Fair value measurement
The Group measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting
date. Fair value is the price that would be received on sale of an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the lability takes place either:

a, In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b In the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset or liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest,

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available o measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

1.31 Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss for
the vear attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is
computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the vear, adjusted for the effects of
dilutive potential equity shares, attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the
weighted average number of the equity sharea and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding during the vear except where the results are anti-dilutive.
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Meaes faming part of the consalidated Snancial sxiements
2.15 Equily Skare Capital
[®in Lakhs)
Al an AR an
FMumbser of Micrel 30, 2003 Humber aff Mharek 31,
Bhares Ehares 631
Authagised
Eaguilly Shares of T 10/ - eneh A 50 G0 00 (R0 o 540 Cel) /(M) A R 8, i, DAl ATED
Tetal 4.50,000.90 | 4,30,000.00
l#iwed, Balscribed and Called up Capital
Edgaily Shares of T 107 - each - - -
Fally paid up Capdial
Beguity Sharem of Hn. 1/ T,47,54, 940
Eqgaly Shares of R10): ench hench TATA5 | Eguity Bhares TET A5
Add - Frordetied Shares Amumrst nall up i._.‘l'i" 1:1!'_
Tatal TS T4, 3
&] Beconcllistion of the Hamber of Equity Sharos Setatanding st boginaing and ot end of the year
{9 in Likihs)
A @t Mareh 31, 202
Balarer at the beginining of (be yesr B ATTIT AN LEETIT | 1.3877TIMS LRI
Addt Equety Shares alloted during (ke vesr - E = =
Shares bought back during the year B = = -
Blalaise ol The end of (hi year 1,28, 7T, TT 048 LRG| 1.0, TTTTO4S 13477070

b] Terms/ Rights attiched 15 Shares:

The Comgary has only one claas of padd-up eguity sbases Baving par valse of * 10 pes abare Each sharcholder of squity ahare B entitled to g
ol per share, The Company declares and pays dividend in Indisn Bapees only, The Dividensd proposed by the Bearcd of Directons s sublect o

appievel of the sharcholdess in the Annial Jencnal Meclisg,

I 18 evenl of hguidation of the Cospasy, b Bolders of equily shares will be entilled & reccter remaining aesets of the Cosspasry, afier
distribuisen of all preferencial amoumis. The disiriboton will be in pregorion to the moster of squity shanes beld iy the shareboddens

€] Bonis Bhires/ Bay back shares fof comibderation oubees than cash lssusd durisg the past Nwve yoara

1] Aggrogale nissiser and class of shares allofied as Tully paed up parsumed b comtracts withonl payment being reccived in Coak - NI
121 Agpregmie nusster and class of shares aflotied as fully paid up by sy of Bonus skares - N5

13) Agiregaie nusster and class of Shares boaghi back - Kl

Mofiew fonmimg part of Ehe Bnencinl sixtrmenis
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BRI
216 Crther Equity
™ in Lakha)
As ot Marek 31, 30ck3 llltmlliﬂl!.
|a] Becustiies Premlom A9 2107 231207
| {50 Capital Reersw
Lsgas Capitad (Grasvn Det Feqmnsar
b Geneval Reservs
Opening Balarese 5,061 .53 B G55
Add; Addigiom during the yoar - -
Closlng Malancs 500153 5,061,.53
|ig] Burplus in Siatement of Proflt and Loas
Opening Malarce e 207, T4 [, 000, TR
Add: Profit fer the Year 11,6733 (12 585
Adid: Capiral Grant Deflermems {2,005 13 (200512
Corrrtion b Profil asd Lok |5,280,63) 8,00 48T 31
Leas: Apgenpristions
Propaossd Dividend ' .
Dirvicleend Dianrilritiom T .
Tranafer o Rrssroms z
Choalng Mulanss 240 3T5Ta} §2,24,307, 73] |
Other Components of Equity <
Remeamaremenin of the defined benelil plans snd oihis 244,33} EX 5T
Exchange diflerences in transiating the Srancis] 140,02 [ bk Rei]
Incresse [Decrease] in bormwing cosd plarsuans in oy
sprplication of Effective IRberest Pale svetied = I !
(R4 4] [ELT BT
iﬂMMm S4EL. 5D X,881.31
Equity Compoaent of Tnssoursd Lsan B2 L.34) TEZ1.34 RN
Total ERTCELET) I TN T
21T Borrowings
A% it Lakhai
A an AR b
Marek 31, 2023 | Marek 21, 2021
Becued!
Debentures 2 .
Term Loans
From Barks 0 SR 2. 13 004
Fross Dikers 6, 16882 4 %3900
Fanded intesest Term Loan
Froon Manks - =
Fromi Finandcial nssinstns u .
BR.AT S8 AT
Uinmecured-
Lo [rin relatiod pasties THRA.AL ]
From Financkal brissinaions 285 .M I OET. T4
Total 34, BEEO0 | 230, 133.40

126



MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED

BRI

Madbmoon Infre Limited
Kotea frrming: pari of (ke consolidated Bnascial ststrments

Uk Madbycen Infra Limited

1) Total arosust payabie as ol 51080007 b PC] was Ba. 1,77 46,40 952 8% as per books of stoounts. The compady has submiilad Cos libe
arfilrment propoesl with 1FC] and 8 wes agreed 0 scovpes B, 70 Cr powards full seed final seitiemeni, The company bas paid Ba, 1050 Cr and i
wenn sidjusied towwrds prisciple smound. The company has requested dme o revise (S OTS smount, The propoas] s under process

ii Ther cnmpany has subssined one e seitlemenn peopoal witk BCIC]

il Mo Interes! bas boen previded on the amaumts payable bo TCHS & IFTL for the ouarena FY 202122

[if] Chkapss - Hajipur Expressways Limited

e g BLO2 1A, an amsnt ol Bs 1EET CUnanes b bivn rebenilied o laeg e g whish I ibasillbd w o baiv dqairy
Conseguentisl prior year grouping Bave bsan

{i Ter= boas from bandos - The o Is repayable In |7 sesdannul usssepail insensens siaming feom June 3022

il NHAD Lown - The Jaan is repapralie w1 (he time of receipt of sed annuiies afer POOLL,

il Uestrared Lo - Bepsymrend ahall b= masds only after the Final Setilement dese, on whikch all the Secured Obdigarsns have been dischsrged

Torme of Secusity ol secured farm,

Indian RBupee Tarm Loans Consésis of Loans berpowes) fom & consormiom of 05 bankers & froms NHA] &8 per oxmmes kan agremepn daied G-
122010 for an assount of Ha 585 crores, asd further enhanord loen [scility  agrement dabed om 30-00-3018 for an amesint of Ba, | T6AY croms,
fuirFiler enbamced lean lacliy sgremeni dated on 09-01-2018 for an asouns of R I71.99 crores asd s NHAD G per mpariisis sgreemen
dated on 21-10-2016,  Puring the year ik company  has pot provided the inserest o o the jerm inars dun 3o ferm loans beoame NPA. And
intezesl has Been prosdded for kean Dom MHAL
Terms of Secwriiy
Thr Company Bax éarcuied ném o niy amed | winciirily aa per commuon kan agreesend deied 00-12-2000 snd  mahnanced kan
Isciniv apvmeni dxied M0-00-2016 axd 05-0]- 1018,

Terms of Security of SBecwred Term Loass
lmdian Bupers Term Loans Consists of Losss bomowsd from s comsomiam of 13 bankers & one Onanclal Instiiesem &s per oomimen kan
agremenl Aabe] 31102011, The entire simstanding debt s per cominon e agrement was fe-structured and the loas s wid payalle

T i tn lasn, mgr dabed TE-03-J00 7.
Interesi b ot provided dising the Sancial year due w0 the Term Loans becsme NP
Terms af Bacariiy

The Compasy has exevuisl s documenss aedl oreabed security as per common oan sgreement dated 30 10-23011 and smendment
sl ledn ageemen! dalal 73033017
Terms of Bepay ad - fn B d Loan from Belsied Parties

The urseoured Inane s provieded by the prometers of the company os par commen loan sgreement. with Sersor Lenders by way of Sab-
liw] TH (O] Expresyways Limited

Terms of Repaymank of Secused Loan:
Indian Puspees Term Loans consisty of Loass borrewed (ross 0 comorsiam of 4 bards as per commes bes agreemment dsted | L 100200, The
entare outslanding el na per comiman lban agreement e re-sltruchieed and e loan nmeanl wee payalle ss per madle festructune agreemies
daked 31033012, During the company has not pressded snieresd.

Terms of Security:
The compary bas evscuved loan documens asd cremiel seculity & ped common lean garesment davsd 11,10 2008 mrd masIer FESIPUCTUIE

agrecment dated 3003 3015
Terma of Repaymant of Unescwured Losne

The unsecured kans s pressded by che prometem of The ooinpany @8 T common oan sgreemes wish senion lenders by may of subonSrate
kean. Suech seb-ordinaie lans inberesi and principsl repaymeni shall be made afer final seitlomemni doie. The daie on which all the secured
whdigations bave been discharged in full b the saiisfaction of the lendors.

Indian Fupess Term Losns cossists of Losss bonossd fom o consertiom of 5 besfers & one Brancial instauton as pes commeon boean
agreement dated 2EG0 3007 . The entice sutslanding debt as per comimen Jean agrocsment was re-stroctuned and the loas assount wes pagalile
mm por muasier reptnocham agreement dated 20032003 Dearing the yoar tbe company has closed dem Trem: Loan Sccousi |, widch was mmiled
fram S8, The company has pot provided inberesi

Terms af facurity
The compasy hai ceanmilal an doecuments and droalad sevisily i pef commen lean apetedmedl dited 10002007 anil masls featfichine
mgreament dased 20033013
Terms of Repayment - Pnsecarsd Laan - from melaied parties

The winsccueed Moana aie provided by the i o the Ay G per |he chEimon M agrecinenl wilh Senkel Lenderi by way of Bub-
erdinaie lan Such Sub-Ordinate lsans interest and priscipall prpepmend chall be made afer fmal setilemeni dabe. The date on wiich ol the
peouned obligatons have heen dischaneed in full o the alistscrion of tes Enders

T ol Kopaymemi - Srmrnl Lsam

Indisn napees Term Loana consists of Loans Bor | fom a of § bankers & cne fnancial Estitulion as per comsson oan
agreement dated 02,172 5008, The sntim cussianding debi ss por commen lan sgreemesd wws re-atrucsueed snd & lan amaani sas. paywbile s
per master restnachere sgreemend daied 28,00 3013 Duwring the year the compasy hos closed one ters Loan acooant . which wes: availed from
HH. The comparg has nm provkdsd i

Jqwem @l Srearin

The campany Bas cxcubed loan d s mead | mecusily as por b dabed 0212 3008 asedd masicr restructunc

sgreemend dased 28,03.30713
Terms of Ropaymani-

Loan - from related parties

The umsenared loans are provided by ihe promolers of ik company as per the commen loss agresment with senlor lenders by way of sub-
adinmle ban Such sub-srdineed bsing ineerest and principal repayment shall be maile afier Gnel eetlemen dace. The dabe on which &0 e
secuncd oblingions have boen dischaiged in full b e salisfction of e knder.

Tarms of Repaymant- Unsecured Loan - from othars

The company hae availed loan from M innoewtions Pavment Servioes Limited sred the: amaani was yiilised for claaleg the term laan accouns
sl Boam S
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Iviil Baraeat-Krishnagar Expressways Limited

Indisn Fupss Loans Consim of Loans borrewsd (e o fonssriam of 7 bankers & one Snancial Ins1ngikon fe per ol M6an Gyement
caked 300300 L. The entére ouisianding debt s prr cosnmes kan sgrement was amemedes]  andd the lpan ssccamt waa payable as per masier
agrocemenl dated 19-06-2015. During (ke year the company has 508 closed the any term lean acoount, ke company has nol provided the

rerest during e financial year.

Inlerest s fot  presaded diaring the Bnancial yesr due o ke lerm kins booams NPA

Terms of Secarity

The Compasy bas exeouted lsan documests amd creabed securiy ms per cosrsnes lan apreement died 26-09.2001 and masier sgreessent

amended on dabed 39-06-2015

Terms of Repayment - Un Beeured Lown frem Related Pambes

The ensrcused feana are provioded by She promalemns of the sompany aa per comman oan agremend  with Senior Lendees by way of Sob-
wedlnate ks sl sib-Ordinne kans terest and princpile repayvateir shall be made afler fnal senbement date The dare on which all the
merured  obligaticen have been dischanged in fiall in the satiniaction of the kendos

2,18 Trads Payubles

BRI

% in Lakhs
An wt m wt
Blazch 31, 2032 March 31, 203
Mon-Carreat Mon-Cureent
For supply and Services GAT 44 L3 hT
Rrtention Money Depasits 1,080 28 2,845 57
Cnhicrs ) 3. 1ThES 7.1 33
Total TaTesil 1330087
—— Lirws than 1 year = rm:-ﬂu ] %‘:Tﬂmm Tl
1] ME=BAT 2 i i
1) Ctrrs b A i o LR ] 3 EETHM | T ENLAL
i) Dt Soes SISME =
i hapted s - Ofars . - - .
Tz el 3L 28724 | T IR6L |

2.1% Other Finascial Liabilities

As at March 31, 2023 A% at March 31, 2031
Bon-Carreat Curreni Mow-Currenl | Cusrent
Eurrent Maturilies. of Lang Term Borrowings R 50, HES. 0 5 51,026,040
Interest Arcrued amd dus on Bormmings . 8,675.18 . 5T 6
inberess accrued Tt mok due 3 545 = 196545
Trade Paysbics I,50 151 . 1,545.74
Enther Paywhies 1707 B 12,0050 1, 537.50 10, 366,50
| LUnpaid Dividemds 3 R z AT
Tosal 1,707,594 72,5972.06 153750 | TO601.57
2,26 Provisions
[%in Lakhsj
As at A at
Simrch 31 3023 March 31, 202
Proviston for Employes Nenafiis
Chrmtulty L1 ATE&D 10,535.07
Cienipiiad ik 864 46,33
|_Provision for Major Masvienance aned Repairs graross| 3300054
Total ass39.83 | 3357193
2.21 Othar Nos-Current Liskilities
[ in Lakhs)
Ax at March 31, 3033 ea mt March 31, 2031
Ran-Carreat Lurrent Hom-Cureent | Cumrens |
Mobilizaiion Advance 130263 20,154,44 2,247.00 ST
Muterial Alvance ari . BT BB
Machinesy Advance - Fa - X626
Btunainry Dues Payabie i 1,295.38 : 35TE B
e Lishilien k W55 = 45, 75959
| Bevense Beostved n Advances 2 0. - —
Chies advinees from pelated pasties 3 H . 33, 7 DL
Total 1,311.38 9,772.30 329663 | B3ATR10
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Maddmros Indfra Limited

PFigbes foeming part of the comsolidated financal saiemenis

2.3 Provisioss

[™in
Ax mt As ot |
Sarch 31, 3033
Provislon for Employea Banaflis
Ciraauiny HrET T840
Coom prosialod abaeiioers 144 31159
Presdmien for Baddehis L T -
Prowision for Exponses 1,634,732 -
Prowision e Major Maintensnoe and Repairs B, 1| 59 B, | i 1
Prirwiidon fow Perbsfie Milnlcrses 43 43055 2.350.33
Total 141, 730 64 B8, SI0.58

LA
2.3F Aarrowings
Berwrad:
Losaa repaysbie oo dsmanad
From llanks
From (ihers 13, TEL AR
Total 1,32,550.68 |
2.23 Trade Payubles
As mi
Slarch A1, B¥22
For Bupplhes and Senaces 45.247.33
e to Chikeer Payables A0U.a0
Relaed Paries A 05
Rrfrniion Mooy Deposlis & Te00R
|_others : -
Tatal 5972066 | 6337340 |
Pt ul i far Erom dus date of
Toews than | peat 1-3 yrars 23 years Mers than 3 years | Teial
[l MBI - . n
ji LHkarrm A, feie 0 LA Bt ToT FLL AT EFREEA] S, T315. e
Jim) Cvinpriined dues MSKIE " . a
[ riDisssied duss - Oehers - - -
103 R 54 1R BT R 3, 14T 30 54 T (i
2.4 Other Financial Clabilities
Tin
An wt As st
Mlarch 31
CigiFesl Maniifies ol Loig Ters Boirrwisgs 5 BAS.09 1035699
Interest Accried mnd due on Bormesings 56T IR BT IR
Iniezemi morrucd bt oot dure B065. 45 i, 065 a5
Tenis Payabies L5l LA] I.B5.74
LHher Papahles Ll e B THD
Payvables 10 Relsied Pares A
Uenjuabil Chedileials Ji, i1 33,71
Tetal TRETEO T, B0 T |
2.2% Diher Cusrent Llabilisies
[®in &
A at Asat
SHtmtusery Dues Papmibile AHFEE IR AATHRG
Giiher Liskiliives 45041 43, 7945.m9
Maienal Avance = H.7h
Marckmery Advanoe i 6 Jh620
Mnhilmatan Advance 2, U484 [ LT
Frvenun Breoegeed in Advances ATH] [LHE
ﬂhmmmg 33T L6
Total To97230| 337210
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22T Revuiea Drem Opsdations
(% in ki)
Wear ondad Tear sndsd
Margh 0, 30FT | Mares 31, 2031
Operating Incame
It (o Comtrecis snd Services LA RS 0TS
Telll Fer Callrcion % aR5. 10 L5 Tad 91
‘Othar Oporating Incoms
Baule of Measl, Beeap & Othen - .52
Lhhere A0 18T 97 B 10 0T
Total 4. E14. TR 0 P16.33
2 ZR rthier Imonms
X iru Liakka
Yaur endad Year ended
31, 3033| March 31, 303
Inseresl Ineame 120 46 10568
Miscellaneous Income 10,283,649 (IREET L
Captin] firsnt Deffermeni 125307 §EER ST
Crividericl Iestoine 0.7 .74
Jeinl LA pp | I3 A0 |
Matlhisean Lrfra Lissdeed
Batrn forming part of the lidtrd Enancial fa
239 Cost of Marerials and Werk Expensss
% in Lakhsj
Yaar endad Tear andsd
Murch 31, 3077 | Marek 31, 2001
Booies anid Sguifes EHI.TH B ET1.52
Work B &l TAT 3 B} 160
Teisd g e o A R LR R
233 Chasges ia Work-in-progress and Brock
™in Hkhq
Weair #ndsd Tean #ndd
Murel 31, 30X | March 31, 3021
Opexing Stock 1316467 2,206,272
Chpeming Werk-in-Frogress 3 £
Clesing Sinck .47 (1308 t-:l'|1
Choesing Wi in- Progresa . .
|E ”M_h'w 34 Td BED. &1
‘230 Employes Beneflis Expanse
_[* in Lakhaj
‘Wear onded Fear onded
March 31, 2023 | Margh 20, B2
Salarics & Weges Py and Providend Fund FE0E 23 LSS
Bral Welfiure Experises 225040 FE54.T 1
Tkl 2,920,232 2,792.85
2.31 Finamce Cost
_{[% i Lakha]
Yeoar ended Year cnded
1, 20r232 | March 31, 23]
Intereil Expenss Z, 13T AH 23,056 .83
Bash Juaasanter Commisaies = AR 5O
Totsl AN AT T4, 5T, I
232 Other Expamuss
_{% In Lakha]
Year anded Fear ¢oded
March 30, 3003 |Marah 31, 3021
Adesninlsative Expenses 6 A 1063 55613
Inslifnnee Chirges BT 16222
Comumancy (harges 91,15 40540
Renk, Habes & Tasos =03 68 BT S
Advaniora wriiemn off ﬁE.Sﬂ 5h Al
Total 33, T30.TO 1,04, 81
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RLATHIC T
2.33 Subsidiaries and Associates companies considered in the financial statements are:
S.No. | Name of the Entity Country of Proportion of Ownership Interest
Incorporation | Madhucon | Madhucon | Madhucon
Projects Infea Tall
Limited Limited Highways
Limited

1 Madhucon Infra Limited India 94.89%

2 Mama Hotels Private Limited India 09, 6% -
Madhucon Mega Mall Private India B, GEY
Limited
Madhucon Heights Private .

4 Limdted India G, GHH

5 Madhurai Tuticorin India 54.12% 24.48%
Expressways Limited

6 Madhucon Toll Highways Limited India 0.01% 99.98% -

T Ranchi Expressways Limited India 0.02%: 0.02% 99.94%

8 Barasat Krishnagar India 0.03% 0.04% 99.88%
Expressways Limited

! THIDE] Expressways Limited India 0.13% SL9TH 48.86%

ig | Trichy-Thanjovir Expressways India 0.15% 76.10% 23.70%
Limited
Chhapra-Hajipur Expressways India 0.16% 54.23% 45.58%

I | Limited

12 Vijayawada-Machilipatnam India 1.78% 13.33% B0.44%
Expressways Limited

13 Rajauli Bakhtivarpur India 4.80% &,005%% B3.20%%
Expressways Limited

14 PT Madhucon Indonesia Indonesia 4.86% B5.00%

15 Madhucon Propertbes Limited * India 33.33% -

al *As the losses incurred by the Associate, Madhucon Properties Limited is in excess of
the investment made by the Company, such associate financials are not considered for

consolidated financials.

2.34 |a) Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

as well as arbitration proceedings., It is not possible to make a
fair assessment of the likely financial impact of these pending
disputes / litgations wuntil the cases are decided by the
appropriate authorities
" on behall of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

"™ in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Bank Guarantess™* 19,920.38 24 (0G5, 32
Corporate Guarantees issued by the Company on behalf of its 8 526.29 26, 000,00
subsidiaries and others
Disputed Sales Tax (on appeal) GET. 42 GEY. 42
Entry Tax 8.85 8.85
Service Tax 1.655.50 1,655.50
Ircome-tax demand contested in appeal 31,395.49 -
The Group is a party to legal suils on construction contract Amount not Amount not
terms related disputes, pending before various courts in India | - ascertainable ascertainalle
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2.35 The long term ungquoted investments in equity shares of subsidiary companies as given
hereunder and included in Schedule V are pledged with Banks and Financial Institutions which
have extended loan facilitates o the respective investes companies,

8.No | Name of the entity No of Sharcs No of Shares
pledged pledged
as at as at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i Madurai Tuticorin Expressways Limited 1.3,98,20,500 1.3,98 20,500
2 Mama Hotels Private Limited 1.38.41,000 1,384 1,000
3 Madhucon Infra Limited 53,94, 77,705 53,94, 77,705
4 Simhapuri Energy Linited 715,220,236 715,220,236
5 Madhucon Toll Highways Limited 12,00,00,000 12,00, 00,000
6 Madhucon Heights Private Limited G000 G (eed
T TH (DE] Expressways Limited 604,87 600 6,04 B7 600
B Trichy-Thanjavur Expressways Limited 4,50, 30,000 4,59 30,000
g Chhapra-Hajipur Expressways Limited 4,74,96,637 4,74,96,63T
4] Barasat-Krishnanagar Expressways Limited 2.21,34,000 2,21 .34 000
11 Ranchi Expressways Limited 782, 08,000 T.52,08 000

2.36 Deferred Tax Asset / |[Liabilities) (net)

Significant components of deferred tax Asset [|Liabilities] for the year ended March 31,

2022:
i® in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Deferred Tax Assct
Opening Balance 4,438.51 8.421.19
During the Year (1,870, 14] {3,982.68)
Deferred Tax Asset / [Liability) inet) 2,568.37 4,438.51
2.37 Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 11 Construction contracts
[ in Lakhs)
2021-32 2020-21
Contract revenue recognized 60,43 1.64 61,525.24
Aggregate of contract costs incurred and recognised profits 3.63,034.86  5,47,512.37
{less recognised losses) up to the reporting date for Contracts
in progress
Amount of advances received for contracts in progress 3,238.27 4,.348.34
Amount of retention money for contracts in progress 1,058.26 12,237.38
Gross amount due from customers for contracts in progress 1,667.75 B.029.61

2.38 Micro & Small Enterprises: The management has taken steps to identify the enterprises
which have provided goods and services to the Group and which qualify under the definition of
Micro and Small Enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprize
Development Act, 2006, Accordingly, the disclesure in respect of the amounts payable 1o such
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BRI

cnterprises as on March 31, 2022 has been made in the Financial Statements based on the
information received and such amount cutstanding as on March 31, 2022 to Micro and Small
Enterprises iz Nil which the Auditor have relied upon. Further, in the view of the management,
the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act
is not expected to be material.

2.39 Earnings per Share:
Year ended | Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
Met Loss after tax available for equity shareholders (10,617.03) (23,374.90)
[®in Lakhs)
Weighted Average number of equity shares for Basic EPS (Nos) 7.37.94.940 | T7.37.94,940
Weighted Average number of equity shares for Basic EPS [Nos) T,47.94.940 | 7,37,94,940
Face Value per Share (=) 1.00 1.00
Basic and Diluted EPS * (x) (A il.63)

*The Company has no dilutive instruments. As such Diluted Earnings per share equals to
Basic Earnings per share.

2.40 Related Party Transactions:

I. Following are the list of related parties and relationships

SN0,

Particulars

A,

® - W o o b —

Id
i
12

Enterprises where significant influence exists

Madhucon Estates Limited
Mama Properties Limited

Mana Blue Metal Private Limited

Madhucoen Mineral Resources Limited

MEBEN Anchored Earth Limited
Joint Ventures

Madhucon Sino-Hydro JV
Madhucon Shreehari Hule JV
MPL SCCPL SSBEC JV

Key Management Personnel
Sri Nama Seethainh

ari K. Srinivasa Hao

Sri Md Shafi

Sri Nama Krishnalah
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RLATHIC T
I1. Related party transactions during the year as follows
i %in Lakhs]
2021-22 2020-21
Revenue from Contracts and Services 8. 248 51 3, 100.33
Remuneration
kKey Management Personnel 124.38 81.85
Sitting Fee 1.30 1.30
Loans/Advances Given
Associates 2,809.84 1,102.48
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management 2
personnel or their relatives
Loans/Advances Received
Jointly Controlled fentities and ventures - 1.352.87
Retention Money
Jointly Controlled fentities and wentures 12.41 303.16
M. Related Party balances outstanding at the end of the year as follows
(" % in Lakhs)
2021-22 2020-21

Trade Receivables
Jointly Controlled fentities and ventures 5
Outstanding Receivables
Associates 473.65 3,283.49
Jointly Controlled Jentities and ventures 12.41 4, 668,00
Key Management Personnel 49.33 99.19
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management 3,590.79 4,763.07
personnel or their relatives
Outstanding Payables
Associates &
Jointly Controlled fentities and veniures - 1,822.96
Kev Management Personnel (.48 1.60
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management 153.02 174.70
personnel or their relatives
Bank Guarantees
Jointly Controlled fentities and ventures 582285 B OO0, ()
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Mote Mo, 4 The outstanding loans and advances which were granted to Nama Investments Limited and
NNR Infra Investments Private Limited in which the company’s directors have interest are realizable at
the carrying values in the books of accounts though both these companies have been incurring losses and
accumiilated fosses excerded the et worth of these companies, The closing balance as at March 31, 2022
with respect to Nama Investments Limited and NNE Infra Investments Limited are ™ 3075.11 Lakhs and °
362.87 Lakhs respectively.

iii) Barasat - Krishnagar Expressways Limited, a subsidiary company entered into an
agreement with NHAL for developing road project in the state of West Bengal, The construction
work is delayed due to pending approvals and right of way to be provided by NHAIL The
company had issued notice for termination of the project to NHAI on 31st December, 2015.
NHAI had also issued notice for terminations of the project vide its letter dated 3rd May, 2016
and company had replied that the notice is not valid. Both Company and NHAI appointed
arbitrators. The Arbitration proceeding are in progress with SAROD.

The borrowings from secured lenders have declared as Non-performing assets by the lender,
Intereat on related borrowings have not been provided for.

Cost incurred on the project up to 31-3-2022 at Rs. 5,81,79,22,202/- instead of writing —off to
profit & loss has been accounted as NHAI claims receivable under the head *Other Current
Financial Assets.

iV] Ranchi Expressways Limited, a subsidiary company, NHAI terminated the Concession
Agreement on 30-01-2020 without following the termination procedure laid down in the
Concession  Agreement. The company has submitted the claim with NHAL Arbitration
Proceedings have also commenced. CBI has filed FIR againat the Company, Promoters and
Directors on 12-03-2019. Subsequently, the Enforcement Directorate has raided the premises
of the company on 11-06-2022 and investigation is under progress.Cost incurred on the project
upto 3lst March, 2022 Es.1338,73,49,514/- instead of writing-off, has been accounted as
claims receivable under the head ® Other Financial Assets.

V) Rajauli - Bakhtiyarpur Expressways Limited (RBEL), a Subsidiary company was awarded
the work of Four Laning of Rajauli-Bakhtivarpur Section of NH-31 from KM 47.723 to KM
154.500 on Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer (DBFOT) basis. As the project of the
company has been foreclosed with mutual consent, cost incurred on the project up-to 31st
March, 2022 Rs.8,15,39.B53/- instead of writing-off, has been accounted as claims receivable
under the head ® Other Current Asscts” The company is  expecting the reliasation of the
expenses incurred on the project,

V1) Madurai — Tuticorin Expressways Limited NHAI has levied penalty of R 172.66 Crs for
delay in undertaking of Periodic maintenance works. The company has commenced Periodic
Maintenance works.

VII) Trichy - Thanjavir Expressways Limited NHAI has levied penalty of Es.49.79 Crs for
delay in undertaking of Periodic maintenance works. The company has commenced Periodic
Maintenance works.
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The details of primary segment information for the vear ended March 31, 2022 and March 31,

2021 are given below:

The Group ia currently focused on three business segments Construction, Fower and Toll

Collection
[ % In Lakhs)
Ax at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Segement Revenue
Construction G4, 941,63 65,529.73
Energy - -
Toll Highways 19.685.19 15, 766,91
Others 10,187.97 6,619.59
Less @ Inter Segment Revenue =
Total 94,814.79 90,916.23
Begment Results before Interest and Taxes
Construction 5,953.700 {3,008.21)
Energy = =
Toll Highways (1 808,69 [B92.11)
Others (933.93) [290.58] |
Total 8,692.33) [3,990.89)
Less @ Interest Expenses 3, 137.00 24,570.33
Profit Before Tax (10,847.04] |28,561.22)
Segment Assets®
Construction 4,79,114.57 4,65,480.83
Energy - -
Toll Highways 4,32,898.43 4,27,735.54
Dihers 11 710.23 19,225.47
Less ; Inter Segment Elimination [&,74,361.46] (3, 79,039.05)
5,49.361.77 5,33,462.79
Begment Liabilities™
Consatruction 5,18,980.52 5,10,794.10
Energy - -
Toll Highways 5 31 634.47 578 555.26
(thers 1645051 21,324 82
Less © Imter Segment Elimination [3, 74,361 .46 (3, 79.039.05]
6,92,713.04 7,31,635.13

* Segment Assets excludes current and non-current investments, deferred tax assets

*=* Segment Liabilities excludes deferred tax liabilities
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243 In reapect of a Subsidiary, Madhucon Natural Resources Limited, Singapore, the audit of
the subsidiary is not completed, there are no transactions from the inception and the
effect on consolidated financial statements is negligible. Hence not considered for

conaolidation.

2.44 Some of the Bank Accounts in Holding Company at closed projects which are in dormant
and have not been reconciled due to non-availability of statements

2.45 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped / re-classified to conform to the figures
of the current year.

In terms of our report attached

For P.Murali & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants
FEMN : DOT257S

A.Krishna Rao HN. Seethaiah Mohammad Shafi
Partner Managing Director Whaole-time Director
Membership Number 020085 DIN-DO7 84451 DIN-0T1TB265
Place : Hyderabad K. Venkateswarlu D. Malla Reddy
Date ; 280 May, 2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
ACS: 95359
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MAaDHLCOMN
MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED
CIN: LT4210TG1990PLC11114
Reg off. Madhucon Complex, 1-7-70, Jublipura, Khammam - 507002
Tal: 040-235569001, Fax: 040-23556005, Websita: www madhucon. com

1'We hareby record mylour presence i the 32 annual general meeding of the company being held an 287 Seplamber 2022
at 300 P.M. at ils registered office

bdamber Fola/DP [D- Clent (D Na. Member Praxy’s name in Block Laitbers Sigmature of MembeoProay

Regd. Foial Client 1D
*Applicabde for members holding share in Electronic Form,
MHodte fo ba tlnn-d and handed owver at the enlerence of the HlIllnE'H"lnul

=

- -
RLADHLICCHN
MADHUCOMN PROJECTS LIMITED
G L7 0TG1880PLE 11114
Rag off: Madhuesn Comples, 1-7-70, kibpira, Khammam - 507002
Ted: (80-2 38560001, Fax: (40-23556005, Wabsia: www, madhisoon.com

DO

FORM MOMGT-11
PROXY FORM
Pursuant Io Section 105(5) of the Companias A 2013 and ruie 15(3) ol tha Companies (Managesmen and Adminisiration ) Fules 214)
Kama of the Mambaris): l Folia Maiclignt id:
Registened Addness:
E-mail id; | OF Id;
Wi, b the en@mibar (6] 0F ..o i Shanes of the above namas Company henaby appmnt:
U o DN g i T E-mmail # ...
i R e et s nes s EGE i
T B S orvninsriisrarnniinn e me damonmawn TR M o e wioi et s s mns
L . bl i iy
..................................... Oir falling him

As my'owr prooy' 1o aitend and vola {on 8 poll] for medus and on myfowr behall af the 22 Annual General Meeling of the
Comparry, be held on Thursday, the 297 day of September, 2022 at 2:00 P.M. ai Regisiered Office: Madhucon Complax, 1-
=1, Jublipura, Khammam = 507 002 and at any adjournmmant thereol in respect of such resolutions as am ndcated below:

Resohition No. Resalutions Vate™
Ordinary Business For | Againsi |

) To receive, consider and adopl Annual Accounts FY ended 3181 March,

1.Ordinary Rosolution | a2

a) The Audited Financial Statements of the Company in IND AS formnai
for the financial year ended 31™ March, 2022 togather with the
RAeports of the Board of Directors and Auditors' thareom; and

by The Audted Consoldaled Fnancia! Staements of e Compary in

IND AS format or the financial year ended 315 March, 2022 logether
withy the rapart of the Auwditors” thereon
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MADHUCOM

MADHUCON PROJECTS LIMITED
CIN: LT4210TG1990PLC11114
Reg off. Madhucon Complex, 1-T-70, Jublipura, Khammam - S07002
Tel 040-235568001, Fax: 040-23556005, Wabsite: www madhucon.com
2. Orinary Resclution | To appoint a director in place of Mr. Mohammad Shafi (DIN: 0T178265), who
relires by robabian and being ehgibe olters himses lar irmnent.
MM? Resolition | Te appaint Auditars and 1o fix their rermunaration

EEEI Bln-lrul
&.Ordinary Resolubon | Rabfication of the Re-appointment of Mr. Seethaiah Mama [DIN:0DTE4481)
a3 Managing Director of tha Company,

5. 5pacial Resolution Rabficabon of the reappointmant of Mr. Madhava Rao Potla (DIN GO385838)
[ N as an ind ¢ direcior of the Comparry. l -

G.5pacial Resolution Rabficaton ol the reappoinbmant of Mrs. Chinthaglli Lakshimi Kumar (DN

(ER42473) a5 an independant direcior of the Company.

7.Ordinary Resolution | To appoint and approve the remuneration of the Gost Auditor for the fnancial
[ e year snding on 31s1 March, 2023 B
8.Ordinary Reschition | Approval for Non-Provision of the Interes! on Working Cagital Loans &
Unsecured Loans of the Company

Slgnatura of the Proxy hobdan(s]. . .....coemiemenn

Hotes:

1. The prosy duly compleled should be deposited 81 the Registered Office of e Company nol less than 48 (lorty
ight) hours before the time fixed for hoiding the Mesaling.

2. A procy need not be a mamber of the Company,

3. A persan can act as proxy on behedl of the members nol exceading 50 (Fifty) and holding in the aggregate not
meare than 10% (Ten parcent) of the iotal shase capital of the Company camying voting rghts. A member holding
mrg than 10% (en percand) of fodal share capital of the Company carrying waling rights may appaind a singla
parson as proxy and swech pemson shall not acd as 8 proxy for any other parson or shanshaldar,

4, **This i only oplional. Please pul an ) in the approprate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box, If

you lewve the For' or "Against column blank against any or all the resolutions, your proay will be entithed o vobe in

the mannier as heishi hinks approprinie.

Appainting o praxy dess nol privent o membar fom atiending e meeting n persan if be S0 wishaes.

in the casa of joint holders, the Signature of any orwe halder will be sufficient, bul names of all the joint holders

should be staled.

-
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